
Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# 608 

offered the following resolution, which was 

' 

WHEREAS, permission was requested by the Riverhead Business hnprovetuent District 
_,_ · '"-·· funding of attendance of their Board nletnber Larry Oxtnan at a conference beir:tg 

in Nashville, Tennessee beginning Septernber II, 1995. 

NOWTIIE)tEF()RE DE IT RES<>L VED, that BID tneHlber Larry Oxtnan be and is 
·zed to attend the conference, sponsored by the Retail Value News, the leading 

lbtinn of Factory Outlet Retai.lers/Developers; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves funding n0t to exceed $500.00, which shall 
lt!a~ed upon said BID tnen1bers return; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the TowA Clerk is hereby authori~ed to forward a certified copy of 
to the Riverhead Business hnprovement District, 542 East MaJn Street, P.O . Box 

~~~~~oa . .... New York 11901 and the Accounting Department. 

l 
\ TheVo' 

Yes~ No __ SUU4 

\'es~ No ___ 
Yes .V No 
Yes2 No.....__ 

The ResoJotton is therefore 
decfarect G!tdy adopl; ~ 

1048. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 1049 

. . Resolution # 609 
: .... 

ORDER CALLING HEARING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF EXTENSION 49 

offered t;he .f0llowing pesolution, . 

~i~ wris seconded by 

7211l-3112P 

AOopted 
At a regular meeting of the Town 

. ~~a1;d of . the . Town of RJ.verhead, 
Su~~·oik Cotin·ty., New Yor.k, held at , 
the T~wn Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 
on Septe~r 19 ~ 1995, ati ~: 6e> 
o'clock ~.m. Prevailing Time. 

JAMES R. STARK 
~ Deputy Supervisor 

.. . Ptsnk Creighton 
Councilman 

~-ta . . -:· rrtet G1.lliam 

··-- .. ·~·~~~----~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~-~--~~~· . 
, In ~he Mattex 

• • 
• • 

.. lie " of . , : ht Eat~lj..shrnent of a p.roposed . - • • 
!\· enston to the Riverhead Water .. .. ulst • . 
$u!~rtct in the Town of Riverhead, : 
kn .. o k County, New York, to be : 
(K~ aa Extension No: 49 . v : 

the <Ue Road and , Rarr~son. Avenue) to : 
~~ ~~~-:t;~f!ad Water Dis,trJ..ct '.of tlle : 
. ot· lti verhead · · . -...... - ~ . 

·~~--·~-~~~·~·---~~~~~~~~-~-~~~: 

" . ' 

~, a map, plan and ~eport including an estimate of cost 

ha"' ·~ · · L h . •rt prepare:<! in ·such ~er and )zn such detal. ·. as a$ 
~ . ~' ' . ' ., 

!l!Ofo:re been determined by the Town s ·.oard o.f ehe To.wn ·of 

li._."th . - ead, Suffolk County, NeW; Yorlt, relating to the establishment 



IOSO 

-2-

:cY, a proposed e~tensio~ tq tlle Rive;-head Water . D~strict in saj.d 

own, aueh eJ,ttensioa to be kn9~ as Exte~sion No. ~9 (Mi<idle Road 

and ijanison ~venue) to the .RiverheaQ .. Water Oisnrice of the Town of 

Rive~heacl; and. 

WHE~-, sai.d m~p, plan and report dated September, 1995, were 

~rep,red .. by. Hol%macher, McLendon & Murrell, . P. c. , competent 

tngin,.ers~ duly licensed by t~e State of New York, and have been 

!il&d in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town, where the same 

. l~ available d\lring regular office hours for examination by any 
. . 

.( ' 
' I < '• 

persons interested in ~he subject matter thereof; and 
' ll ' • t . 

WHElm.AS , said Extension No. 49 (Middle Road and Harrison 

be. bounded and df!seribed as set forth in Appendix A 

atta~hed hereto and made a part hereof; and 
5 

WHEaEAS, the improvements . proposed for such extension will be 
•I 

.eonst ruet.ed in conjunction wi~h an overall plan t.o increase and 
~ \, ,, f 

i~rove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 
I ; 

Disttic:t; and 

~, in furtherance: of said overa11 plan, ortly a 

amount of said improvemen:ts will be charged ·as the ·· 
"' ' ' ' 

capital oost to said Extension; t.he remaining amount to be charged 
' ., t . . . 0 the ~iverhead Water District, including the propos~d Extension 

rtferred to herein; 

WREti!As, said, , imp~ovemen:ts consi st of the acquisi't ion and 

~stal:l•tlon of new water mai~s ranging from g inches t o 8 i nches 

tn diameter ',. and inciuaing hW!rancs, val. vee and ·o t he-r neeesa.ary 

,, furniiah -- · · · $ lngs ,. equipment and \ apparat us, and o ther :Lnc i;<len t .a!J.. 



WILLKIE FARR 900 CTR 21~ 821 1555 P.06 

., 
· 1051 

-3-

improvements and expenses in connection therew:.tth/ as more ful.ly · · 
\ . . ' 

described in the aforesaid map., p1an and report ; and · 
' . 

WHEREAS, · the maximum amount proposed to be e,q,·ended foJ: said 

overal t improvements is $160, 3·10, of which amount · 46. ·184', ·o·r ·· 

$75, ooo, I; hall be . allocated · and charged as the c:lipi.t:.al ·cost. ·of· said 

EXtension, and of which ·amount 53. 216'%', or SS·S, 3lE>, shall tie 

alloeated and eharged as tlie cost of increasing ana improving the 

facilities of the Riverhead: Water Distri;ot, which shall be- borne by 

· the enti re District, as· extended, · · tnclud~ng said prQposed 

!Xtensi on ·: and · 

WHER.EAS, th-e· p:roposed. me·thod of finan<Z.ing sU,;ch cost of said 

itttpr<avement to be alloa\ated and oliarged ·to the Extension i..s by the 

taauance .-of s.erial bonds of s.aid Town hav.d.ng a maximum maturity of 

not t xeeedins fo·rty ¥ears; an:d the ~ost of sa;d imprQvement shf.ll 

.be ueessed, levied and coltlec1led from. the sever:~l lots a.nQ parcels 

.· of land With.Ln sue~ bene.fit·ed area in just prop~'r.tion flo the ~mount 
. . 

o.f ~etit which said water improvem~nt shall ~onfer up_on s .aid lots 

.¢r P&r<:el.e ;· ~d . 

. WHERSA$ ,, t;}le ~st~mated cost of hook-up fee a to the typical 

Ptonar..,. · h 1 · ~ (I. _j, 0 6 and the_ est.1.· mated cost ~Q '-Y, 1.n ·t .. e Ext.en.s ,on l..S ~-~-....""!"'-"-..----:-. -. 

Of hook ... up tees to tl)e typical one or two family home in the 

!tt.•nlion is $ (. ""L f. u ~ ; and 
·" 

~£AS, the estimated qQst of the Extension eo the typical 

Pl'Opetty th~rein is $ 7 'l ~ · 1 ~ ·, 

in the first year i n which 
' . 

OJ)er-at i on, maintenance, debt service and .other charges and e>tpens'es 

're ~ . to be pa id( and the estiJnated cost of the Extens i on to 1!he 

"' .. 



-4-

212 821 1555 P.07 

105·2 

in the 

!irtt year- in which operation, _maintenance, debt service and other 
.' I' , \ ' ':-l r 

charges and exP'enaes are eo be paid.; and 

WHEREAS·', a de~ailed expl~atio~ of the manner by whi<:h were 

computed said ~stimated costs of hook-up fees and first year costs 

~o t he typical property and typ:ical one or two family homes in said 

Extension, . nas been filed in the of£-i~e of the Town Clerk wnere the 

same ,are a,,vailable during regular office hours for exa.mination by 
' " 

my person interested in the subject matter thereof; and 

· WHERSAS, such overall improvements have been determined to be 

an "Unlisted ·Af;·tiqn" pux:-suant to t..he State Envi:r:<;>nmental Qu.al~ty 

Review Act, the implementation of which, as proposed, the Town 

has determined will not result in any eign.ificant 

env-.\~onrnen.cal 9ffect!s 1 and 

WUER.!As, it is now <lesi;-ed to call a public: he.aring upon the 
• . ' 

INtl t ion of the establishment of said Extension No, 49 (Middle Road 

aq6 lfanlffan. Avehue) 'to tlle Riverhead Water District ·of the,. Town of 
R. . 
l.Vt~heaci i n the manner afore$aid pursuant to Seo.tion 209-d of the 

' . ' . 

t . 
O'ft\ Law as amended by Chapter :397 of the Laws of 1995 of the State 

~f ~w Yot'k; NOW, THER2FOltt, tl' IS HEREBY 

. ORDaqo , by the Town Board o£ the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County 1 New York, as follows: 

itet£gn 1
1 

. A · meetin·g of the Town Board of t he Town of 

R iv•~h4Ul4 .,.- ,S·u f folk :count y, Ne.w York, shall be held •t. the Town 

llall, 2oo Howell Avenue, in Ri 'Verhead, New York , in said Town , on 

~~~~-'P ~ . , ' 0 ~ : L) 
~ .. ~, '199SJ at · o'clook0 ..... . M. , Prevai l i ng Time, for t he 





105 4 

. , .. e..-. 

p~,r.,ion 3 <P The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 

file a certified copy of this order, together with a certified aopy 

of t ne published Notice of Adop'tion o :f Order Ca·lling a Pti.bllc 

Hearing, with the office of the State Comptroller, B~reau of 
' ' 

Municipal Research and Statistics in Albany, New York, within 

fourteen days of the da~e of publication of ·said Notloe . 

~~~~4,.. Thi.s order shall t .ake effect imm~diat.ely . 

' . ,, ( ' ' :) 

. ' ' )• 



1'055 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 49 

RIVERHEAD 
' ~~ 

Beginning at a '(i)Oint on the northwesterly comer -of proposed Riverhead Water District 
Extension No. 49, said point being the northwesterly corner of Section 81. Block 3, lot 31.1. 

From said point of beginning, running easterly along north line of Section 81 t Block 3. 
lot 31.1 and continuing along the north line of Section 82, Block 1, lot 3.2. 

Thence easterly, southerly and easterly along the north line of Section 82. Block l, lot 
9.6 to the nottheast comer gf lot 9.6. 

Thence southerly, w,esterly and southerly along the east line of Section 82, Block 1, lot 
9.6 to a point 450 ±feet north of Middl~ Road. 

, l)lenc;e southeasterly thrO:pgh Section 82~ Block 1 ~ lot 11.3 to the west line of Section 82. , 
Stock t, lot 12. 

thence southerly along the east line o.f Section 82, Block 1, lot 1 t3 to the southeast 
6' • ·comer of lot 11.3 . . 

Thence across Middle Road to the northeast cornet of Section 108, Block 3. lot 13.1. 

Thence southerly along the east line of Section 108, Block 3, lot 13.1 to the southeast 
comer of lo~ 13. L. ,. 

Thence westerly along the south line of Section 108, Block 3, lot" 13.1 to the southwest '· 
comer of lot 13.1. 

~' l 't 

,' Thence nonhedy along the west lipe of Section 108, Block 3. lot 13.1 to the southeast 
comer of Section 108, Block 3, lot 5.2. · 

Thence westerly along the south line of Section 108, Block 3, lot 5.2 and lot 5.3 to the 
~ulh.west comer <>f lot 5.3'. · · · · 

_ , Thence westerty across Harrison Avenue along the south line of Section 108, Block 1, lot 
" .1~ the southwest comer of lot 5" . . . , .. 

8e . . Thent,e nottherty along the we.st line of Section 108 • .Siock l , l0t 5 to the north line of · 
ctton 108, Block 1, lot 8. 

21 





WJLLKIE f--ARR 900 CIR 212 821 1555 P.11 

1057 

The question Qf the adoption of the foregoing order was duly 

vote on roll, which resulted as follows: 

VOTING 

Councilman VOTING YE;~ 

VOTING Yes Cguncilman Creighton c 

Councilwoman Gilliam _ VOTING Yes 

VOTING 

:rhe order was thereupo~. de;cla·~ed duty ad:op~ed. 

* • 

... . 

" 
I 

j 

* • * * * 

> ' 

* 

' ., 



dl~ t:}d~ 1!:>55 p .. u ' 
1058 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
)ss: 

COUNTY OF SOFFOLK ) 

' I ' 

C~unty, New Yo:r:k, ~'CT llEREBY ·CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extraet of the m:inutes of the 

meeting of' the ~own Board of said Town, including the order 

contained therein, held on September 19, 1995, with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that th~ same is a true and 

correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

far as ·the same rela.tes t ·o the sub'j ect matte.z;-~ therein referred to. 
"• 

l Ft}R.1!HER CERTiFY . that all ·memb'er$ Q·f · said Board had 4\:le ·· 

notice of said me:•ting. 

I P'URTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant t.o Section 103 of the Public 

Officers Law (Open Meetings ~aw) , said meeting was open to the 

general public:. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, RRIOR to tbe time of said meeting, I 

dulY, ca,used a· public .notice of t.he time ana plac~ of said meet.~ng 

~o . be gSi~er:t to ·the : iollowing ·newspaper$ -tl·df o.r oeher news. media as' - " 

follows: 

~t~spaper andLor other news midiaQate giyen 

Suffolk County Life-September 8~ 1995 



W ! t....L I' 1 t. f til K :1t.Jt:.l \... I I . 

1059 

' ' - 2 ... 

X F~TRER CS~TIFY that P~IOR eo the t:ime of . said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be eonspiouously posted in the following designated p1.1blic 

1¢cation (e) on the followirtg dates : 

, l)eei9'1'\ated Location (s) 
' · .. ~ p_f pose;edi, noti.se . 

T~ Clerk's Bul letin Board September 8 , 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

.,.lie s~al of $aid Town, on ,~?/-1_9.._/_95-~ ~~-' 1995. 

{SW,) 
Town 

• '}J.. 





1061 

a~Ci to · hear all. persons interested in >the subj ~ect thereof, 
eoncsrnion<J the santa, and to ~ak,e . sueh ac~.~on as is :r.~quired o;r 
aut bor'iz&d by law. 

Section 2. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and 
di rected to cause a copy of the notice of public hearing to be 
~blished once in the Suffolk Life Newspaper, the newspaper hereby 
desi~n,eed as' the Olficial newspaper for this purpose, and also to 
.cause ;A· ao.py tb~reaf t ·o be po~'\ied on the $-fg,n board of the Town, 
sucll p.uP. ication and posting to be made not les.s .than te;n 1 nor more 
' t han twenty days l)efore the date designated for the public hearing_ 

Section 3. The project described in the preambles hereto 
is hereby determined to be an "unlisted action" under the State 
Environmental Quality Review AOt 1 the impl.eroentation of which( as 
praposedt will not result in any ,significant. environmental effects . .. 

:i' .. ' 

Section 4. The notice of public hearing shall be in 
substantially the following form: 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

. NOTICE !$ f!EREBY GIVEN that the T.own Board of the Town o~ 
Plv~rh~ad 1 Suffolk · eounty 1 New York, · will 1neet at the 'Town Hall, 
tOO Ho~e.ll Avenue, Riverhead, New York, at 1 . Jt> o'clock p.m. 
Pt~vailing time 1 on October 3 1 1995 1 for the purpose of conducting 
a public hearing in relation to an increase and improvement of the 
facilities of the Riverhead Water District in the Town of 
Riverhead, Suffolk county, New York, consist-ing of the installation 
of wat~t mains a .nd appurtenances at M;i.~ale . Road and Harrisqn 
~:'eh'U$, to be 'known as E'Xtens i on No. 49 e·f the RiverHead Water 
lhst·rtgt, ·at a maximum estimated total cost of $117, ooo 1 to be paid 
from existing funds .. 

At said public hearing said Town Board will hear all 
~rsons interested ~n the subject matter thereof. 

"•ted : ·. ~iverhea4., · N~w York 
September 19, 1995 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF 
TfiE TOWN OF ~lVERHEAD 
SUFFOLK COUN~Y( NEW YORK 

Section 5: This order shall take effect immediately. 

ana b~ it further 

or R~SOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall forward certified copies 
tu th1lil . resolution to Superintendent Pendzick; and Pierre G. 

ttdl:fe ,rg • E.~q ~ 

I. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution# . 611 .0 1062 

nRDER CALLING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF EXTENION 48 
Of THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT (WEST MAIN STREET) t-

(.Jl'~~ClLfAA."-~ C!ltiGHTON offered the fo llowi ng resolution, which was 

seconded by COUNCILWOMAN GlllJAM 
7lll3•3113P 

Adopted At a regula~ :nt~·~ting of the . town 
.Board of tb~ ~own of Riv~:rhead, 
Suffolk Cotint.y # New York., held at 
the Town Hall, 200 Rowell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 
on Septero.Qer 19, 1995, at :2 : V' 
o'clock L_.m. Prevailing Time. 

PRESENT: 

JAMES R. STARK 
S\l~ifil lii!i' Deputy Supervisor 

V.i:ctor Prusinowski 
~cilman 

• ' 

... fl;a nk Creighton 
Council tnan 

_Harriet Gi lliam 
~ouncilman 

Councilman 

-··- --- ..... _.,.. ;..,; ...,. __ _...,. ........ _ ........... -.- ... .-,_ .... __ ._._.,._ . . 
In th$ Matter, 

of ' 
th• ~ltab~isbmenb o£ a: proposed 
~en&i:Qn to the Riverhead Water 

8~•triet in the Town _of Riverhead, 
) ffolk Coun·ty, New Tork, to be 
KftO'ttl as !xt.ens ion No . 4 8 
~~!•t Main Street} t:o the 

• • 
• • 
• • 
• 
" 
• • 
• • 
• • 
% 

• • 
• . 
• • 

T erhead Water District of the 
.. 0\rn of Riverhead 

... .. -.. ""-
-~ ~.~~-~~-~~~-~-----~~~-~~~~- -: 

ORJ;>ER 
~LING 

' -PUBLIC 
H~ING 

WHEREAs, a map, pl.an and report including an estimate of cost 

~'~~ been ~ • h d i. h d t · 1 baa p.repared ~n sue manner an n sue e a.1. as .,..,· 

. heret·ofo:"f'"·.. b ., · d f h T f . · . ,_.e e~n ' pet,e;rmit'led b¥ the Tqwn B,o~r · o t. · ·e · own P · 
. ' . 

•'iver:heaci', Suffolk Ceunty, New York, relating to the est.ablisbn\ent 
O' ~ ' Proposed extension to the Riverhead Wa'ter District in said 



411LLKIE t=ARR 90~ ClR 212 e21 1sss P. 1a 

1063 

-2-

Town, such extension to be known as Extension No. 48 (West Main 

Street) to the Riverhead Water District of the Town of Riverhead; 

plan and repQrt <3;atitecl .. sep~emher, ~995, were 

nrepared by Holzlftacher t McLendon & Murre11 ( p. c . I competent 

engineers, duly licensed by the State of New York, and have been 

filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town, where the same 

are available during regular office hours for examination by any 

persona interested in the subject matter thereof; and 

WHEREAS, said Extension No. 4S (West Main Street) shall be 
~ ~ 

'c< bo'lnded. and des'O!ttbe:et .as set forth in .App~tlaix A attached 

&nd made a part 'he~eof; and 

WHEREAS, the improvements~ proposed for such extension will be 

constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

improve the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

Dist:riet; and 

WHEREAS, i n furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

Pr~port ionate arno~nt . of · said improvements· will be charged as t bte 

, .... capi tal coa·t to said. Extension:, the remain.ing amount to be cha,r.ged . 

to the Riverhea-d Water District, including the proposed Extension 

referred to herein; 

WHEREAS, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

inatal l at ion of new wat er mains ranging from g inches to 12 inches 

in diame t er, and i nc:luding hydrants, valves and other necessary 

tunir~hinge 1 · equipment and a,pparatus , fln~ ·other i nci dental 



W1LLKIE FARR 900 CTR 212 821 1555 p. 1 <9' 

1064 

improvement.s and expenses in connection therewith, as more fully 

described in the aforesaid map~ plan and report; and 

WHEREAS,. the maximum amo~nt proposed to be expended for sai4 

overali · improvements is $185, O(Ha, o£ whfc,b amount . 4·9 ./SSS~, or1 

$75, oso, shall be allocated and charged as the capital cost of said 

Extension, and of which amount 59.432%, or $109, 950, shall be 

allocated an4 cHarged as ~he eQst of increas:lng- and i!JIP~oving the 
' ~ l:f ' 4, ' • ' 

facilitd.:es of the R:!verhead Water District, which shall l?e borne .by 

the entire District, as extended, including said proposed 

Extension; and 

WIJSlEAS, the · pro~oeed m~tbod of fin.anfC;,ing: such cost of s .aid 

improvetnent to be. allocated and charged to the ~xtension is by the 

issuance of serial bonds of said Town having a maximum maturity of 

not exceeding forty years; and. the cost of said improvement sha11 
' ~ 

' . 

tie f.ssiUu9ed, levied· ~d collec·tted from the :~everal loes·,:and p·arct:Us . 

of land within such benefited area in just proportion to the amount 

of benefit whi~h said water imp~ovement shall confer upon said lot.s 

or pa~oels; and · , · 
I • < ,·, I 

' . 

~, tli.e · estimat·ed .·oo·st of hook-up fees to the typical 

Property in the Extension is ~ G t.S: ~ 11 
and the estimated cost 

of hook-up fees to the typical one or two family bome in the 
' ,.. ~ a 

EX~•Il•tG>.n cis $ \1) · ~ .. v ; ~e •I 
' ' I 

~~ ·the estimated e~st of the Extension to the typical 

Property therein is $ ~ 3 ). "1 b in the first year in which 

maintenance, debt eerv;ic::e and ot.her oha:rg~s and expenses 
1,; ' '. ·' ' 

p.aid ; ·. apd ·· ·the esti{aated cost of the Extensi on to the 

··' 



1065 

-4- . 

in the 

first year in which operation, .maintenance, debt service and other 

charges and expenses are to be $)aid; and 
. . 

~EAS I a a.,tai~ed explanat=.ion of· ' tthe manner by vaic~ we·re 

computed said estimated costs of hook-up· fees and first year costs 

to the typical property and typical one or two family homes in said 

txtetw~on, has .been .filed in the office of the Town Clet'k ~h.ere the 

same are .available during regular office heurs for examination by 

any P•~son interested in the subject: matter thereof; and 

~REAS, such overall improvements have been determined to be 

arL ·•un~isted Ac·t ·ion·i! pursuan·t eo the S·t.at..e Environment.~!. ·Quality ·' 

Review Act, the implementation of which, as proposed, the Town 

Board has determined will · not result in any significant 

l$nvironmental e~fects; and 

·~, it ;..~ now desired to' call a pu.!),1ic bearing upon t ,he 

~eation of the establishment of said Ext~nsion No. 48 (West: Main 

Street} to the. Riverhead Water District of the Town of Riverhead in 

,the .·~u afarepatd pursuant t .o Section 209 .... d of the Tpwn Law a.s 

amended · By Chapte~ 397 of thE! Laws ~f 1995 of the State of New 

York; NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 

Town Board of the Town of Riverhea~, Suffolk 

CO:U!lt.~' ·New York, •• foll-ows ~ : ·. 
,, 

SosttiQn l.. A meeeing of the Town Board of the Town of 

Ri.verhet.d, Suffolk County, New York, shall be held ae the Town 

Malt, ~do Howell 1lVenue, in Ri-v~~head, N~ew · York, in s .aid Town, on 

~t "7 : 1.Q o•elockf .M., P:r~vailing Ti~e · • . for the 





WJLW<IIE FARR 900 CTR 212 821 1555 P.22 

106 7 

-6-

§e¥tion 3. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 

file a certified copy of this o~der, together with a certified copy 

·of the publ1-hed 'No.tice of Adoption of O~d~r Calling a PUblic 
. . ( . 

Hear i ng# with, · the ,. of'f i ee · of .t~e State · Qom:pt:rol ler, Burea\J. . of 

MUniaipai Research and Statistics i n Alban:y, New York, wichin 

fourteen days of the date of publication of said Notice. 

atQtion 4. This order shall take effect immediately . 

. ' 

' ·' 



' ' 

1068 
.. , 

EXHIBIT <fl 

'' 

·. WEST_MAIN STREET 

Beginning at a· point lecated at the southwest comer of S~ction 125, Bl9ck z, Lot 28 anq the 

· River shoreline; 
' 

Running easterly along the southern boundaries of Section 12.5, Block 2, Lot 42.3 ·and 

.. 1~4 •. Block 5, ~ot 1.3; 

RlUUling northerly along the easterly line Qf Section 124, Block 4, Lot 8 across West Main 

iirtefto'the easterly line of Section 125~ Block 2, Lot 5.2; . 

Running northerly to the Long Island Railroad Rlght-of-Way; · 
' 

R~g westerly along the southerly border of the Long Island Railroad Right-of-Way to the 
~ :t1 ' ' , 

itmhwesterly comer of Section 125., .Block 2, Lot 8~2; 

Running southerly along the westerly line of Section l2S, ·Block 2, Lot 8.2 and Section 125, 

2, LOt 8.4 to the nortlterly line of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 16; 

·Running westerly along the sQutherly line ofSection .l20, Block 2, Lot 9.1 and Lot 9.4, across 
. ~ ' ' 

Rtuuimg southwesterly along the northerly lien of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 27 ~2 and 

'· 

Running s~utlt~rly ~~~~g Sect~on .125, alock 2, Lot 27.3 and Section I 19, Block 2, Lot 53 to 

p~c Rivet to the point of the begiMing. . 

;; 21 



·WILLKIE FARR 9@~ CTR 212 921 1555 P .. 24 

1069 

The question of the adoption of the fo~egoing order was duly 

put to a vote on roll, which resulted as follows: 

~P~~~~~~~- t·y--~-u~p_e_r_v~i_s_o_r ___ s_t_a_r_k~~-- VOTING Yes 
:· , . ' : 

~-~~-·a~U~D-C;,i~1~m~a~n-' ~~~F~~· w~~-~~~n~ow~sk~· -i--.~,, --~, VOTIN~·-~----~ 

~P~o~u~n~c~i~l~m~a~n~C~r.e~i.g~h~t~o~n--~~~~ VOTING Yes 

.Cgo~u~n~c"i~l~w~o-m~a~n~G~i~l~l~i-am~--~~-- VOTING Yes 

The order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

• • • * * * 

' ' 

* • 

·GIIDD 
CrefghfOn 
Stark 
Pruslnowskl 

* 

The Vote 

~:14 
Yes i? 
Yes __ _ 

The Resolution ls tletefore 
, declarocJ c~Jy adQPt!Q · 

. ' 

' ' 





1071 

2 -

, . · i FURTHER CER.T:EFY ·that' PRIOR to the 't:ime of s ·aid meet.ing, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

bt c~nepicuously . posted in the following designated ~ublic 

location {s) .on the following dates: 

~igt)ated ~scatiQn (:s) 
, ~ ? poatlij ~ ngtice 

Tmm Clerk's Bulletin Board September 8, 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have he:r;eunto set my hand and affixed 

~seal of said ToW-n, on . '? 9/.19/95 :.- a , 1 99.5 .. 

Town Clerk 

. ' 

• < 

{, . 

(lo ,. 



.~/. 19/95 

' \) \ . 

. Adopted 
.( 

TOWN OF RIVERHI,EAD 

Resolution # __ ~6~1~2~------

ORP~~ CA~LING A PUBLIQ HEARING IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH SECTION 202--B OF THE TO.WN LAW, 

RE: EXTENSION NO. 48, RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
WEST MAIN STREET 

< • 

1072 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 
~unty~ New York, has duly authorized H2M to prepare a map, plan 
~nd estimate of co:st reia-ting to the increase and improvement of 
the facilities of the Riverhead Water District of said Town, 
~ecifically the in$tallation of water mains and appurtenances at 

. W~st Mlt;tn · Str~et, no pe known as E':x;tension No. 4S ·Gf the,_ Riv~rhead , 
Water District and . 

- I 

. WHERE~s, . the maximum amount proposed to be expended for the 
llnprov~ment is $67, 9SO, which shall be alloeated and c harged as the 
cost of increasing and improving the facilities of the Riverhead 
Water District and shall be borne by the entire District to be paid 

. (tom e¥.tstin~ funds, and< an a taditional $4 2 .,000 to be. paid 'from 
Comttlunity Development Funds; and 

WHEREAS, it is now desired to call a public hearing on the 
· ,~u:st i~n of the i'norease and tmproveroent o~· 't.he facilibies of the 

~tld R1verhead Water District as described above, in a ccordance 
Wl h the provisions of Section 202-b of the Town Law; 

NOW I .THEREFORE I IT IS HER:E!BY 

(' ORPERED, by t h e Town Board of the Town of Riv erhead, Suffolk 
~J>unty; New York, as foll ows: 

•l Section 1~ A public hearing will ~e he~d at the Town 
3td

1• 2()0 . Howell AVf?.nUer RJ.verhead, New Yo~)<, 1n . ~al.~ ~own , . on the 
th da¥ .of October 1 1995, at;: 1.$"" o'clock p .. m., p r e v a 111ng tJ.me, on 
tbe ~estion of the increase and improvement of the facilities of 

e Rlverhead Water District i n the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 
\ ' 



1013 

New York, in the manner described in the preambles hereof, 
and to hear ail · perso:Rs - interested in the subject thereof , 
concerning the same, and to take such action as is required or 
authorized by · law . 

Sedtidn 2. The Tow·n Clerk as hereby authoriz.ed (i\nd 
di.rect~d to cause a copy of the notice of public hearing to be 
published once in the Suffolk Life 'Newspaper, the newspaper hereby 
designated as. the off i cial n~wspaper fo~ this J:>Urpose, and al,so to 
cause a copy thereof to be posted on the sign board of t:he Town,· 
such publication and posting to be made not le~s t:h~n ten, nor more 
than twenty days before the date designated for the public hearing. 

. Sectign 3 . The project described in the preambles hereto 
lS h~reby determined tO be an . Uunl±sted actiOn'' Under the State 
Environmental Quality Review Act, the implementation of which, as 
proposed, will not result in any significant. environmental ·effects .. 

Section 4 . The notice of public hearing shalt be in 
· su~tantially the following form: . 

· NOT'ICE ·oF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOTICE lS HEREBY (liVEN that tli e Town Boa·rd of the Town ·of 
'· Riv~rhead, Syffolk County, New Yo:r-k, will meet at the T~wn Hall, 

200 Howell Avenue' Riverhead, New York I at . 0 I crock p ~ m. 
prevailing· time, on oato.ber 3, 1995, for the gurpose of conducting 
a public hearing in relation to an increase and improvement of the 
faetlities of the Riverhead Water Dist.riot in the Town of 
Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, consisting of the installation 
ef' water · lfiains and appurtenances at West Main Street, to be known . 
as . ~xt~nsion N.o. 4S o{ the Riverhead Water District, at a maximum 
~st1mated total cost of $67,980 ~ to be paid ·from exi~tinq funds, 
Pius an &ddition $42, ooo . to be paid from . Community Development 
fUnds~ · 

At said public hearing said Town Board will hear all 
Persotts interested.- in the sfibj ect matter bhereor. 

Dated: . Ri verhea<f·, ,· ~ew York 
Septe~ber l$) ., 1995 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF 
THE· TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Segtion 5 .: This order shall take effect im}Qediately. 

aoo be it further 

Of ~~SO}'JVEDI that the ·Town Cierk shall forward cert,ified c,opies 
Lu th1s resolution to Superintendent Pendzick; and · Pierre · G. 
M~, Es<f. 



I I 

TOWN . ' .. 1074 

Resolution # 6l~ . ..
ORDER cALLING PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT o.r EXTENSION 45 
~0 THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT (NORTHVILLE) ·.· 

COUNCILMAN PRUSJN()WSKI offered the follo~ing resolution, which4 

was seconded by COUNCILMAN STARK • . 

At a .regua.ar meeting of the 
Town ,Bc:a;:rd ' of the Town of 

' ' ' Adopted · Riverb~a.<a, .. Su-ffelk County, New 
York, field at · the Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, irt 
Riverhead, New York, in said 
Town, on September 19, 1995, at 
~·. c '1 o'clock f . m. Prevailing 
Time. 

PRESENT: 

JAMES R. STARK 

Frank Creighton 
C.ounc i 1 man 

Harriet Gilliam 
Councilman 

... .. 
·~ - -- ------------ ~ --------------- · . 

In the Matter 
the . of 
- Establ~shment of a proposed 
tJ:ten • . "i ~lon to the Riverhead Water 
Su~ir~~t in the Town of Riverhead, 
kn;:. ° County, New York, to be 
l .i.j~1 as Extension No ,. 45 
'mr~h . . 
Disi~ · Vllle) to the 'River~ead Water 
"~ l e t of the T,own of· RJ..Verhead -.. --

• . 

. • . . 

. . 
• .. 

•· . 
ORDER 
CALLING 
PUBLIC 
HEARING 

WfrEREAS ,; a rna};), plan and report inoluding an estimate of cost 

ba'~e bee prepared in such manner and irt such detail as has 





1076 

~3-

... 

other necessary furnishings, equipment and appa ratus, and o ther 

incidental improvements and expenses in connection therewith, as 

~re fully described in the aforesaid map, plan and report; and 

WRP!:REAS, the maJ!imum amount prGposed to be expended for said 

overall · improvements is $3, 770 I 000, of which amount 50.2%, or 

$1 ,893,000, shall be allocated and charged as the capital cost of 

said Extension, and of which amount 49.8%, . or $1,877, ooo, shall be 
" ' 

allocated and charged. as the cost of increasing and improving the 

faci l ities of the Riverhead Water District, which shall be borne by 

the ~ntire District, as extended, including saio proposed 

Extension ; ' and . · . : ... 

WHEREAS, the proposed method of financing such cost of said 

• 
improvement to be allocated and charged to the Ex tension is by the 

serial bonds of said T~wn having a maximum maturity of 

not exceeding fo;ty y'~ars; and t.he cost of said improvement shall 

he assessed, levied and collected from the several lots and parcels 
'· 

of land within such benefited a.rea in just proportion to the amount 
' . 

s ,a fu .d'· water impr<tJvement shaii c onfer upon· saiQ lots 

:or parcels ; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of hook- up fees to the typical 

Proper ty ~n the Ext~nsion is $ ( 1 5 ~. v 0 and the estimated cost 

Of i! L , 
uoo,~.>:-lJp. f ·ees to t he typica1 one or 

; and 

WllEREAS, the estimated cost o f t he Exte n s i o n to the typica l 

Proper t y, therein :iS $ £j r) 1. ) r i n ~he fi ;rs t yea:t' in wh ich 
~pe . ,~' . 

rat1on, maintenance 1 debt servi ce and other c harges a nd expenses 

' ' 



1077 

-4 -

are t o be paid, and the estimated cost of the · Extension t6 the 

t~ical one o~ two family home therein is 
t..f Cl 1 . I J 

in the 

first year in which operation, maintenance, debt service and other 

· o:hargers · and expens~~.s, are to be paid; and 

WHEREAS, a detailed explanation of the manner by which were 

,computed' said · ·estima·ted czosts ot hook-up fees and first year ~osts 

~o the . typical property and typical one or two family homes in said 

.Extension, has been filed in th~ office of Ene Town ClerJC where the 

same are available (luring regular office hours fo:r examination by 
"' 

any person interested in the subject matter thereof; and 

··, . WijEREAS", such overall improvements have . been determined to be 
l> • • • ' ,>~• t 

~ ~unlisted Action" pursuant to the State Environmental Quality 

Act, trbe imp1ementtation of which, as proposed, the Town 
~·' 

has determined will not result in any significant 

effects; and ' 

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been previously held in relation 

tc t he establishment of said Extension No . 45 (Northville) to the 

. Riverh~~d Wate.r Di~,trict prior to the adoption of Chapter 3 97 of 

~e Laws of 1995 of the State of New York, which relates to the 

, ~s_ta~.l'~.shment ~·f imJe:r;ovem.ent di~trict~ and exten$ions thereto.;, and 

WREREAS, it is now desired to call a new public hearing upon 

qu~st ion .... of t 'h ' bl . ),(.. t f . . d m t ~ N ,·e esta : I.SJ·1men · · o sa1 · l"JX ' ens1.qrt o .. 

(Northville) to tqe Riverhead Water District of the Town 

,, 
'. . ' 

45 

of 



1078 

-5-

ORDERED, by the Town Board of ~he Town .of Riverhead, Suffolk 
' . 

County, New York, as follows : 

· section 1. A meetin9 of the Town Board of the Town of 

R!ve·rhead, s .uffoik ' bounty, New York, shall be he-it<ft at the( Town 

Hal l , 200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on 

Octpber 3, .1.995, at I _: jb.(l "·clock ~ M. , Prevailing Time, for the 

pu~ose of holding a public hearing to consider the establishment 

of -~ propo~ed extension to the Ri verhe.ad ·Water District of! said 

"town as deseribed in the preambles hereof, tc;> be known as Extension 

No. 45 (Northville) to the Riverhead Water District of the Town of 

·RlYtrhead, ·~lle estimated cO:st; of t lle · hooK - tlJ?' .fees to, and · tlle ·cost 

of said Extension to, the typical property and to the typical one 

fami;l)" ho,me, the p .;r,oposed method of financing to be 

smployed, and to consider the map, plan and report filed in 

teJ:ation thereto, and to hear all persons int:erested in the subject 
>;_ ~' (; 

!1\att~r ther~bf concerning the same, and for such other act: ion on 

the part of said Town Board as may be required by law or shall be 
,. 

Ptoper i n tltl.e premises ·~ Su<:nh. projie·rt has been determined .to be an 

Bniisted Action" pursuant to the regulations promulgated pursuant 

to t he State ~nvironroental Quality, Review A~t , the implementation 

1bf which, as proposed, the Town Board has determined will not 

tesult i n any signifJ.cant environmental effects . 

·., 

.i s her-eby authoriz ed and dir e ·c t.ed to · 
c (, er , ¥ c t t-- -~., 
ause a copy of thi s order to be published onc e in J' /\. ~ . 7 

. [ \ !·<. 
~ · . · the o t. f i ciaJ.. newspal(~li o f sai d 'Towp , the 
fitst · · 

PUblication thereof to be not less than ten nor more than 

,, . 
. .. 

' . 



1079 

I ', 

-6-

twenty days before the day set herej.n for the hearing as aforesaid, 
" z 

' i ;'j •; I 

and s.aid Town Clerk shall also cause a copy Ghereof to ne posted on 

the sign-board of the Town maintained pursuant to subdivision 6 of 

·sect!oti 30 of the To:wn Law not l ·ess· than ten no:r more than· twenty 
• •I 

days before the day set for the hearing as aforesaid . 

file a certified copy of this order, together with a certified copy 

of t he Notice of Adeption of Order Calling a Public Hearing, with 
. . 

the office of the Sbate Compt:.'rolle:r 1 Bureag of Municipal Resea.rch 

and Stat istics in Albany, New York, within fourteen days of the 

c)a~e cf pubU~.ication <p£ sai<R Notice . 

Section 4. This order shall take effect immediately. 

' < 

\ ' 
l 

' . 

' . 



'II I 

,0(3 10~ 20 H2M GRCXP i . . 
. . .. 

•, 

·. ;,.. . . 
' ' 

: ,J 

. . 

; . 
• 

/ I 

I' 

, .. 
/. -/ . . I 

1080 

754 

. . . . 
.,_ ' ., . 
·~ ... .. . . .. ' ' ~ .. 

1 . ~ 

·l!G~ING. at a point . on tbe exiat.inq Riverhead \f~ter n·istrlct 

. .. •. ,~·ltn~, :·said point b•iTl~ also tb~ n9rtbeasterly co~:ner o~ Ext. 

l~ ·cant~i~l'e .- and the northwesterly cor~er of Lot 5 1 Block l , 
. "' f· . .... . . . . 

~,.,, •. ~8 .. at _,the ·LQnq Island Sound. 
l . 

--: J. ~ : ~ ~ 

(.. -. . . . . r. . :-
' . 

., t ' , ll!!!llltq .. :· ~hence g-enerally coutb easterly along the existing 

.: ,t~•- _of the Riverhead Water Distrie·t · (Ext~ 36) to a point 
:'t • • • ,. ' 

~ely 500 feet south of . Sound · Avenu~, said po~nt b~inq 'also . l . -: ~ . . , 
~ou~~aterly, corner ot. Ex-t No. 9 6, and on -t;he westarly property 
. f . .t . . . 
·.o: ..;.rt ·. 5 .·1 , Block 2 ,: section 4 3 : runni:ng tllence along the 

.1Y ~~~"' ~>t Lot 5.1 . ~rossing Reeves A,enue ·to a point on the 
'\' l- • • • • 

1Y. poundacy of . the Riverhead Water District (Ext. l9B), said 
1' • ;-\ l . .. ; ~ . 

I • •. • 

bti'\'.<1' alaQ the .soutblllesterly corner of ' Lot 5 .1, Block 2 I Section 

I tu~~t~ih tb~nce easterly ·and ~outheasterly alo'n9 said boundary lil')e 
~ -~ . 

Uy~~ti~~d Wa~~:c Dist·:riot (Ext. · l9B) 1 ·across Northville Turnpike 

' ·"l:itl.t - ~? .- . th~. e.~tcting 'boundary line of the Riverhead Water 
l¢t . . . ' ' .. . . ' . .' i (~~~· ·· ~ 1,8) ~: . rU.nil.t.hg thence g.enerally eutterly 

• 
' 

. ' 

... 

--1-

\ 



1081: 

755 · 

~ 

. 
.I 

/ . 
/ . • . I 

tbe ·existing. bo~dary line, ~! the Riverhead water .. 
~~ I 

•(encompassing the o.rea north and . . . 
. ' 

west of Extensions 18 1 lBA, 
• • . t 

4t ~~c . 21., :32.J 1\nd .28), to a point 
I 

9n tbe .nor.the·~sterly corner 
~ . 

A~enue at ~~e Wag lZ:sl:and. ·sound, said poLn~ - be~nq. also the 
. '·~ 

"Corner ot Loti 14.1, Block 4, section 2.0l; r.u,n·ning 
l • . . . .. ' . 

~ttterly along the· Lonq ~sland Sound and alqnq the northerly 
, . 

linea ot all lots within Sections 2, ·a, · 7, 6, 19, 5, & 18 to 
. . 

-~·and. place or BEG:INN;tNG. 
·---·-------- _.,...._..~----~--------::~......,.... ..... -;;....,.,.---:---------~_,__...........:._ 

l' 

·• 4 

' ,( 



#' . 

•• . . 
/ 

/ 
/ ,. 

J 

PARCEL XI 

108.2 
756 

at a · po~nt on the existing boundary line ot. the 

District (Ext. '28) said point being also the . . . 
..., • .,. ly c;:orner · ot lot 15, Qloc:k 6, Section 8: running thence 

• ' I 

, northerly, · easterly a~d soutb.erly alonq the existing 

•IU'Y line at the Riverhead water DJ.stl:"ict (Ext. 28) eo a point. on 

eiiJti~ ~ciund~XY, ~ine: of the Riverhead W~ter Dist~ict, said point 

also the · southwesterly corner o:f Lot 96.1, Block l, section 

·I tbanca ~Joutheast.erly ~long the westerly 1 ine of LOT 4 , Block 3, 

·-" ... u .. I to the pOint~ or place of BEGINNING. 
I 

' . 

. ' 

... 

• 

• 
• . . . 

. ~ 

......._. 



1083 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly 
, " 

put to a vote on roil, which resui ted as ·follows: 

Deputy Supervisor Stark VOTING Yes ..,....__ _ ___,.....,.....,.. 

Councilman Creighton VOTING Yes 
..;..__.;~---=-;:o. 

------~------~------~------- VOTING 

I ., "' 

!'tie order was thereupon declared duly adopted . 

* * * * 

\ . 
\' 

* * * * * 

Gilliam Yea~ 
Creighton Yes .............., 
Stark 
~ 

* 

No __ 

No ....... ~. 

The Resolution is ther&fort 
declared duty adopted 

. ' 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
. ' 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
)ss: 
) 

1084 

' ' 
,' 

., 

I( the . undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk ·o 

. · .. 
County , New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

me;ting of the Town Board of saia Town, incluaing the order 

contained therein, held on September 19, 1995, with the original 

and that t;.he same ·d.s a true and 
'• . 

correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

fa.r a~ t he Sct1me relates to the subject matters therei n referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

o f s p.id meeting. 

I FURTitER CERTlPY that ;· pursuant to Seation !.0 ! . or the Public 

Officer s Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meeting was open to the 

~~rteral pub)lJc. 
. ' '.! 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

. rluly caused a 'publi~ notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be 9.iven t o the following newspapers and /or o t her news media as 

fol lows: 

~aper and/or other news media Date given 

.Sept~r 8, 1995 

. ,, 



1085 

-- 2 -

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, ! 

duly caused Pl.llr>lic nptice of the time and place of said meeting to 

~ conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location ( s) op the following dates: 

· . Designated Location (s) 
. of ~osted notice 

.. Town C~erk' s Bullet in }roard 

9. , •• 

Date of po-sting 

SeptefliQer 8, 1995 

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand ahd affixed 

. the_ se~l of . aaid Town, on 

Town Cler~ 

I > 

' . 

. ,, 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 614 
~~~~~~~~~ 

· RE~OLl'JTION CALLING PUBLIC ·. HEARING 
0~ MEADOWCREST, SECTIONS I[ AND III 

FOR A LATERAL WATER MAIN 

RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

···coUNCILMAN Si-ARK 
o£fered the following 

~------------~--~~~~ 
which was seconded by COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI 

1086 

resolution 

WHEREAS, a petition has been filed by the Robert Strecker, 
~ner of Meadowcrest, Sections II and III tor the inst~llation of 
a ll ~~:al .water nlai·n of the ~iv~r:h~ad Water District t.e serve the 
realty subdiv.ision known as Meadowcrest, Sections II .and r ·rr, and 

WHEREAS, a map and plan has been proposed by H2M, consulting 
engineers to the Riverhead Water District, and 

WHEREAS, the extension comprises 61 single family building 
· lot~ lQoat·ed at Wad·ing River, M·ew York, (SC'l'M# 060o-I ;L5-l, lots 1 ~ 1 

and a,)··· ·arid 

WHEREAS, the map and plan, upon completion, will be available 
for review and inspection at the Office of the Riverhead Town 
Clerk, 200 Howell -Avenue, Riverhead, New York, during normal 
businest; hou;rs ~ and 

. t . '."MER,EAS I the . en·gine~er has es_,timated the c:ost of construct±'on 
Obe $151,000, for the 1nstallat1on of approx1mately 5750 feet of 

cement lined ductal water mains, and appurtenances, and 

b WHEREAS , all costs associated with this lateral shall be borne 
Y the petitioner and the petitioner will be required to pay key 

:oney in the amo~·nfi, of $2, 500 for each prqposed dwelli.ng unit for 
to~ota cost o~ ·$15? r soo. Thi~. e.os~ repre~ent::s the in·fr:ast::u?ture 

s~s to the R1verhead Water D1.str1ct to serv1ce these add1t1onal 
res idences' and 

co .WHEREAS, the Town Board desires to call a public hearing to 
ns1der the a forem:e.nt ioned petit ion, 

NfJW , THEREFORE~ .. BE IT 

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 



1087 

~blish and .post a Notice of Public He aring, which shall be in the 
following form: 

JJ>UBLIC N0TICE 

' 
PLEASE TA~E NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on the 

)rd day of October, 1995, at/ : 1-S" P.M. at the Riverhead Town Hall, 
200 Howell , Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to hear all interested 

· R~rsons with regard to the, peE<ition of Rol:>ert strec){er to oQn$truct 
a lateral water main in the r ealty s ·ubdivision kriown as 
Meadowcrest, Sections II and III. 

l{&ted: September 19, 1995 
' .. 

and it is further 

By Order of the Riverhead Town 
.Board 

~· • ' (1 

Barbara A. Gra~~an 

Town Clerk 

. RESOLVED, that tbe Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to 
'- fQtWatd a· '' ee·rtified · copy of this · resolution t;o 112M,. Pierre 
Lundberg, Esq. , and the applicant. 

GJJUam 
Clllghton 
Stalk 
~efd 

TheY:(:' 
Yes~ No ..... · ~ 
Yes .JL. No 
Yes~ No---
Yes Jt• .

4 No . ~N 0 .. ... 

The Resorut:on is therefore 
declared auly adopted 

I ' 

,, 



Adopted 
. ' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

' < • 

ORDER CALLING A PUBLIC HEARING IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH SECTION 202-B OF THE TOWN LAW, 
RE1 J:MPROVEMENTS TO' RIVEFU,EAD &E'WER I).IS'TRICT, 
CHLORINE CONTACT TANK 

1Ad6p~ed September 19, 1995 

1088 

C.OIJNCllfV1A.'' C!lEiGHTON offered the following resolution 
~hich . \tlas seconded .J?Y COUNCILWOMAN GIWAM 

WHEREAS ., the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 
~unty, New York, has duly authorized Malcolm Pirnie to prepare a 

· map, plan ·· and e.stim;tte of qost relatil1g- to the increase and 
improv~rnent of the facilities· of the Riverhead Sewer District of 
said ffown, specifically the improvements to the chlorine contact 

·. tank ~nd . ' 

. WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for the 
J.mprovements is $ 99, 000. 00 and which shall be allocated and 
chatg$Q, as tbe cost of · .inc:t:easing and impr.ov ing the facilities of 
the Riverhead Sewer District and shal·l be borne by the entire 
District to be. paid from existing funds; and 

~·REA~,· it is now desired to call a public hearing a .n the 
qu~st1on of the increase and improvement of the facilities of the 
5~ld Riverhead Sewer District as described above, in accordance 
·W-tt.h ~h.e ·.proyisioqs, of .Se-ctien 202-b of the Town Law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT· IS HEREBY 

~ · ~f{t>ERED., by t :ne Town Board of the Towh of Riverhead I Suffolk 
ounty , New York, as follows: 

8 Section ~ . A pQblic hear~ng will be held .at th~ Town 

3a~I , · 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New Yor·k, in said Tow'n, on the 
t~ day o~ October, 1?95, at { :LfG~ 'clock p.m., prevailin~ ;=.i~e, on 
lhe ~~st1.on of the ln<?r~a~e al!d l~.provement of . ~he fac1l1t.1es of 
00' Rli\t~rhea<I Sewer 01St:tl·Ct 1n the Towh of Raverhea·dl' Souf'folk 
an~nty, New 'fork, in the manner described in the preambles hereof, 

to hear all . persons interested in the subject thereof, 



1089 

concerning the same, and to take such action as is required or 
authorized by law. 

Section 2. The Town Clerk is :Aereby . authorized and 
ct:;trected t~ CaUS·e ·~a .copy of the notice ot public hear£ftg' to be · 
~blished once in the Suffolk Life Newspaper, the newspaper hereby 
designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and also to 
cause a copy thereof to be posted on the sign board of the Town, 
~ch public~t:ion. and posting to be made not. less than t~n, nor mo.re 
tlHni twenty days before the date designated for the pub'lic hearing · . . 

Section 3. The project described in the preambles hereto 
is hereby determined to be an ''unlisted action" under the State 

· Enviroml)el?li:a.l ·Quality Review .Act:, . the imple;mentati0n of whi cb, a$ , ~ 
proposed, will not result in any significan~ environmental effects. 

pection 4. The notice of publ,ic hearing shall be in 
substantiqlly ,the :followin9 form: 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of 
R~verhead, Suffolk County, . New York, will meet at the Town Hall, 

· ·zto Howell" Aven~e, Riv~rhead, New York, at "1 ~ ~ 0 o' c le>ck p. m·. 
prevailing time, on october 3, 1995, for the purpose of conducting 
apublic hearing in relation to an increase and improvement of the 
fac ilities of the Riverhead Sewer Dist.rict in the Town of 

, · lii ~theGl'd ,. SuffolK County, . 'New Yorl<:, .cons .i~ting of tqe imp:~;ovement .. 
tci t he chlorine co·ntact tank at a maximum .estimat ed totat cost for 
both improvements of $ 99, 000. 00 , t.o be paid from existing 
funds. 

At said public hearing. said Tow:n Boar d will bear a l l 
·~rsons interested in the subject matter thereof ~ 

Dated: Riverhead, New York 
s .epte·mber 4;9, 1995 

I ' '• 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD OF 
THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
, SUFFO~R COUNTY, NEW YORK 

' ' ' 

Section 5: This order shall take e f f ect i mmediate l y. 

and be i t further 

o:f RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk i hal l i orward c e r t if ied copies 
i!1 t hi s resolution to Superintendent Reic he l ; and Pierre G. 

ndberg, Esq . 



TOWN OF RIVERH~AD 

Resolution # 616 
'. i090 

. · .... : 

PUBLIC INTEREST ORDER RELATIVE TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF . 
EXTENSION 44 OF THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

COUNCILWOMAN GlllJAM 
was seconded by 

. PRESENT: · 

Jictor Prusinowski 
Councilman 

.. ..trank Creighton 
touncilman 

Jlarriet Gilliam 
Councilman 

In the Mat tel;" 
·t'h of 
ore Increase and Improvement 
. the Facilities of the 

t.~lferhead Water District 
· the Town of Riverhead 

S'uff lk - - ' 0 - County , New York 
........... 

offered the following resolution, which 

• . 
• 
" 
• . 
• . 
• • 
• • 
• • 

• . 

At a . r~~tt,lar . meeting of th,e 
Town .Eoc:u;·d o·f the Town ot 
Riverhe~a. Suffolk County, New · 
York, held at the Town Hall, 
200 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, in said 
Town, on th~ 19, day of 
September I 1995, at 2:00 

·o 1 clock P. . M. I Prevailing 
Time . 

PUBLIC INTEREST 
ORDER 

.... __ _ 
----- -----~--- ~-- --- ---- -

Town., of Riverhead, Suffol-k 

~s auly caus.ed ·to be p·repared a map, plan and 

!stimat:e of cost . ~ '\.... f h . , pursuant to Sect~on 202-Jlw/ o · t e Town Law, 







1093 

,. 

-5 -

Oistr~pt in said Town consi~ting of the aQquisition and. 

installation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

in diameter, including hydrants and valves and other necessary 

'furnishings I equipment ·and apparatus I a portion of wHich will serve 

the entirety of said Riverhead Water District and a portion of 

· whi~n will ··.serve on,ly the . p ·roposed Extension No. 44 ta . said 

Riverhead Water District, at a maximum estimated cost to the 

said Water District of .$24 7 I 500. 

SectiQn 2. This order shall take effect immediately. 

I ,· 

~ 
' .. 

' ' 

', 





STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF · SUFFOLK 

) 
)ss: 
) 

1095. 

· ,.·x, the · unders:1·~ed Clerk of ·the . Town . of Riverhead, SUffolk · 
' ' 

· County, New York( bo HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extrace of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the order 

contained therein, held on September 5, 1995, with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

tr.~nscript · t -b:ere.£rom a.nd, of the -whole of said original so· · 
' . 

. far ·as the .same re.l'at..es to the subj'e·c't matt~rs·:- therein re·f'erred t;o ~ 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due notice 

of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Off icers Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meeting was open to the 

general public. 

I FURTHeR CERTtl?Y that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, t 

. riu.1y caus·ed a publ.l.i::' .nd tice .o'f the t i me and p l a ce of said meet i ng 

to the rollowing newspapers and/or other news media as 

follows : 

~Riper and/or other_ news media 

SUffolk County Life 

Date given 

September 8, 1995 

'' 



1096 

\' I. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and pl~ce of said meeting to 

posted ' . 
~fl 

location (s) on the following dates: 

Designated Location (s) 
of posted notice . 

~own Clerk• s Bulletin Board' 

followi:ng. d.esign·~ced publi~. 

Date of_ Posting 

Septemoer 8, 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the 

seal qf .:Said Town, 9n Se!'tember 8th , 199·5-. 
'· 

·' ''· 

' ' ... ) 

,., . 

' '•' 

Town Clerk 

' ,, 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # (517 ·. ·< 

OROER j!STA~LISHING THE INCREASE AND IMl?ROVEMENTS 
'WATER DISTRICT KNOWN AS EXTENSION 44 

. ·. ' 1097 

TO THE Rlv.ERHEAD 

aJNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI o ffered tne following resolutio~, which 

was seconded oy COUNCILMAN STARK Adopted 
72113.,J81P 

At a regular meeting of the ToWE Board of the 
Town of ~iverhead, Suffolk County, New York, 
held at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, f!Uo said Towp, on 
September 19,, 1995, ae . o'clock __:__.M. I 

Prevailing Time. 

STARK 

~ Deputy SUperv isor 

- VJ.ctot Prusi.nowski 
Councilman 

~--- - ... - ~- ~ - ~-~-------~- ~ -----~--------: 
• . 

ln the Matter : 
e of : 

. ...,......at ... abliahment of a proposed : 
to t he Riverhead Water : 

b the Town of Riverhead, : 
C~t¥, New York, to be : PINAL ORDER 

=lxtension No. 44 to the Riverhead : 
::~tct, of the Tow~ of Riverhead, : 

... "~ .... :V\IIlty, New York : 
---~- ~ ~-~ ~--- -- -~ - -~~- ~ --~--------· ~ 

competent 

Suffolk 



1098 

-2-

of New York, which have been filed in the of1§ice of the Town Clerk 

of said Town in relation to the establishment of an extension to 

:ne Riverhead Water D..ist:.rict in said Town, bo he known as Extension 
J ' 

'44 to · the Riverhead 11at.er Dist;:rict; 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for said Extension will be 

constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

~prove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

9tstrict, whereby water distribution mains will be constructed in 

such Extension of a size and capacity greater than that required to 

~rv~ only said Extension, and said additiona.l si~e and capacity is 
- ' . ' ' 

const·ructed .f0r t:h:e purpos·e of serving .·oth.er · areas of sa:j..d 

»ater District 
.. 

and future areas to be served by said Water 

District . , 

~EREAS, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

Proportionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

(apital cost to said Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 

District, including the Extension · 

said improvements consist of the acquisition 'and 

uStallation of new water mains ranging from ·6 inches to 12 inches 

.J:l diameter r including hydrants, valves and other necessary 

lutnish · lngs, equipment and apparatus, as more fully described in 
~ ac 
" lO'reaaid map r plan and report; 

WHE~p.,s, the ~limU:m amount proposed to be expended for said 

~,tall . improvem$~_t¥J · ~~ $·990 ,, o·do, o.f 'wbia~ ·-am·iunt 75% 1 or $7·42, BOO, 



1099 

' shall be ·allocated and charged as a capital cost of saicl Extension, 

and of which amount 25%, or $24 7, 500, shall be allocated and 

charged 9S the ·cost of increasing and improving the facilities of 

the ~iv~rbe.ad water · oi:~trict and shall be · ~orne by the. entire 

District, as extended, including the proposed Extension; 

WHEREAS, an order was duly adopted by said Town Board on 

Pebruary .5·', 1991, reciting a deSc+ip·tion of the bound~rie.s of said 
·'f· ' 

~toposed Extension No. 44 to the Riverhead Water Dist:rict, the 

improvements proposed therefor, the maximum amount proposed to be 

expended for said improvements, the proposed method of financing to 

· ~e e~l.oy~d;. the .f.ac:b that said ma;p, plan and report we~e~ ·an fi:te 

in the Town Clerk's office for public inspection, and specifying 

~e 19th day of February, 1991, at 8:10 o'clock P.M., Prevailing 

T~r,e, at the 'rown Hall·, 200 Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, 
I I• ,J o ' , , ' 

tn said Town, as the t:ime when and the place where said Town Board 

~uld meet for the purpose of holding a public hearing to hear all 

~!sons interested in· the subject thereof concerning the same; 

such Q\l?der was <iu·a.y published and post§a.a in the 

snn~r and within the t .ime prescribed by Section 2 o 9- d of the Town 

La" and proof of suah publica·tion and posting has been duly 
.. ,. _ 

t<~esente~ to said Town Board; · 

·~ktM·, · said pub~ ic · hearing was duly held at · t.he· time · and 

Place 
set forth in said order, as aforesaid, at which time all 

rsons desiring to be heard were duly heard; 

foll~wi:r;ig said pul:>lic hea~in~~ ~nd bas~,a upon .the. 



, . 

, 1100 

' ' -4 ·-

e~idence given thereat, said Town Board on ·March 5, l:991, duly 

adopted a resolution determining in the affirmative all of the 

1uestions set forth in subdivision 1 of Section 209 - e of the Town 

uaW and app:t:E?ving th~ "es·tablishment of S·aid EX::tensi9n No. 44 to the 

!Uverhead Water Dist;rict, such ortler being adopted subject to 

permissive referendum; 

WHEREAS, notice of the adoption of said resolution was duly 

published and posted in the manner provided by applicable 

provisions of the Town Law 1 and proof of said publication and 

posting has been duly presented to this Town Board; 

Wl!ER~S., the p.e~i.G>d of t:Lme fQr the subtniss.ion and , ~iling of 
. ~ 

a ,Pet ition against saild resolution and requesting a refe'rendum in 

connection therewith elapsed without such a petition being 

subtnitteQ: . ~nd filed; .and 
! 

' With.:E~S, · in res·ponse to an application duly made pursuant to 

subdivision 3 of Section 209-f of the Town Law, the State 

~~troller has .duly made an order, in duplicate, dated August 17 1 

1995, 9r~nting permi~sion for t,h.~ establishment of said E~tension . . 
l' ' ' I ~ 

.o. 44 to the Riverhead Water District I one copy of which has been 

Hled in the office of the Town Clerk and which has been submitted 

"o 
said Town Board; NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 

. , ORl/E'REb, 'by the ~ Town· Board 0f the Town o.f Riverhead., Suffolk 

~Jnty, New York 
' as follows: 

Section 1. Extension No. 44 to the Riverhead Water District, 

Riverhe.ad, Suffolk County, Ne~ York, in accordance 



,. 

4 4 £Ut.t.SuanJH· 



1102 

-6-

. ®e1 but i~ . not pa~d from such source, all the taxable real 

pr6perty in said Town shall be subject to the levy of ad valorem 

:axes without limitation as to rate or amount sufficient to pay the 

of and interest on ·said bonds as 'the satn'e shall become 

cause a certified copy of this order to be duly recorded in the 

the Clerk of Suffolk County, New York, within ten days 

adoption of this order by this Tbwrt Board and to file a 

:~·tti fied copy thereof within that time in the office of the State 

~l!attment o·f Audit a.nd Control, in Albany, New York, both pursuant: · 

to Subdivi s i on 1 of Section 209 - g of the Town Law. 

This order shall take effect immedi9tely . 
I 

., 

,, ' 
.' ' ,'' 



1103 

RIVE~qEAD WATER DISTRICT 

PROPOSED ~XTENSION NO. 44, SOUTH W~DING RIVER 

BEGINNING at a point on the Riverhead-Brookhaven Town-line 

at the south side of Ne~.v York State Route 25A, said point also 

beinq on the southerly boundary of Extension No. 35, Wading River 

of the Riverhead Water District. 

Running thence generally easterly along the southerly 

boundary of Extension No. 35 and Extension No. 35A to the 

northeast corner of Section 75, Block 3, LOt 10.1 (Boy Scout 

property): 

Thence southerly along the east line of Lot 10.1 to the 

north side of New York State Route 29 (Middle Country Rd.) and 

along said line extended to the center line of New York State 

Route 25; 

Thence westerly along the center line of New York State 

Route 25 to the west side of Wading River-Manorville Rd.; 

Thence southerly across New York State 25 and then southerly 

along the 'West line of Wading River-Manorville Rd. and the east 

lot: line of Section 134, Block 1, Lot 9.2 to the southeast corner 

Of Lot 9 . 2; 

Thence westerly and northerly along the south and west lines 

Of Lot 9.2 to the south side of New York State . Route 25 and 

~tinuing to the north side of New York state Route 25; 



.1104 
EXHIB ):T . D 
(2 of 2) 

Thenc~ westerly along the north side of New York State Route 

25 and the southerly line of Section 134, Block 1, Lot 3.2 tb the 

southwest corner of Lot J • 2; 

Tbence norther:ly along the west line of Lot 3. 2 to the 

ngrthwest corner of Lot 3. 2, said point also being the 'southwest 

cotner of Section 115, Block 1, LOt 5; 

Thence northerly along the wes~ line of Lot 5 and Section 

115, Block 1, Lot. 4 to the not!thwest corner of Lot 4, said point 

ai$o being on the south line of !At 2; 

Thence weste~ly along the scouth line of Lot 2 and Section 

115 1 Block l, Lot 1.1 to the southwest corner of Lot 1.1, said 

point also being on the east line o.f Section 114, Block 1, Lot. 

Thence southerly and westerly alon9 th~ east and south l i ne 

ot Lot 39 to the Riverhead-Brooldlaven Town-line; 

'!'hence northerly along the Riverhead-Brookhaven Town-line 

ilonq the, west line of Sections 114# 95 and 73 to the south s id~ 

Of New York State Route 2SA, the point of BEGINNING . 
' 

This described area includes approximately 1, 3 50 acres o r 

2~1 square lQlles. 



1105 

-7-.. . ' ' 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly 

. ' ptl~ to a· vote. on ' roll tiJa.tl' Wihich tesul ted as fo1lbws: . 

Deputy Superv isor Stark VOTING Yes 

Councilman Prusinowski VOTING Yes 

GF$i9bto n VOTING ¥~5 
. ; ' . 

Gq~ncilwoman Gj.lliam VOTING Yes 

~~------~------------~ VOTING 

The order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* '* I ; * 

' GIIIfarri 
Cra.tghton 
Stark 
PrusfnowskJ 

~:V\~ No ....... _ , vesZ,. No....._ 
Yes ...LL __ No 
Ye:: Z No...__ 

lh~ Resolution .is ·therefore 
.. deplared outy adoPtitf 

,, . 

~. 



1106 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
)ss: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

I, the unders±gned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Nt1W' York,· D0 Ji~~~li3Y CE'RTIFY: 

That I have compate.d the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

w.!eting of the Town Board of said Town, including the order 

contained therein, held on September 5, 1995, with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

~orrect transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

bras the same .relates to the subject matters therein referred to . 

. I FtmTHER C~i.TIFY : .. that . all members of ~.q.id: Boa~d. had due 

meeting . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 

Ofticers Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meeting was open to the 

Q:neral public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, l 

time and piaae of said meeting 

the fo'l~itowing newspapers a.nd/o~. otllel:r -news media as 

~Paper and/or otHer news media Date _given 

Suffolk County Life September 8, 1995 



1107 

<' 

·. ~ 

I FORTnER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the tim.e of said meeting, I 

~ly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

~ . conspicuously posted in the following designat~d public 

. location(s,) ·· on the fol~<.;>wing dat·eS! ·,. 

Designated Location {s) 
of posted notice 

T~ Cle(k's Bulletin Board 
I J ! I 

Date of Posting 

September 8, 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town on September 8th , 1995. 

Town Clerk 

(CORPORATE 
SE~.) · 

·. 

' 'I 
' I . \ 

... 

' ' 



1108 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD -. 

' 1· .. _ 

Resolution # 618 

?J:SOl,ir!'ION 1\U~HORE[ZTNG >THE ISSUANCE OF SE:RlAL BONDS fOR TH;E COST 
AND IMPROVEMENT OF THE RIVERHEAD WATER DjSTRICT (EXTENSION 44) 

',<:' 

•, 

ol 

Adopted 

721~3 - 381P 

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

Uv~head, Suffolk Coun~y, New York, held at. ti~he Town Hall 1 200 

!~ll Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on September 

· .. 1·9~5 , at '2:. o'clock P . M. , Prevailing Time~ 

The meeting was called to order by Pep-: superyisor S~k and upon 

called, the following were 

PRESENT: 

.. ABSENT~ 

Deputy Supervisor James R~ Stark 
Councilman Victor Prusinowski 
Councilman Frank Creighton 
Councilwoman Harriet Gilliam 

The · foliowin;g re.so-ltttion, whi Gh wa$ offered by 
COUNCILMAN STARK 

its adoption, seconded by COUNCilMAN PRUSINOWSKI= to wi t, 

,, ., 

,, " 
\ 







llLl 

-3-

same respectively become due and payable. An annual appropriation 

3llal1 be made in each year sufficient to pay the principal of and 

. Lnterest on .such obligations becoming due and {la·yable in such year. 

'l;j.on!!s sHall be im. fully r-egistered ·· form and 
< ' 

the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Ccunty, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

'"'t impressed thereon and may be attested by the manual or facsimile 

.signature of the Town Clerk . 

. Section 7. The powers a.nd duties of adverti~ing such bonds for 
r ~ 

the .. ,sa1e and awarding the lSc;nid.s, are · hereby 
., 

· &legated to the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he 

shal l deem best for the interests of the Town; including, but not 
~ t I 

•1"'1ted to, the power to sell said serial bonds to the New York 

, ~ t 
·3 e Environmental Facilities Corporation; provided, however, that 

these delegated powers, he shall comply fully 

~ch ,.:tha provi,sions of f he Locel.l Finance Law and ~ any order or rule · · 
. . ' 

f • . 
c .. the State comptroller applicable to the sale of rnunicipal bonds. 

r~ ra . A .. ~ce1pt of the Superv1sor shall be a full acquittance to the 

Ptlrchase.r of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to the 

:~ .li.cation of the purchase money. 

St.ction 8. All other matters, except as provided herein 

t~l~ting to such bond$ 1 :including determining whether to issue such 

· ~ds, ha~ring $ubstantially level or declining: q-eht ·service 11nd alJ. 

r elated thereto 1 prescribing whether manual or facsimile ' 

·' ' 



1112 

-4-

signatures shall app~ar on said bonds, prescribing the method for 

the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the fiscal 

a~ertt or agents fo.r ~l~-id bonds, providing for the printing and 

·4d:ivery ·of said bond~ taa'd; if. said bonds ar~ t:'cp :be· .executed ;in the 
; ' ,, I 

by t;.h• fa·csimile signature of its Supervisor, 

providing for the manual countersignature of a ~iscal agent or of 

a designated official of the Town) , the date, denominations, 

n:aturities and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, 

and also including the consolidation with otf:ier issues, shall be 

.a~termined by the SupeJ;Visor. It is hereby determined that it is 

~ .to the financial ~dv~J:ttilg~ of tbe Town ndt;:. to impose and oollect 

f~otn reglstered owne:t:s of such serial bonos any charges for 

ailing, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

'th~ fiscal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of 

~&ction 70.00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

~llected by the f i se.al agent . Such bonds shall contain 

~ubstantially the recital of validity clause provided for 

Fi.nance Law- afld .shall · otherwise be in ' ' )"; '- ~ . ' 

S\lqij form and contain such recitals in addition bo· thos·e required 

52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

d~termine. 

~ction 9. The power to issue and sell notes to the New York 

s .. ate E . nv1.ronmental Facilities Corporation pursuant to Section 

~H.oo of the Local Finance Law is hereby delegated to the 

Such n~t:e~ ~:hall be of such terms , form and contents 



1113 

-5-

prescribed by said Supervisor consistent with the 
~! I 'i-t 

provisions of the Local Finance Law. 

Section 10·. The Supervisor is hereby further authorized, at 

his $o'le disc.rE:etion, t ·o exec~fe ·a project financing · and loan 

agreement, and any other agreements with the New York Sta.te 

of . &nvironroe·ntal · ConservatiCDn and/or the New York st.E\te 

Bhvironmental Facilities Corporation, including amendments thereto 1 

and including any instruments (or amendments thereto) in the 
I 

effectuation thereof, in order to' effect the financin$ or 

:efinancing of the specific object or purpose described in Section 

1 hereof, or a portion thereof I by a serial ·'bond ieaue or note 

issue of said Town in the event of the sale of same to the New York 

·'· · State. \ nvironmenta.l Facilities Cprporatd.on . 

.S.ection 11. The intent of this resolution is to give the 

,) ~pervisor sufficient authority to execute those agreements 1 

iri&t,rum~nts or to do any similar acts necessary to effect the 

issuance of tl)e · aforesaid serial bonds or notes without resorting 

tf) futtl'ier ·actt.on of this Town Board. . ,, 

~ction 1~. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

not~s tn,ay pe ool).tested only if: 

lj Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for 

Which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

ll ' ~he· J)t;ovislon's ' of law which should be complied with at. the ,date 

of publication of this resolution are not substantially 



1114 

-6-

and an a.et:Lon, suit or .proae.edd.ng contesting s.uch validity is 

cc.mmenced within twenty days a·fter the date of $uch publication, or 

such ols>l1gations are authorized in violation of the provisions · 

·of t:be c-onstitution. 

~~tion 13. This ~esolutio:a shall ·Constittute a statement of 

oftiaial ~ntent for purpo·ses of Treasury Regulations Sectio'ns 1.150 

· 2~ Otn~r tban as specified in ehis " resolution, n<D monie,s are, or 

are rreasonab)..y expected to be, reserved, alloc.ated on a long-term 

,bMil, or otherwise set aside ·with. ·respect to the permanent funding 

~t. the obj-ect o:r; purpose described herein. 

SectiQn _ 14. This resolution which taltes ·effect immediately 

Bhall be published in full in the s~~.\.. )J(, (' 
4 -,~ly J,.;1e..' the official 

r.;w$pape·~, together with a notice of . the Town Clerk in 

$lh~tantial1y. tlie form p,rovi·ded in Section 81.00 of the Local 
... 
t r·~nce Law" 

' ' . 

·' ' 
' 

I' 



1115 

-7-

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was 

to a vote· on :t:oll call, ·which re:sulted. as · follows: 

Deputy su.f:?ervis<?r Star!<. VOTING Yes 

Counczilman Prusinowski VOTING Yes 

Councilman 
; 

Creight~n VOTING Ye9 

Coun<;;ilw _ _oman G~llig:m voa"ING ,, 

VOTING 

the resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * 
'' 

( 

* 

GllDam 
Cia~ 
Stalk 

* 

~ 

* 

TheVot~ 
ves4 No 
Y.es~ .. No~ 
Yes~No~ 
Yes~ No~-. . 

The Aesotut:on is therefore 
c;lectarea au.v. adopted. 

. ' 

I > 



1116 

STA~E OF NEW. YORK ) 
)ss: 

. C"OlitrfY OF SUFFOLK · ) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New. :¥ork, . po HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

me~e\ng of . blie ToWn Bo~rd of said Town, including th~ reso'iution 

contained Eherein, held on September 5 1 1995 1 with the original 

on file in n\y office, and that the same is a true and 

transcript therefrom ~nd of the whole o.f said original so 

Iar as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to. 

J FURTHER CERTJ!FY tl}.at all m.embers of f?aid Boa~d haq due no.tice 

of said meeting. 

,· l rp-ORTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to s -ec-tion 103 ·of the Publie 

Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) 1 said meeting was open to the 

l~neta:t public . 

I rnRTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR t0 the time of said meeting, I 

~'Jly caused. a public not:ice of the time and place of said meeting 

:() be given to the following newspapers an¢!/ or other news media as, 

f~llows: 

Suffolk County Life 

« 
' .. 

J>ate .given 

September 8, 1995 

I. ,' 



ll.J. 7 

1 FURTHER ·cERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting t;o 

he conspicuously posted in the following designat;e.d . p \,\blic 

tocation (e) on · the following dates~ 

. {)ee.igl}ateq Locat.i.on (e) 
o,f posted notice Date of Posting 

September 8, 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I 1'\ave hereunto set my band and aff~:x:ed the 

.said · Tcown., ·on September BV.h , 1995. 

. ., 



Adopted 
TOWN Of RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SUPPLEME'NTAL INCREASE TO 
. PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED iMFROVEMENT, EXTENSION 
Np. 44 ,, RIVERH.EAD WATER DISTRICT, PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 202-B OF THE TOWN LAW 

Adopted ______________ ~--------

lll8 

offered the following 

=coUNCILWOMAN Glll.IAM , resolution which was seconded by 

WHEREAS, subsequent to public bidding and 
, recommendation of the consulting engineer, additional 
~~ssary in the amount. of $~10,500 for Extension No. 
~lVerhead Water District, and 

upon the 
funds are 
44 of the 

, WHEREAS, .a·n otder was d.uly aaopted by said Town Board 
specifying September ~, 1995, prevailing time, at the Town Hall, 
tOO' Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, as the time when and the 
hl ac~ Where said Town Board would meet for the purpose of holding 
~ Wb1ic ·hearing to hear all interested persons in the subject 
'-hereof conce:t:"ning the same, and · 

WRER~AS, notice of. the aforesaid public hearing was duly 
~.l9,1ished and· posted in ·the manner and within the time prescribed 
cy S~cti9n 209'-b of the Town Law, and proof of publication and 
l'Ost1ng has been duly presented to said Town Board, and · 

1 W~EREAS, · said public hearlng was duly held at the time and 
~a?e 1n said order, as a·foresaid, at which all persons desiring to 

· ~atd were heard . . I 

ttOW ,. TftERE'FORE, BE IT 

~ ~ESOLV~.O , . by the Town Board of til-e T·own of Riverhead, Suffolk 
t y, Ne~ York, as follows: 

· Section 1~ The .expenditure of additional funds in the 
~n~ o f $l lO, 5·00 for the extension of the Riverhead Water 

~ trct known as E:x;~ens.i on No.. 4 4 be and is hereby approved .. 

RESt1tVEo that the Town Clerk forward a certified c opy of t)le -':Solut · · " 
t~ . lon . t Q P i erre Lundberg, Esq. , H2M; superintendent Gary 

~&l l.Ok . 



'. 

' .. 

. ' 

Adapted 
' ·.' 

TOWN· OF RIVERHEAD . 

~esoiution # 620 ---------
AWARDS BID FOR EX'FENSION NO. · 44 " 

RIVERHEAD WATE:R DISTRICT 

lll9 

. COUNCILWOMAN GILI.IAM offered the following resolu~ion 
Wh~ch was seconded by c·ouNCUJV~Mj CREiSHTO~ , 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post ~ 
notice to ,bidders for the installation · of · water ··mains and 
appurtenances for extension No. 44 of the Riverhead Water District, 
and 

WHEREA§ ., pide were received, opened and J?ead aloud 0n July 6, 
1995 , at Town Hall, 200 Howell Aven~e, Riverhead, .New York, the 
date , .time and plaoe given in the noti<;;e to bidd:ers / and · 

~. WHJ!.:RE.AS, the bids )lave been reviewed by H2M; consulting 
r:ongrneers for the Riverhead Water District, and by letter dated 
August 10, 1995, they have recommended ·that· the contract be awarded 
t? Grimes Contracting of Montauk, New York, the lowest responsible 
blddet:', for- th.e sum of $369,.849. 90, 

.. NOW, f'HEREFORE , BE IT 

\< RESOLV~D ., that the contract for tbe installation of water 
D~l ns.and appurtenan.ces for Extension No. 44 o~ the Riverhea~ Water 
Mlstr1ctt j?e a·nd 1s. hetreby q.warded to Gr1mes Contraot1ng of 
orttauk, New York, in the amount of $369,948.90, and subject to the 
~~:OPpel np~.ic~ .an() pet'iod. published pursuant .to resoluti-on adopted· 

ls day regarding Extens1on No. 44, and be 1t further 

lot RESOLVED,. t?at the Town c.lerk be an.d is hereby aut.horiz7d to 
con:ard a cert:tfle<::i. copy ·Of ~h1s. res<?lut:on. to the above ~ant:t<:;>ned 
Utnd~actor , ·· th~ R1verhead Water D1str1ct, H2M, and P1erre G. 

er9, E,sg .. .~. and be it further 

~a RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk . .i,s hereby authorized to return 
l l unsuccessful bidders their respective bid security, and it 

~ flltth~t 

era :t:~oLytp, that upon ttne Qorop~etion of fully executed contraot.s 
tl~tk}'.Q f1l1ng o{ said contracts with the Town Clerk , the Town 
~dtl;. ~s hereby author~zed to reJ_ea~e tQ the succ essful b i dders the 

t s bid security .. 

• > 



... 1120 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD ~;i Adop ed 
' ,. Resolution # 621 

RE~OLUT!ON AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF SERIAL BONDS FOR THE COST 
-OF ACQU!piT!ON AND INSTALLATION OF NEW WATE'R MA:ENS FOR EXTENSION 44 
1'0 THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

PRESENT .: 

' ' 

" 
. ~SENT: 

Deputy Supervisor James R. Stark 
Councilman Victor Prusinowski 
Co'Qnci!Jnan Frank Creighton 
Councilwoman Harriet Gilliam 

The fallow.~i.ng .resolution wa·s 

72ilJ-370P 

adoption, se-conded by ____ _.cr.#l~~. lJ.....,l.&.liiNI.Jii!IIC~.IL .. M ..... A~N~· ..... S .... I..-;:...IA ...... BIILLIK..___to-wit : 



1121 

' \'11-~ 
BOND RESOLUTION DATED SEPTEMBER ~ , 1995. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $742,500 SERIM BONDS 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVEIUIEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO PAY THE 
COST OF ~JJE. ACQUI$_J:Tl!ON ANn I~STALLAT!ON QF N~W WATE~ MAINS 
POR EX!l:'ENSION NO. ·4.4 TO THE RIVERHEAD WATEl\ DISTRICT OP SAID 
TOWN •. 

~EREAS, pursuant to proceedings heretofore had and taken in 

·~cordance with the provisions of Article 12 -A of the Town Law 1 and 

· l'!)re parti,cularly an orde·r dat~d Sep't .. ember 5 I 199!$, the Town :Soard 

of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, has established 

Bxtension No. 44 to the Riverhead Water Distriet of the Town of 

· {iT~rh~a d i . ·. :· '. . ' . . , ,1 • 

"' 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for such Extension will be 

constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

water distribution facil~ties of the Riverhead Water 

. \'l.he.reby water · ·distribution mains will be acquirea and 

in such Extension of a size and capacity greater than 

r;t required tp serve only said Extension, and said additional 

ilz~ and -r· : · • · ... , capao;J:.ty is , to l;>e constru~ted for the -purpose of se4V:t.ng 

~h~r areas ~f said Water Distric~ and future areas to be served by 

fi~d Wate D .. · · r . 1str~ct; 

WHEREAS~ in f\,lrtherance of said overall plan, only a 

i~tOpottionat~ amount, of said iroproiV'ements , will :be chargeE! '·as the 

ltal cost to said Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 

J) he Riverhead Water District, including the proposed Extension; 

WliERS.A;st said imp~ovements . consist of tlle acquisition and 
' ' 

' ' 



1122 

-2-

inst~lla·tion of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

in diameter, including hydrants; valves and other ne,cessary 

furnishings, equipment and appa~tus, as more fully described in 

the aforesaid Order establishing said Extension No. 44 to tbe 

Riverhead W~ter Distr.iot; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

overall improvements is $990,000, of which amount 75%, or $742,500, 

allocated and charged as the capital cost of said 

and of which amount 25% 1 or $247,500 1 shall be allocated 

and ,. ~}larged as the cost of increasing and improving the facilities 

of the Riverhead Water District, which shall be borne by the entire 

. District, as extended, including the Extensi,on; and 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to · the financing of such 

• lmprovements, including compliance with the provisions of the State 

Environmeptal Quality Review Act, have been performed; NOW, 

·'PHE~FORE, BE IT 

RE;SOLVlfD~ by the Town Bo.ard of the Town of Riverhead, Sunfolk 

Oounty, New York, as follows ·: 

Section 1. For the specific object or purpose of pay~ng the 

sb~re 0f the cost char-ged as· the capital cost to Extension No. 44 

to the Riverhead ·water District, of the acquisition and 

installation of .new water mains ranging from 6 inches t;;o 1.2 inches 

in diameter, including· hydrants, valves and other necessary 

rtiishings
1 

equipment and apparatus, a .e described in the P.~eambles 
. ? 

hereof, there. are hereby auth~rieed to be issued $742, s~oo serial 



1123 

-3-

the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York pursuant 

w t~e proviiions of the Local Finance Law. 

Extension No. 44 to 

the Riverhead Water District of the aforedescribed improvements is 
' " 

' 

$742, 500 and the plan for th~ f~nancing thereof shall consist of 

the issuance of the $742, 500 serial bonds of said Town, authorized 

,tto be issued pursuant to this bond resolution. 
' . 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

. sef.u~ness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is forty 

rears , pursuant to subdivision 1 ~f paragraph a of Section 11.00 of 

:he Local Finance Law. It is hereby further determined that the 

nimum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed 

. ,, 

~~~~4..:... Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, 

the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

anticipat ion notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, 

is hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer. 

~hnotes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

0 d in such manner, as may be prescribed by said Superv-isor, · · 

tm1sistent with , the provisions of '· the Local 'Finance Law . 

S..ec tion 5. The faith and c redit o f said Town of Ri verhead, ·· 
'Uff . . . 

.. olk County, New York, are hereby irrev o c ably pledge d t:.d t he 

. PiYment of the principal o f and i n t erest on suc h bond's as t h e s a me 

r~speC:t i"ely' become due and payabl e. There sh~ll b e annually 



1124 

~ollected from .ehe several i~~s and parcels of 

land within said Extension No. 44 deemed benefited by the 

.J 
J...n i ,.provemen t , so much upon and from each as shall be just 

proportion. to. the amount-. of the ben~fit whic'l). th~ improvement;. shall 
' ' ' ' , . . ' ~-

confer upon the same, an amount sufficient to pay the principal and 

iuterest on said bonds as the same become due. 

Section 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shatl 'be ~igned in the . name of tthe Town ·of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Stpervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

~r imprass.ed tl1.ereon and may be att.~,sted by the manual or facsimile 

the Town Clerk. 

~ection_ 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds for 

&al~. conducting the sale and ~warding the . bonds, are hereby 
l• 

l3.el egatetl t~ · the supervisor, who snail advertise ·such b€)nd.s for 

sale, conduct the sale 1 and award the bonds in such manner as he 

St"'ll deem best, for the interests of the Towni provided, however, 

th~t. in '~h~ e:xerciae a .f these delegated powe,.rs, he sha:t.1 gomply 
. ' ' 

fully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any o;rder or 

tUle of th~ State Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

~ds, The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

such bon<is, who shall not b,e obliged tQ see ·to 

~re ap 1 · - . 
P lcatl.on of the purchase money. 

~ctian 8. All other matters 1 except as provided herein 

·-lating tr.. s,.·i.r.h b d . 
. . v \4\,..' .on s ., including de~erminin.g wh~.ther to issue such 



1125 

:·bonds having subs·tantially level or declining debt service and all 

. atters related thereto, prescribing,. whether manual or facs·imile 

ri~~tures shall ~ppear on said bonds, prescribini the method for 

~.he_ reco~ding qf ownership of - said bonds I appointing the fiscal 

ag~nt or agents for said bonds I . providing !or the printing and 

del ivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in the 

name of the Town by the facsimile signat~re o.f its Supervis-or., 

th-e -manual countersignature of a 'fiscal agent or of 

a designated · official of the Town) 1 t:he date, denominations, 

.lit1Jrit±~·s and interest payment dates, place or places of payment 1 

ar.d: al so including the cons9lidation with other issues I shall be 

. ·ermined by the supervisor. :tt is hereby determined that it is 
• l 

to ,the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 
,l ' ' 

frQm registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

~fl1' h t • O I d f d h d b . "' 1 ng( s 1pp1.ng and J.nsur:J.ng bon s trans : erre ot' exc ange y 

the. fi scal agent, and, accordingly 1 pursuant t:o para.g1;aph c of 

.. ;ction 10 ~ ·OG :of the Lo-eal Finance Law, nd such charges shall be so 

by the fiscal ag~nt. Such bonds shall contain 
,,. 

the recital of validity clause provided for in ,, 

of the Lo.cal Finance Law and · shall otherwise be in 

. ~· f ' ... , orm and contain such recitals in addition . to those . required 
. . 

52 . 00 Qf the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor Shall 

This ·res,ol l!.rtion shall constitute a statement o f 

for purposes of Treasury Regulations Sections 1 . 150 

' . 



1126 

-6-

other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

rt "teasortably q e:x:pe.ct~d to be·,, resel?Ved, al1¢ Gated on·· a long,_·term . 

basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding 

ff·tbe objeGE or pu:rpos.e described hE!rein .. . 
• ),< • 

Section 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

be . contested only if: 

such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

The provisi.Gns of law whi·~·h should be cotripiied w~th at 

the date of publication of this resolution are not 

subst.antiql.ly complied with, 
. ' 

suit or proceeding contesting such validity action, • 19 

~"1i!nenced within twenty days after the date of such puolicatian, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

provisions of the Constitution. 

iectionr 1'1 ·. T·his resolut;on, which tak:e$ effect immediq.t.ely, 

~ll be published in full in S, \-. ~ ('.\K (v-.,._..r\y L~·''·the official 

.; . 



1127 . 

-7-

T~ question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was 

duly put to a vote on roll call, which resul·ted as follows: 

VO~~LNG Yes 

~C~o~un~c~1~·l=m=a~n~P~r~u~s~in=o~w~sk~i~--~~ VOTING __ Y_e~s~-

~C-Q~un=c~l~·l=m~a~n~C~r~e~l~·g~h~to~n~· -------- VOTING __ Y_e_s __ ~ 

.~C~Q~UP~C~l~·l~w~o~m~a~. n~G~i~l~l~i~am~~------ VOTING __ Y_e_s~~, 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * 

·(' 

I I 

* * 

The Vote 
GIUlam Yes L No~ 
C1elghton Yes Z No .~ 
Stark . Y.es ~ No ........... 
PruslnOWskl Yes 7 · No_ 

The Resotutton is therefore 
declared au1v adortGd 

'' 
' ' 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
)ss: 

rouN1'Y OF SUFFOLK ) 

! 1 the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

New · York, · I;){) ~~~BY .CE,RTIFY: 

That I have co:mpa,red the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

eting of the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

~~!ltained therein, held on September 5, 199$, with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

~~ct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

~er as t he same relat~s to the subject matters · therein referred to. 

i . FUR~HER CE,F.WtFY: tthat all members · o~ · ·sa:j_q Board haQ. due 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of the Public 
r\.' .. . 

'vl£lcers Law (Open Meetings Law) I said meeting was open to the 

.~eral public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting , I 

·~i~ eaused a public notice of the time and place of said meeting 
-~ . 
i,~ .. g-ivefl ~o the· following new·spapers and/~r ether news · media a.s 

;~-r and/or other news media Date given 

Town Clerk • s Bulletin Board September 8, 1995 

. ' 



I FURTHER CERTI~Y that PRIQR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly cause~ public ndt:l:ce of the t ime and place of said meeting to 

~ conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location (S) on the following dates : 

Date· _o_:ff Posting 

Town Clerk's Bulletin Board September 8, 1995 

. 'IN W~ll.JESS WHEREO·F l I have b;ereunto set .my hand and affixed 
<' ' 

the seal of . said Town on September 8th , 1995. 

Town Clerk 

(CQRPORATE 
SEAL) 

' < 

, ·, 



Adop ed 1130 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
... t 

Resolution # 622 

MmNDMENTS ·To CHAPTER 108 OF THE TOWN CODE TO IMPLEMENT THE 
~CO~NDATI6NS bF THE CENTRAL PINE BARRENS COMPREHENSIVE LAND · _,_ · - - us~ PLAN " · 

offered the following 

resolution , which was seconded by COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI : 
WHEREAS, on 

rati fied the Central 
~ttl;suant to Article 
Conservation Law, and 

june 28, 1995 th~ Riverhead Town Board 
Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
57 o .f the . New York Stat~ Environmental 

WHE~, o:n June . 28 , 1995 the CeptraJ., Pine Bar~ens Joint 
!-lanning and Policy Commission did adopt such plan, and 

WHERS.AS, 5ect±on 57-0,121 ( 9) of Artd.cle 57 of the. New . York 
State Environmental Conservation Law requires that the Town 
~oards of the Towns of Brookhaven, Riverhead, and Southampton 
at!op~ tfio.se · zoning regulations necess·ary to ±mp1eroent the 
t't0v1sions of the Plan, now 

' 'tHEREFORE, BE IT 

·t .. , . USOLVED, that the Tovtn Clerk be authorized to publisll 
}l~ ~ttached notice of public hearing in the September 20th, 1995 
-.:ht ton of tbe official newspaper of the Town of Riverhead, and 

8E IT FURTHER 

· ltESGLVSD, that. t-he To·,wn Clerk refer the . proposed 
;Cendrnents to the Riverhead Planning Board, the Suffolk County 
~!ne . B~rren.s Reyiew Commission, the Suffolk County Planning 
~1Mll.s·SlG'n, the Town of B.cookhaven and ·the ~own of Southampton 

td the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission. 

Gilliam 
· CtlfgfitOn 
Startc 

The Vote 
Yes"4 No.,,.. 
Yes y , . No 
Yes V ..........,.. .... -- ..... 

PrustnoWsld Yes I.e:::: No ....... _ 
.. The Reeottltion Ja llerafot8 

dedated duly adopted 



' 
' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
PUBLIC HEARING 

1131 

PLEASE T}\KE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held on 
3ra day · of October, 1995 at "7': 15 p.m. · o' c ~b'0ck at · the 

Riverhead Town Hall, · 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York to 
hear all pers.ons regarding the inclusion of Article XXXV and 
Article XXXVI · amending Chapter 108 (Zoning) of the Code of the 
.Town .. .Q f River~~ad to i mplement the re·co.mmend.etions of the Central 
rine Barren's . Comprehensive Lane O'se Plan u. .Copies of the· 
proposed amendments are on file in tne Office of the Town Clerk 
Monday through Friday from 8:30a.m. to 4:30p.m. 

Riverhead, New ¥ork 
September I 9, · 1 9 9 5 . 

\ . 

( ' 

' . 
' 

' :, 

By Order of the Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 

., 

,, : 



ARTICLE XXXV 
PINE BARRENS OVERLAY DISTRICT 

Purpose: 
lllt 

The Town Board finds that the Central Pine Barrens are a 
unique ecosystem of pa~ticular value to the Town and the 
region and that the natural resource should be protected. 

It is the purpose of this Article to provide consistency 
~ith the goals of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan adopted by the Town Board on June 28, 1995 
pursuant t0 the provisions of Article 57 of the New Yo~k 
State Environmental C0nservation Law, , as follows: 

(1) To protect, pre.serve and enhance the functional 
integrity of the pine barrens ecosystem and the 
significant natural resources thereof. 

(2) To protect the quality of surface water and 
groundwa,ter. 

(3) To discourage piece meal and scattered 
development. 

(4) To promote acEive and passive recreational and 
environmental educational uses that a~e 
consistent with the Land Use Plan. 

1132 

(5) ~o accommodate development in a manner consistent 
with the long term integrity of the pine barrens 
ecosystem and to ensure that the pattern of 
development is efficient and orderly. 

' 

·The particular objectives for lana use with respect to the 
Cehtra~ Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area include: 

(1) Preserving the pine barrens in their natural 
state there~y ensuring the continuation of the 
unique and significant ecologic, hydrogeologic, 
and other resources representative of such 
environments .. 

(2) Promoting compatible agricultural, horticultural 
and open space recreational uses within the 
framework of maintaining a pine barrens 
environment and minimizing the impact of such 
activities thereon. 

(3) Prohibiting o~ redirecting new construction of 
development. 

(4) Accommodating spec.ific pine t>arrens management 
practiqes such as prescribed burning, necessary 



to maintain the special ecology of the 
preservation area. 

(5) Protecting and preserving the quality of surface 
and groundwaters. 

The particular objectives for land use with respect to the 
Central Pine Barrens compatible growth area include: 

(1) Preserve and maintain the essential character of 
the existing pine barrens environment, including 
plant and animal species indigenous thereto and 
habitats thereof. 

(2) Protect the quality of surface and groundwaters. 

(3) Discourage piece meal and scattered development. 

(4) Encourage appropriate patterns or compatible 
residential, commercial, agricultural and 
industrial development in order to accommodate 
regional growth influences in an orderly way 
while protecting the pine barrens environment 
from the individual and accumulative adverse 
impacts thereof. 

(5) Accommodate a portion of the development 
redirected from the Core Preservation Area. 

(6) Allow appropriate growth consistent with stated 
natural resource goals. 

~plicability 

The provisions of this Article shall apply eo those lands 
in the Town located within the boundaries of the "Central 
Pine Barrens Area" as defined in Section 57-0107(10) of the 
New York State Environmental Conservation Law as same may 
be amended from t i me to time. 

fhe terms and words used in this Arti c le shall be ascribed 
the meaning and uses generally attribut able to them in the 
other sections of this Chapter unless otherwise 
specifically int e r preted or defined. As used in this 
Chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings as 
indicated: 

CENTRAL PINE BARRENS AREA - The area of the Town in Section 
57-0107(10) of the New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law as same may be amended from time to time. 

1133 



113~ 

COMPATIBLE GROWTH AREA - The area within the Pine Barrens 
Area, but outside the Core Preservation Area, as defined in 
57-0107(10) of the New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law as same may be amended from time to time. 

CORE PRESERVATION AREA - The area within the Central Pine 
Barrens Area which contains the largest intact areas of 
undeveloped pine barrens as defined in 57-0107(11) of the 
New York State Conservation Law as same may be amended from 
time to time. 

DEVELOPMENT - The performance of any building or mining 
operation, the making of any material changes in the use or 
intensity of use of any structure or land and the creation 
or termination of rights of access or riparian rights, as 
defined in 57-0101(13) of the New York State Environmental 
Conservation Law as same may be amended from time to time. 

DEVELOPMENT RIGHT - The legal interest and rights permitted 
to a lot, parcel or area of land under this Chapter 
respecting permissible use, area, density, bulk or height 
improvements executed thereon. 

PINE BARRENS CREDIT - A development right allocated for 
lands within the central pine barrens area. 

PINE BARRENS CREDIT CERTIFICATE - An instrument issued on 
the behalf of the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and 
Policy Commission which indicates the number of Pine 
Barrens Credits associated with a particular parcel of land 
and which attests that development rights have been severed 
from such real property by the recording of a conservation 
easement and that such rights are available for sale or 
use. 

PLAN - The Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Plan ratified 
by the Town Board on June 28, 1995 and adopted by the 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission, 
pursuant to the provisions of Article 57 of the New York 
State Environmental Conservation Law. 

RECEIVING AREA - One or more designated districts or areas 
o' land to which development rights or Pine Barrens Credits 
generated from one or more sending districts or areas may 
be transferred to and which increased development is 
permitted to occur by reason of such transfer. 

SENDING AREA - One or more designated districts or areas of 
land in which development rights or Pine Barrens Credits 
are designated for use in one or more receiving districts 
or areas. 

TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS - The process by which 
development rights or Pine Barrens Credits are transferred 



.. 
., -- • • •• ('• f , 

from a lot o r parcel located in any sending district to 
another lot or parcel located in one or more receiving 
districts. 

A., 

B. 

c. 

D. 
" 

Developmen~ within the Core Preservation Area shall be 
prohibited unless a hardship exemption or waiver from 
the application of strict compliance of this 
requirement is issued by the Central Pine Barrens Joint 
Planning and Policy Commission pursuant to Section 57-
0121 of the New York State Environmental Conservation 
Law. Land uses which do not constitute development may 
be permitted provided that the use complies with all 
other applicable provisions of this Chapter. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of the aforementioned 
subsection A, any legally existing, expanded or new 
activity involving agricultural production may be 
permitted in the Core Preservation Area, provided that 
the agricultural production does not involve the 
material alteration of native vegetation and that the 
land use complies with all other applicable prbvisions 
of this Chapter. The erection of accessory 
agricultural buildings or structures required for 
agricultural production may be permitted prOvided that 
said buildings or structures comply with all other 
applicable provisions of this Chapter. Uses, buildings 
or structures that require the material alteration of 
native vegetation shall be prohibited as provided in 
subsection A. 

A land use in the Core Preservation Area that lawfully 
exists at the effective date of this article or any 
amendment thereto may be continued in its present form 
except that the aforementioned regulations shall apply 
to any change, alteration, expansion, restoration or 
modification to said land use constituting development 
as defined herein . 

Those economic development activities to occur upon 
those lands within the fence of the Calverton Naval 
Weapons Industrial Reserve Plant as contemplated by 
Public Law 103-c337, the Plan and its attending Generic 
Environmental Impact Statement shall not constitute 
development as defined by Section 57-0121 of the New 
York State Environmental Conservation Law and by this 
Article. 

~Velopment Within the Compatible Growth Area 

A. Development within the compatible growth area shall 
comply with the following standards: 

1135 



(1) All development subject to the provisions of 
Article 6 of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code 
shall meet the applicable requirements of the 
Suffolk County Department of Health. 

1136 

(2) To the greatest extent practical as deemed by the 
Town Board, sewage treatment plant discharge 
shall be outside of the Core Preservation Area 
and shall be located down gradient of the Central 
Pine Barrens Area. 

(3) All development shall comply with the provisions 
of Article 7 and 12 of the Suffolk Sanitary Code. 

(4) All development involving significant discharges 
to groundwater and located proximate to public 
water supply wells shall require measures to 
mitigate impacts upon water quality as required 
under Article 17 of the New York State 
Environmental Conservation Law. 

(5) Development proposals for sites containing or 
abutting freshwater wetlands shall be separated 
by a non-disturbance buffer area which shall be 
in accordance with Article 24 of the New York 
State Environmental Conservation Law, the Wild, 
Scenic and Recreational Rivers Act and Section 
107 of this Chapter. Buffer areas shall be 
delineated on development plans with conditions 
imposed to assure the preservation of the 
freshwater wetland resource. Said conditions 
shall be set forth in a declaration of covenants, 
conservation easement or similar instrument. 

(6) Development proposals for sites within the 
regulated area of the New York Wild, Scenic and 
Recreational Rivers Act shall conform to the 
standards of the Act. Variances from the Act 
shall meet all requirements imposed by the State 
of New York in order to be deemed to have met the 
requirements of this standard. Relief from the 
Town of Riverhead zoning Board of Appeals shall 

• not be required. 

(7) All stormwater generated by development shall be 
retained on site unless surplus capacity exists 
in and off site drainage system. In the review 
of development plans, the Town Board shall 
encourage the use of natural recharge areas or 
drainage system design which result in minimal 
disturbance of native vegetation with the use of 
natural swales and depressions as an alternative 
to eKcavated recharge basins where feasible. 
Development plans should include the use of ponds 



only if such ponds are designed to retain 
stormwate:r and are not merely constructed for 
aesthetic purposes. Adequate measures shall be 
employed to control soil .erosion and stormwater 
runoff during: construction. 

(8) The disturbance to natural vegetation ~hall 
conform to the following clearance standards: 

1137 

Zoning Use District 
'Residence A Use District 
Agriculture A Use District 
Industrial A Yse District 
Business CR Use District 

Maximum Site 
53% 
52% 
65% 
65% 

Clea1='ance 

The applicable clearance percentage shall be 
calculated over the area of the entire parcel 
including but not limited to that clearing 
necessary for the cortstruction of pub~ ic 
highways, roadways, building sites, parking 
areas, . drainage areas and recharge areas. 
DevelGpment plans shall contain calculan~ons for 
the amount of disturbance of native vegetation 
and indicat e the limits thereof. 

{9) Land suQdivision maps and site plans shall be 
designed to encourage the preservanion of large 
unbroken blocks thatr provide for contiguous open 
spaces to be established when adjacent parcels 
are developed. 

(10) Development projects shall p~ace no more than 
!ifteen percent (15%) of the entire site in non
native vegetation. Development designs shall 
consider native planting suggestions made part of 
the Plan. 

(11) Development which will have a significant 
negative impact upon a habitat considered 
essential to those species identified on the New 
York State maintained lists as rare, threatened 
or of special concern, or upon the communities 
classified by the New York State Natural Heritage 
Program ·as Gl, G2 or G3 or as Sl, S2 or S3 or 
upon any federal listed endange~ed or threatened 
species,. appropriate mitigation meas\lres shall be 
imposed to protect such species. 

(12) Development projects shall minimize disturbance 
of the natural 9rade and/or natural vegetat ion 
where slopes exceed ten percent (10%) . 
Const r uction in areas with slopes exceeding ten 
percent (10%) may be appr oved if the s i te design 
incorporates adequate soil stabili zat i on and 
erosion contro~ measu r es so as to mit i ga t e 



1138 

negative environmental impacts. Where 
applicable, clea;ring envelopes· o.r: non,...,disturbance 
buffers shall be placed on tpose portions of the 
site where slopes exceed ten percent (10 %) . 
Development plans shall include a slope an~lysis 
depicting -existing slopes in the ranges of 0-10%, 
11-15% and 15% or greater~ Erosion and sediment 
control plans and details of retaining walls a~d · 
erosion cont.rol structures shal:i be r -equired for 

~ construc~ion iD areas where slopes exceed fifteen 
percent (15%) and for roaos and driveways 
traversing slopes of ten percent (10%). 

(~3) ~n order to provide for orderly development and 
the ·efficient provision of infrastruet.ure, 
applications for development projeets depicting 
either open space qr reserve areas shall specify 
the conditions of ownership and the use Of such 
lands, and such conditions shall -be set forth in 
the. deed of ded~cation, declaration ot covenants, 
conservation easement or similar instrument. 

·( 14) Where applicable, the use of a planned 
residential development or use of cluster design 
pursuant to Articl~ XIX of this Chapter shall be 
encburaged t.o preserve open space. Further the 
use of p~anned ~ndustrial park development 
pursuant to the provisions of 'Article XX of this 
Chapt:er shall be encouraged to preserve open 
spaces. 

(15) Any existing, expanded or new activity involving 
agricuitural production or hortiqulture shall 
comply with "best management practices" as ·set 
forth in the Plan as may be amended f ,rom time to 
time .. 

( 16) Development plans shall indicate establisHed 
recreational anct ·educational ~rails and trail 
corridors, active recreational sites, scenic 
corridors, sites of historical or cultural 
significan6e , sensitive archeologicai sites 
within five hundred (500) feet of the proposed 
d~velopment, ~nd shall provi de adequate m~asures 
to protect su.ch natural resources. The use of 
e~ isting natural buffers or the restoration of 
de.graded buffer areas, the use of signs or other 
man made structures, consisterit in style and 
scale with the community characterr or other 
similar measures shall be token to protect 
ro~dside a~~as as well as scenic and recreational 
resources. 



(17) All commercial or industrial development shall 
comply with . t .he applical;>le p.rottisionsf of the 
Suffolk County Sanitary Code and all other 
applicable federal, state or lo~al laws. 

1139 

A land use within the Compatibl~ Growth A:re.a t .hat:- · 
lawfully exists at the ti~e of the effective date of 
this article or any amendment thereto may be continued 
in its presen,t. form . except that;. the aforeme~tioned 
standards shall apply to any change, ·structural 
alteration, expansion, restoration or modification to 
said land use constituting development as defined 
herein. 

--~~ of Development Right$, Pine Barrens Credit Program 

A. 

·' 

·. . . '· ' 

It 1s th·e purpose of the pine barrens credit program to 
provide for the preservation of land within the Core 
Preservation Area while maintaining the value of those 
lands by providing f'CJr th~ ' tran·s,fer o.f Pine Barrens 
Credits. Development rights shall be transferable from 
the Core Preservation Area to approved receiving sites 
outside the 9ore Preservation Area pursuant to Chapter 
95A of the Town Code, and 'the transfer of development · 
rights standards of Article 6 of the Suffolk County 
Sanitary Code . Additionally, a landowner may obtain a 
Pine Batrens Gre.diE Certificate from ·the Pine Ball:rens 
Credit Bank and Clearinghouse (the "Bank") as set forth 
in the Plan, which pine barrens credit may be sold or 
us~ect i .n accordance ·with th.e procedures set forth ·in the 
Chapter. 

B. General Regulations: 

1. · A pine barrens credit shall be allocated for each 

2. 

' t 

• 

parcel of land established as a separate tax lot 
as of the effective date of this Chapter. 

One pine barrens credit shall be allocated for 
each single family dwelling permitted on a parcel 
of land pased upon t ·he development yield 
establ ished by multiplying the gross lot area 
{acres) of the parcel by the following development 
yield factor; such factor predicated upon that 
z.on ing use· di s-trict in existence upon t-he adoption · 
of the Plan. A fractional allocation of a Pine 
Barrens Credit shall be rounded to the nearest one 
hundredth o f .a Pine . :S~rrens Credit. 

~ Use District tatJ 1- - Minimum Lot Area 
120,000 sq. ft. 

Development yield factor 
0.27 llta Resources 

~rot action 

' ,. 



3. 

. 4 .• 

5. 

6. 

7 . 

w 

, ·' 

11~0 

one nonresidential pine barrens credit shall be 
allocated for eaeh acre of gross lot area of real 
property within the Open Space Conservation Zoning 
~se Dist•ict and tbe Defense Institutional 
District.. A fractional a}iocation of a i>ine 
Barrens C-.:redit shall be rounded t "o the nearest one 
hundredth of a Pine Barrens Credit. 

Notwithst&nding the afo~ementioned provisions, the 
Planning Board, upon tne written request of t .he 
land owner, may elect to increase the allocation 
of development Pine Barrens Credits for a parcel 
of land if it can be demonstrated to the 
satisfaction of tbe Fla~ning BoaFd that the 
potential development yield of the prope:r;ty, 
pursuant to Article XX, Section 108-95c is greater 
than the yield set forth herein~ 

N'o Pine Barrens <}redit shall be allocated for 
property owned or held by a public agency, 
municipal corporation or governmental subdivision, 
including property held by reason of tax default. 
1\eal property owned or held by the ~edevelopment · 
Authority ·established fo implement those · economie 
development activities contemplated by Public Law 
103-c337 shall retain Pine Barrens Credits for 
allocation. 

No Pine Barrens Credit shall be allo.cate<i for 
property for which the development rights have 
previously been used or acquire~, now for lands 
wnich are encumbe.red by easement, covenant or 
oJther dee·d restriGt.ion 'for the purpose o.f land 
protection, preserv~tion or conservation. 

No Pine Barrens Credits may be transferred into 
the Core ·Preservation Area. Pine Barrens Credits 
6tiginati'rig i n tne Core P'reservation Area may be 
transfer~ed out of the Central Pine Barrens Area 
pursuant to the establishment of receiving areas_ 
Pine Barrens Credits shall not originate from 
lands Within the ~,omp~tibl·e Growth Area .. 



ARTICLE XXXVI 
INDUST&'IAL, RECEIVING AREA ,DISTRICT 

1141 

findings and Purpose 
-' 

A. ' It i~ the purpbse of this article to establish the 
Industrial Receiving Area District in order to 
~stablish receiving sites for Pine Barrens Credits 
which ma~ be transferred pursuant to the procedure set 
forth herein, Chapter 95A of the Town Code and Section 
261-a of the Town Law of the State of New York. 

B. It is the further intent of this Article to set fo~th 
the procedure upon which the Town Board may establish 
an Industrial Receiving Area District; such District to 
be established on a floating zone basis with the 
necessary controls and provisions necessary to 
aecomplish tne aforement,ioned purpose~ 

<;. it is the purpose of the Industrial Receiving Area 
Dis·trict legislation to provide for more desirable 
development and m.ore efficient :use of real property 
th~n is achievable under egisting zoning a~d 
environme~tal regulation consistent with the 
recommendations of the Central Pine Barrens 
Comprehensive Land Use Pla~ and the Town's Master Plan. 

D. The Planriing Board is hareby authorized to increase the 
intensit¥ of rands proposed for development and is . 
further authorized to consider and approv;e the transfer 
of Pine Barrens Credits under this section. 

~finitions 
' 

The term's and words used in this article shall be ascribed 
the m,ea.ning and uses generally attributable to them in the 
other sections of this Chapter unless otherwise in,terpreted 
or clefined .. 

The Town Board may amend the Zoning Use Dist:rl.ct Map of the 
Towri to prov±da for an Industrial Receiving Area District 
up~n its own motion or upon the petition of a property 
owner pursuant to the provisions of this Article, Chapter 
§5-A of the Town Coele and Artiele 16 of Town Law of the 
State of New York. The procedure for the establishment of 
an , Industrial Receiving Area District shall be in . 
accord~nce with the procedure for zonihg am·endment pursuant 
} ,Q Article XVIII of this Chapter. 

~ fo;r: E,stablishinq an Industrial Receiving Area District 



],14 2 

A. An industrial receiving area dis~rict may be authorized 
where the Town Board finds that the receiving area 
contains adequate transportation, watoer supply, waste 
disposal and fire protection and that there will be no 
significant environmentally da:rnaging G'OI)Sequences due 
to increased development inten~ity . 

B. An industrial receiving district shall be established 
in accordance with the recommendations of the Central 
Pine Barr:em:s Comprehensive Lan.d Use Plan. 

C~ A Generic Environmental Impact Statement pursuant. to 
Article 8 of the New York State Environmental 
Conserv?ltion Law shall be prepared prior Eo t 'he 
establishment of such district. 

D. That the industrial receiving ~rea district is 
consist.ent with a comprehensiv·e plan pulFsuant to 
Section 263 of the Town Law of New York State. ~ 

E.. That where the transfer o·f developiJlent. rights affects 
two (2) of more schqol districts , the sending district 
does not unreasonably transfer tbe tax burden among the 
taxpayers . of such districts. 

~. The recommendation of the Planning Board. 

~\'e,loement Standards 

' ' 

Upon the ·establishment of an Industrial Receiving Area 
District by the Town Board, a property o.wner may apply to 
the Planning Board for approval in accoz;dance with the 
applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance. Th~ 
transfer ox: redemption of J?in.e .Barrens Credits shall allow 
the property owner t.o increase the "as of right" building 
intensity ~ithout I\lrther zoning approvals. Development of 
an industrial receiving area shall be in accordance with 
the following standards~ 

A. No lan'd clearing, constru-ction or develO'pment 
shall occur on any real property within the 
Industrial Receiving Area District P+ior to the 
approval o·f a sit.e- plan appr:oved by the Planning 

• Board in ,accordanc.e with this Article and pursuant 
to Section 108-1,00 of this Chagterr · 

B. Approval of the site plan shall be conditioned 
upon t:he maximum allowable sanitary discharge 
level acceptable to the S'uffolk County Departme·nt 
of Health Services pursuant to Article 6 of the 
Suffolk County Sanitary Code. 

C. Apptoval of the site plan shall be conditioned 
upon the landowner providing the necessary lega.l 



1143 

instruments (i.e. conservation easement, deed, 
covenants. , and title cert;ification> to aff.ect the 
re§emption of Pine B~rren~ Credits. · · 

D . The maximum a).lo·wable sanitary discharge at the 
'· ·site upon the use of~ Pine B'arren-s Cre·dits m~y .not 

exceed twice that discharge provided by Article 6 
limits. 

E. Public wat.e~ must be prov"iued to the development 
site within the industrial. receiving area district 
and, where applicable, public water shall be 

.availabl,e down -gradient of t:.he development 
protect. 

All principal and accessory use provided as 
p~t~ittecl or special permit uses in tMe underlying 
industrial zoning use district shall be permitted 
in the industrial receiving area. There shall be 
n9 residence or dwe~ling as a princ.ipsal use ·. within 
the industrial receiving area. 

!E_tiustrial Recei viog Ar~a Cl~_ssifi<;ation 

The area described shall be the industrial receiving area 
district in accordance with the recommendations of the 

· Cent.r;a~ P ifle BaJ:""rens . Compreh.ens i ve Land Use Plan. 

BSI~ING on the south side of Middle Country Road (known as 
State Road ~5) in the Hamlet of Calverton at a point · located at 
th~ SolJtheast corner of the :interse·ction of Edw·ards Ave. · ·and 
';)~' 

~ddle Country Rd. 

~lNG THENCE in ··a ea,sterly direction on the sout~ aide of 
~idiil e Country . to a point located at the easterly property line 
Oi 0600 -117-2-11. 

· Ut~lNG· THENCE irt a so'uthea·sb, dir·e ation along the property ~ine 
~~ of Splish Splash Drive, continue running southeast along 
:~~rty to a point located at the northeast corner of Parcel 
v0~11 8-l'"""3 . .. ).. , 

'. 

~.lllrtfiNG THENCE in a southerly direction along property line 
·~rox. ll405' to the southeast corner of parcel 0600-118-1-3 .1 
i~1 this P~int proc eed S'Ou·thw~st along t~e north side . of tbe Long. · 
so and Expressway property l1ne to a po1nt located at the 
i:thwes~ corner.of the parcel 0600-138-1-23.1. Co~tinue running 
lt. .a southwest. d-+-rect i :Of!. alot;g the .north prope.rty ll·ne of _nhe . 
~frrg Island RaJ.lroad to a polnt located at the southwest corner 

Parcel 0600-137-1-8 i ntersecting Edwards Avenue. 

~GTHENcEin a no:t'therly direction along tlle east side of 
ards Avenue to a point approx .. 3 , 100'. 

'. 





Adopted 
1145 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 6 2 3 

APPJtOYES SJTE PLAN OF JlOMEL RIVEJUIEAD CORP.- FACAI)E 
ALTERATION 

COUNCIL\V1A~1 ·~REiGHTON ·effered the following 
I ' 

ttsolodon, which was seconded by · COUNCitWOMAN GILlJAM 
)' 

, WHEREAS, a surv~y and elevations were submitted by William H. Immel, as 
fitnt for Bomel Riverhead Corp., for the renovation of building facades located at tcl14-126 W:~st 
~1ain Street (two buildings at the northwest comer of West Main Strept and Griffing Av~nue), 

. ~trbead, located at 114-126 West Main Street, Rivethead, New York, known and designated 
u~uffolkCountyTax Map Number 0600-128-3-45; and · ·. · 

· WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the elevations dated last 
. , ugust 18, 1995, as prepared by Gary Pedersen, R.A., 310 Delaware Avenue, ~ayshore NY 
U1()6 and has recommen<ted to the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead that said site plan 
~fication be approved; and · 

. . . . . WHEREAS, based upon . the Town Board's review of the Environmental 
~~s~ent Fonn and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board determines that the site plan 
~lied for will be a(n.) Exempt Action witb0ut a significanl impact UEOll. the environment 
.. ~uant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR Part 617; and 

~ 

· . WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan has been marked and initialled by the Town 
~ to. show changes that are further set forth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on 
~ Wtth the Town Clerk; and 

. ' 

~ · WHEREAS, the site plan review fee, as required by Section 108.:.131 B(3) of the 
.th of the Town ofRiver~ead .has been receiv~d and deposited as per Recei~pt Number 9.5-2043 

. e Office of the Supemsor of the Town of Riverhead; and 
' " 

f~ , . WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and elevations 
~"menuoned. 

NOW., THER.EEO·RE, BE IT ... 

·"~1 . ; REsOLVED, that the el~vations s.ub!fiitted by William H, Immel, as agent f?r 
. •ett ~~v~~d .Gorp., for the renovauon of butlding facad~s located at 114-.126 West Matn 

!her wo buddtngs at the northwest comer of West Malo Street and Griffing Avenue), 
gu~ located at 114-126 West Main Street, Riverhead, New York, elevations dat~ last 

~l106:be • 1?95, as prepared by Gary Pedersen, R.A,.., 310 Delaware ~venue, Bays~ore NY 
. Iawing: and ate hereby approved by the Town Board of the Town of Rtverhead, su~ct to the 

. l. That the provisions of the RiverHead·' Town Code, which are not addressed by ,:::uh1on, or other official action of the Town shall, at .all times, be complied with by the 
. . t e property covered by this site plan; 

'I 



114·6 

. . 2. That a covenant cQntaining all the limitations and provisions of these · 
approvals contained in this resolution, in a fortn as attached, shall be r~corded ~th the Suffolk 
County Clerk lind a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed wtth the Rlverbe~d Town 
Cterk. :rhis resolution shall not become effective .until such covenant is duly recorded with the 
·Suffolk County Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

. ~ ' . 

3~ That the form, design, locatiott and color of aU signage shall be submitted to 
the1own Board for its review and approva1 pursuant to the site plan process and the sign pemrlt 
procedure. prior to being installed at the property; that all signage so proposed shall be 
coordinated in appearance and design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the · 
Riverhead Town C'9de shall be complied with, and that . aU tenants shaU be apprised of said 
crquirements altd any ·restrictions imposed as a condi.t~ion._ of the site plan approval ~nted herein; 

. 4. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct gtare 
on neighboring properties or adjoining highways; · · · 

' 5. That the applicant is familiar with the Jliverhea<J Town Code, Chapter 96, 
entitled, ''Trasli" Rubbish and Refuse Disposal .. , and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation 'of 
finer, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by ·same; · 
' ' . 

6. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
~ omerly and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, 
planter boxes. window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise be maintained on a year-
mu d basis; · . · . . 

7. That all qew utilities shall be constructed underground; 

.. ,8. Pursuant to Section 108':.. 1331 of the Code of the Town of Riverhead, the 
~ltcant, upon approval of a final site pbm by this resolution and prior_ to the issuance of a 
""~!ding permft, shall post · a performance bond or other equivalent security. The per(onnance 
wud or other security assures the perform~nce of all the conditions of the building permit 'in 
~Qrdance with the sjte plan <t.pproval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney · 

to fonn, is hereby authorized to accept said performance bond or other security, which ;shall . 
~ftled with tile town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The building ptrmit 

· tJJl not bt; issued until the Town Clerk certifies that d\e perf?nnance bon~ o~ oth~r ~ecurity h~s 
f n" filed, tn the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Srud secuntj shall be tn 
11 

, force and effect for the tenn of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 
' 

. · · 9 .. That this approval is subject to the submission, and approval by the Town of 
Rt~~~head Architectural Review Board, of final color selections. for the exterior stucco material 
on ute one,.story building; 

'.. . . · 10. That this approval is subject to the applicant completing any necessary 
·· ::rst.tncluding replacement.of surrounding ~o~crete, of the basement access.(es) l~ated in. the 
w~t rtghts-of-way ,, as pemutted by rhe Butldmg Department and/or the Supenntendent of 

16~ways; and be it further · · 
' 

. ·RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and. ,is hereby authorized to forward a 
.~ed copy of thi.s r:solu.tion to Wi~liam H. Imme~ as ~gent for Bofll.e) Riverhead Corp., Gary 
. T,r..n. seBn, . ~.A,~ .. the R.1verhead Planning Department, Rtverhead Butldtng Department and the 

v"n nM'nee ' . . ' . 6~ ~ . . . 

I ' 





1148 
' .. '' '<t I ' 

, 7. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the Town of Riverhead, the 
.WJlli~ant, u~o!l approval of a final site ,plan br. this r~solu~on. and pno~· to the issuance of a 
NJ11ding penrut, shall' post a performance bond or other equ1vafent secutity. The performance 
tood or other security assures the performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
Yaeeomance with the sjte plan approval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 
~to form, i§ hereby authorized' ·to accept said :performance bond or other securi:tyj whioh. shall 
re filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The building pennit 
shall not be issued until the Town Clerk certifies that the perfonuance bond or other security has 
tie1J filed in· the Office of the Town CJerk of the Town of ·ruve,rhead~ Sai~ security shall be in 
full force and effect for the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; · · 

Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the day and year above ftrst 
II ll ' 

BOMEL RIVERHEAD CORP. 

BY: 

I SlATE OF NEW YORK) 
. x )ss.: 
CvYNTY OF SlJFFQLK) 

On the day of , 1995, before me personally came 
, , ,~, . . , who, being sworn by me, did depose and say: that .(s)he 

· lhe , , . , of . . . · · ; that (s)he 
knows the seal of the corporation; that the seal affixed to this instrument is said seal; and that it 
'1S affixed by order of the Board of Directors of the Corporation. 

.. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

GilllaJn 
Crefghton 
$tali 
Prusinowskl 

The Vote 
. ¥es L No .. 

ves. _V:>~o ........ ~ 
Y:cc V ~a~-
"r .. ·. v j o. __ _ 

lne, Rosoru:K ~ t r:~ m0retore 
decrarert dt 1:i~ utJtipted 

',., ' 



Adopted 
TOWN O.P RIVERilEAD 

.. Resoluti~ln # 6 2 4 

·DECLAitES..TA.RR,;\ DEVE~()f>M.t£NT C()RJ>~ {N D~FAUL1' REGARPlN<; . 
. 1~ALL ()AKS ESTJ\'rES SUBDIVJSJ(JNS . ~ . "' 

1 ' 

.COUB.CilWOMAN GlllJAM offered the following resoiutjon, which \VHS 

COtJNClll\11\"l CREiGHfCN 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Planning Board, by resolutions, approved the subdivision 

nl&}l,, qfTurra Developn1eut Corp. entitled "'fall Oak Estates"; and 

. WIIRREAS, T•trra Develqpt:neat Corp. ,posted lettyrs of credit in connection with said 
·~bdivision covering the costs of ''road and dJainage improvements, park nnd recreation fees and 
:\WI~i key money .. ; t\Od 

, , ~VIII•REAS, those l((tters of credit will expire on October 3, 1995 and North Fork Bank 
A:5rlccted not to renew said letters of credit (copy annexed hereto). .-

' .J, ' 

. \VIIEilEAS, Tatra Developrnerit Corp. hns failed or neglected to post current letters of 
~u'·' nnd Tnr~·a DeveiQptnept has faile.d or neg1ccted to perfonn nil the road and drainage 
bnp:uvements at Tal I Oaks Estates; and · 

.~ Wlll~REAS, said failure or neglect to perfon1l places Tarru Developn1ent Corp. h1 
;Mauh ut!der the terms aud conditions of the Letters of Credit. 

NOWt TIIE.J{EF()RE, BE IT 

_ R•:s<>LVEI)) . t.hat the_ Town Board hereby declares Tarra l)eveloptnent Corp. in default :t ran~ 11p~u~ !''arra Deyetoptnenl C~>_rp. to perfonn atl obligation~ regart~ing the Tall ·O~tks 
, ~ 1al~ll sttl)(hvt~H>n or .reunbu,rse the I own for the costs and dan, ages whtch the Town may 
:~a~n hy rca~·o·~ of fai~ure or denlult, an~l for nny nnd nll costs trssoclateo.with 'Corrective acti?n 

· flowtl.take~ Hl lhe U\terest of prot~cung the health, safety and wellbetng of the conu11untty 
tis tt"~stdents: nnd be il further · · 

. Rl~S<>LVEO, that the Town Bo~rd hereby calls upon Letters tlf Credit No~ '·s M-8912J , 
!,· ~1~2 .and M-R9l2_3 and aythvrizes the Town. Attorney to draw upon s~id l~tters of credit at 
~11 l·nrk Rank 8f. 1 rust, 9025 Route 25, Mattlluck, New York, as provtded tn said letters of 
_ It; ;uni he it further 

, ~~~S()LVEU, thnt the Town Attorney be nnd is hereby directed t<) cotnmence litigation 
111~t I nrm Devetoptnent Corp.: nnd be it further · 

~~S(~f,VF:Oi that the 1"own Clerk be and is hereby nuthorized to forward a certifh~d 
MO 01 ,•h1.s t':",~t>hHiot~ by certifi~ tnaiJ ~ return receipt reque~ted, ~o ¥1~arnl Developtnent Corp .. 

tJ l('f1) ( mqne. PresHJent, P.O. Box 299 .. Quogt1.e, Ne'v York ll959: North For~ Btnlk & Trust, 
~ 1:t~~~~.fv1e~c C'ultey., 5J2 Br~lit<.l ~{oUow Road~ Melville, New York, l 1747; the_To\vn Attorney; 

,unung f3oard and the lhghway Departtnent. · ' 



1995 

TOWN OF RIVlt-RHEAD 

Resolution #625 
Adopted September 19 ~ 1995 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOwSKI offered the following 

!altJt ion, which wa~ seconded by COUNCILMAN STARK " 
· ~~REREkS., the fed,e~ai ~lean vessel · Act bf 1992 estab~J.is.fies a 

.. ~4 y~ar $40 millio·n matching grant ·program for the 
:!t!"uct ionr renovation and operation of pumpout and dump 
.:lities for marine waste holding tanks and portable toilets; 

" tfHE~A.S·7 the New York State . Department of Environmental 
· :"!·~rvatton bas .s6liGi te.d proposal s . for projects to be . incl·uded 
· .ts f"Q tth year grant: application ( 19 9 6) ; and. 

·mEREAS, it is the policy of the Riverhead Town Board to 
··_Jrage those practices which minimize hazardous influences on 
.Peconic Estuary system; and 

1150 

... · \iliER.$AS.1 · the constttlC"tion o:f · a ·rnarfne pum~·evt stat ion oh· the · 
Etfront in downtown Riverhead wi ll reduce outflow of effluent 
. __ th~ bay and support the efforts of the Peconic Estuary 
~ram . 

iiEREFORE, BE· IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes 
Dep:.u:y Sup~rvisor to execute and the Corqmunity Dev~lopment 
~to~ t 'O . ~ubmit an. ap;RliC'ation_ .. i l?l , the amo(H~~ of . $15,, 0.0-0. ··to the 

fltk State Department of Env~ronmental Conservat~on :for the 
~-ruction of a pumpout station to serve transient vessels and 
~ ~at discharge to the Peconic Estuary. 

··a~m BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, ~hat the T o wn Clerk is hereby 
. . ... z.ed to forward a certified copy of t.his resolution to 
:tn! L?hn~tss, Comm.UJN.A-tr I)evelopme:nt ·oire~t.or ~ r<en . Te$ta, Town 
'tie~,. Thomas Wol·pert , Young apci Young; Michael ReJ..chel, Sewer 
~ .. c Superintendent ., 

' . 

Gilliam . c.-~ 
Stalk 
PruslftOwsld 

~:~LNo vesZ No-· _.1114 
. 

· Yes ~;;: No ___ 
Yes~ No --

The Resofution Is therefore 
decfal8d duJY adopted 



ll5i 

Adopted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 626 

APPOINTS RECREATION AIDES 

TO THli RECREATION 

the fo 11 ow·i ng 

r~so 1 uti on, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN PRUSINOW$1<1 

RESOLVED, That Rose Sanders, James Sanders, Kelly 

€ti~ehan, Christine Janecek, La Tesha Smith and Lynn Maste 11 i 

~e hereby appointed to serve as Recreation Aides for the 

. 
Pe Town Board 

Basketball Leaders, effective September 20, 

program and to serve at ~he pleasure of 

No --co:ar::· 
No __ 
No ...... .. 
No ...... .. 

The ResOlution Is therefore 
. d8Qtared dUtl adOpted 

t 



1152 

Adopted· 
.~, 

09/ 19/95 

' I TOWN OF RIVERHEAD ., ' 

Resolution # 627 _ ____;::;....=..,.;__ __ ____ 

APP01NTS RECREATION AIDE TO THE RIVERHEAD 

COUNCILMAN STARK 
-~--~--~~~~~-----~----~ 

offered tMe fo1a6wing · 

~so lution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN PRUSINOwSKI 
' . ' 

RESOLVED, That Karen Gadzinski is hereby appointed to 

let:ve ~s a Recreat i o·n Aide, effective Septe·mber 20, 1995, to-

~ paid biweekly at the rate of $7.17 per hour and to serve 
' .. ,. 

pleasure of the Town Board. 

.• ' 

The Vote 
. . Glllliii Yes~ No 

Creigt.1ton Yes Z No ............ c:e 

Statk . Yes Z No . 
~-Prusinowsld Yes -lL' No · ... .. 

fh& RliGUion Is thetetor~ 
dectaled dUty adopted 

' ,, 

•• J • 

' 



tl53 

., ' 

' ' 

Adopted 
~WARDS BID FOR EM·S PROl"ECTIVE ·ctOf.HfNG 

" . RESOLUl'ION #-:i"--~ _____,_~~ 

ADOPTED:~~~~~~ 

. . 

~- -~~~-~~~N~~~~[~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~l~l~~~~~~o«eredthefollo~lngresolution, 

',_ 

- , . ~~EREAS, the Town Clet k. was authorized to publish and post a Notice To 
itddefs for EMS PRor·ecTtVE CLOTHING; and . · 

· WttERE.AS, Bids we~e recejyed, . open•d anrj. reaq _aloud on the 28th da~ of 
Ayugust, 1995, at 11:00 a.m .. at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New 
ork 11901, the date, time and place given in the Notice To Bidders. 

~OW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

AllR~SO~VI:[), that the Bid. for · EMS ·J;tAOTEOTIVE CLOTHING be awarded to 
AMERICAN AWARDS & UNIFORMS, INC. and; be It further 

3 dll~S<?t¥EO, that the Town· Board hereby directs the Town Cl~rk to return any 
n aU Btd Bonds received in connection weth the above and; ben further 

te ~fSQLV!O, that the Town Clerk be, lind tler:eby 1s, authorfze.d to forward a · 
lJr•~ed Copy of this Resolution to All AMERICAN AWARDS & UNI'FORMS, INC., 
Ue ntckerpocker Avenue, Bohemia, Ne~w York, 11716 and to aU Town Hall 

parttttents~ .. 

'' 

The Vote 
Gllllam Y:ea ~ No. , .. 
Creighton Yes~ No --Stalt ¥es ... ~ No ..._._ 
Prusinowsfd Yes~ No ..._.._ 

Th& ResolUtion 18 therefore 
decfared duly adopted 

'·' 



TB 9ll9/95 

' ' 

Adopted -· 
'l'OWN Ol' RIVBlU'llfAD 

RBSOLU'l'ION t 629 
ADOP!tBD SBPf'lWBBR 19, ·l ·JJ5 

AlfARDS BID·. l'QR 1995 ·60 ~ TRACTOR JII'l'B ~ AND 
SIIJif JfOUN'PBD P'LAIL IIOJiBRs . 

COU~CfLWOMAN GllUAM 
' . \• 

1154 

WBBRJJAS, the ~own Clerk was authorized to advertise for 
·· b1de: for ()ile 1995 60 HP ·Tractor with Re·a.r and S).de .Moune~ed Flail 

HmNrs for the use of the Riverhead Highway Department, and 

JllllrlUUls, on Augus·t ao·, 1995 ·all bids were 'received, opened 
and read aloud, and 

. ' 

WBBRBAS, three bla·s were received, an.d 

IIOfl, _ 2'~.PORB BB I'l' RBSOLVIID, that t .he .alternate .b1d at 
n 61060.00 received from Jfalvese Equipment C~any, 232 Old 
Country Road (Route 58), Riverhead, New York 11901 be and is 
.hereby awarded a.nd tbat t~he· award be Hroken doW:n as follows:. ONlf 
1995 60 liP Tractor will be supplied by Ne., Bolland North America, 
Inc . for $14,774.00 and the Rear and Side Haunted Plail Nowers 
tdl l be suppl.i.ed snd in . .,ta11ed by Jlalvese Bquipmeut company, Inc. 
for $11,216.00, and -

· · BlJ .rT :rtmi'BBR ·BBSOLVBD, that the Town Clerk. be and :ls . 
hereby authorized to forward a certi:fted copy of this resolution 
to Halve.se Equipment Company, Inc., t .he Riverh~ad Highway 
t>anrtmen~ and the Riverhe,ad Account .tag Departmen.t. . ~. 

The Vote 
·ves Z No 
ves Yv ~o .• ----1!4 

Yes _ . r~o ----· . Prustr.JOW&Id ~es ~ No ..._..., 
The Raaolution is tl1eretore 

<Jeolarld duft a~opte'd 

,. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 1155 

Resolution 4l 6 30 .. 

9/19/95 Adopted 
Authori~es Publication 

' 
COUNCILMAN Sf ARK offered the following resolution, 

which was seconded by 

WHEREAS, the Town of Riverhead h.as sponsored an application 
1:o the ~ew York State Department of. Tral').sportation which has been 
approved in the amount of $89,600 for restoration and 
transpo:r;tation enhancement activities at Hallockville Museum 
Farm; and 

WHEREAS, said funding requires a match in the amount of 
$17,920 as 20% _of the project cost to be provided by· the q'own of 
Riverhead; and 

, WHEREAS., the Town of .Riverhead proposes to utilize community 
de~elopment funds for this eligible historic preservation; 

TBE.UFORE, BE IT .RESOLVBD that the Town Clerk is hereby 
authorized to publish the attacl).eq public notice in Suffolk Life 
;,Qn Wednesday, September 20, 1995. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy .of this 
te~olution shall be forwarded to Suf.folk County Community 
Development Director Joe· Sanseverino and Riverhead Community 
De-velopment Director Andrea Lohneiss. 

. ' 

Guuam 
CreWtton 
Stark 
~ 

lhe·Vote 

The Resolution ts thetmre 
declared d:uty adOpted. 

"' 

< I 





Town of Riverhead 
Public Notice 

1157 

The Town of Riverhead proposes tbe following amendments to 
its 1,9"91, 19·92' and 1993 CDBG Prog~am in order to provide a match 
1n the amount of $17,920 for federal grant funding allocated to 
rbe p.r.ese~ixatJ.ion and, ~nhancem~nt -G.f , tbe Hq.llockville Museum Farm. 

u'f:rap.sfe+ Frqm 
admfnistration 
administration 
water mains 
planning 
·administration 

Tran,.sfer To 

Cu.r:rent Budget 
$3, o3o :s7 
$5,937.24 
$2,623.00 
$6,000.00 

' $ 329 ,. 52 

~ist~~i6 Preservation $17,920.33 
Hallockville Museum Farm 

lfritten Comments may be submitted to the Town of Riverhead, Attn: 
:n~n Cler~ 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, NY 11901 .. Tne Town 
Board is expected to act 6n the amendment at the Oct 3, 1995 
~eeting. 

"" · 

, I 



I ' "' 

~PlEMilEn 7, 1995 

Adopted ·· 1153 

TOWN OF RIVEitiiEAO 

n~solution fl 6 31 

_BU:DG·ET ADOI~TIO~ 

_c_.O_tJ_N_CI_U_MA:_~j_CR_E____,.: ·JG_,...--t-fr~-·0,__,_N~· ~~OFFERED 'rll E FOLLO\VING ltESOLUTION WIIICll 

\\ SSF,(;ONI>E() BY __,.;_~CO,_..:.:..· ~·U..:.-....,N~CI_LW,.-:-,-O_M_A-=--N_G_Il_l~_IA_M~ 

', 

:n tU~Sot.VE1>, 'Til A~f '"t·u ·E 'S.UPEltVISOR 81~, ANO I U~REBY IS, A~l~IIOI.t I ZED rro 
~1~\UtiSII TilE FOLLOWING BUOGtr r ADJUSTMEN'f: 

FROM: 

69.9tU0.4821 00.20003 'fRANSFER FOR SEWER DISTRtc·r 

~Jmfl~U.SZ.,(U 1.2000J .. €ONS~rR UCTION 
~~f, 00.54J504.200()3 : · ' EN·G INE'ERIN<; 

. \ 

•, ' 

Gilliam 
Creft#.On 
Stalk 

' Pluslno.Wskl 
" ' 

The ResolutiOn Is thetlfOte 
decfared duty adopted 

' .· ' 



' ' 

Adopted 
llSJ} 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 6 32 

_C.QUNCLLW_QMAN GI[IJAM. offered the following resolution, \~as seconded by 

UE (1' IIEREUY RES<>LVED, that the Deputy Supervisor be authorized lo appoint 
Y1dcti( Ann Marvin, l2sq. as the Hcarh1g Officer in the tnauer of the Discip:lin·ary Proceedings 

.~ai Jm a Town etnployce; and be it further 
' ' 

RES<)LVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a certified 
a~y oPthis resolution to Valerie ·Ann Marvin, Esq., P.O. Dox 653-, New Suff()lk, ,New Yr>rk, 
U956 06S3 ~ the Office of the Town Attorney and the Accounting Office. 

" 

' ' ' 

' <; 

GIDiam 
Creighton 
Stark ' 
Pl'ti$1®w$i 

The Resolution is therefore. 
dlcfareo duly adoPted 



,. ' 

A.dopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

' '· 

RESOLUTION f 6 3 3 
.Adopted Septembe~ 19, 19'5 

AlJTHORlJBS . ~ ·~tut TO ADVBR'l'XSB FOl\ B.IQS FOR 
ORB (1) NEW 1996 4WD 2-DOOR CHEVY TABOB OR EQUAL 

1160 

RRUSINOWSKioFFBRED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WHICH wAS 
SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN StARK 

RBSOLVBD,· THAT THE TOWN CtERK ot· THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD ·aE 
. AND IS HEREBY AUTBOR:tZED .TO ADVERTISE FOR SElU.tED BIDS FOR 0~ (l) 
Ill 1996 411D 2-DOOR CHBVf TAliOB OR .BQlJAL FOR THE USE OP THE 

. ftlWJUiElU) HIGHWAY DE~ARTMENT 1 AND BE IT FURTHER 

RBSOL¥.80, '£BAT THE SPBCIFICATlONS AND SlD FORMS PE PREPARED 
BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF HIGHWAYS 1 AND ~L BIDS BE RETURNABLE UJ' 
'ro llaOQ A~Jl. ON QCTOBBR. 2, , .19¥T5 AND BE IT FURTHER 

. .. RESOLVED, . THAT THE · TOWN CJ:,ERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD BE 
AND IS HEREBY AUTBORl·ZED TO . OPEN PUBLICLY AND READ ALOUD O!t . 
~BBR .,2, 1995 AT llaOO A.M. AT THE TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE, 200 
HOWitt AVENUE, RIVERHEAD, NEW YORI< ALII SEALE9 BII)S BEARING THE 
OBSIGNATION • BID FOR ORB ( 1) BBW 1996 4WD 2-DOOR CHEVY TABOB OR t"'' mtflta". ' j ' $ ' • e 

I, ' 

... 



,, ' 1161 

NOTICE TO BIODBBS 

· · SEALED BIDS FOR. ·THE Pt1RCHAs·a OF ONB (1) lfBW 1.996 4WD. 2-'DOOR 
CBBVY DBOB OR .EQUAL FOR THE USE OF THE RIVERHEAD -HIGHWAY . 
DIPARTMBNT WILL BE RECEIVED BY THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF 

. · ~IAJ) AT TiJ·S TOWN J!ALX,, 2 0 0 HOWELL ~ VENUJl, RIVERHEAD, NEW . 
!OlU( 11901 UNTIL 11100 A.M. ON oCToBER 2 I 19_95. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR. BIDDERS, SPECIFICATIONS AND FORMS MAY BE 
OBTAINED· AT THE. OFFICE OF. THE TOWN· CLERK AT T.HE TOWN HALL MONDAY 
i'HROUGH FRIDAY BETWEIN THE HOURS OF 8 1 J 0 A.M. AND 4 a 3 0 P.M •• 

· ALL BIDS WlLL Bl SUBMITTED ON THE BID FORM PROVIDED. ANI 
Alfb. AIIL EXCEPTIONS TO THE. S'PEC'I'FiCATI'ONS WIU BE LISTED ·oN A 
S!PARATE SHEET OF PAPER BEARING 'l'HE DESIGNATION "BXCBPTlOHS TO 
II SPBCIJ'ICATIOBS", AND ATTACHED TO THE BID FORM. 

THE TowN BOARD ·RESERVES THE RIGHT iNo RESPONS·IBILITY TO 
RIJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS OR WAIVE ANY FORMALITIES IF I'l' BELIEVES 

. W~ACTlON TO BE IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE TOWN. 
' i 

ALL BIDS WILL BE SUBMITTED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE BEARING THE 
~~TION "BID ON ONB ( l) NBW 1996 4lm 2-DOOR CHEVY 'l'ABOB OR 

' . \ 

~E~'l'EMBER . 19 t . ~_995 

... . ' 

BY GRDER OF TilE TOwN BOARD 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
BARBARA A. GRATTAN, TOWN CLERK 

.. · 

" ' ' 



1162 

19, . 1995 Adopted· ) ' 

' ' 

Resolution # 614 
Adopted --~----------~-

resolu~ion, which was seconded by 

NBEREAS, 
has · obn;ain~d 
preservation 

. ,ffleci fica lly 
itprovemeri t s ; 

I 

the Town of Riverhead Community Development office 
g;l:ant funds in the qmount of $10, 000 for historic 
activities at the Hallockville Museum Farm, 
replacement . of roof systems and related 

and 

WDRJ!AS1 it. is . necesscl'ry and appropriate to sol;tc.it. 
~~osals for said improvements. 

TBBREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board, as project 
. spo~sor, directs t p e Town Clerk to publish the attached public 

nf)tlce ··on Wednesday, September 20, 1995 in tne Suffolk Life. 

' BS IT '~UltTHER ·RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk. be and is hereby 
authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to 
~~nry Ami.c:k, liallockville Museum Farm; . Olga Turner, Suffolk 

· Cvunty Community Development and Andrea Lohneiss, Comm·unity 
ile11elopment Di:r:;ector. 

I I ' 

. '· 

The Vote ~ 
GUDam V. ~~ f co 

Cn!lghton Yes y/ No~ 
Stark ·ves ~ No ____ 
PnJsfnowski Yes~ . No~· 

The Resolution Is thellfore 
dectared dufY ~ · , 



1163 

' . 
TOWN OF Jti.VE~ 

PUI$LIC'' NOTIGE 

~e Town of Riv~rh~ad, As project sponsor, ~il1 receive bids 

~r a ptoj6ct kn6wn as Roofing and Related Repairs, Hallockville 

Homestead, Sound Av,@nue, Riv,erhEead, New Yot:"k. . The work includes 

.~~lition of existing roof systems and installation of a singl~-

ply roofing system and related details. , 

Plans and specification may be obtained from the Town Clerk, 
Town of Riverhead, 200 Howell Avenue, Rlverhead, Ne~ York 11901 

on or a·fter September · 25, 19 95. · Sealed· bids will be received 

unti~i 11:00 A~M. , ~ Tuesday, · Oeto-lDer 10, 1995·.; 

' ' 

,. 

, • I '-'·' 

v 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN CLERK 
BARBARA GRA:I'TAN 

., 

'·' 



·Adopted· 
TOWN OF RIVERtlEA9· 

. Resol.ution # . 6 3 5 

AI'I'I(()VES Afli'LICA'f'J()N ()F API'LE CliF;V~()~E'f ()L.OS, INC .. 
' 

(jfJJ!CILfvlA"' CRtiGHTQN offered the foJI~wing .resolution, which was seconded by 

I .lAM 
WJU.:REAS, Apple ChevJ;oltH Q.I<Js, lnc. h,as subtnitted an application for the purpose of 

.wrttlucting a tent sale to be held at the north side of Route 25 at East Main Street, Riverhead, 
New, York to be held frotn September II, 199.5 to Noven1oer 11, 199.5, 'between the hours of 

a.m. to 8:00 p.tn .. ; and , 

1164 " 

WJ,IEREAS, celilificntes of insurance have been received ll i:Uning the Town of Riverhead as 
. Atl4ltinn~tllnsured; . and 

-\VIfi~R.EAS, the Town Board -of the Town or Riverhead has reviewed aU docutnents 
regarding said applicatio.r.) , 

NOW TIIF:REF<>RE DE IT RES<>LVEO, that the application subn1itted by 1\pple 
Olevorlct 01(1.~, lnc~ · for the purpose of conducting a tent sale t{) be held at the ~~tot:th side of 
flttule 25, Riverhead, to be held frorn September I t r 1995 to Nove1nber J t, 1995 between the 
f~ur~ of9:00 a.m. to 8.:00 p.tn. be and is hereby approved; and be it further 

• RESOt VEO, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a oetti"fied copy of 
~ rc~t>h•t ion to Apple Chevrolet O·lds, Inc., P.-O. Bo~ 728, Riverhead, New York 1 1901 and the 
11vcrhead PoHce Departnten t. 

GiiDam 
Creighton . 
Stark 
Prusinowsld 

The Resolution Is therefore 
· dedared dufy adopted 



··· ·:. '· · ~~~-:--------------------

Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERIIEAD 

Resolution # 6 3 6 

APPOINTS PART-TIME CLERK TYPIS'f TO TOWN CLERK OFFICE 

COUNCILWOMAN GlllJAM OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

WJIICH WAS SECONDED BY C.OUNCILt\11;\~ CREiGHIQN 

\\JIEREAS, due to the granting of parentage leave to Donna Zaweski, the Town Board 
J1iblished and posted a notice for a part-tiane clerk typist and interviews were held, 

~Wt THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Melissa White be, and hereby is, appointed to 
apart-time clerk typist in the Office of the Town Clerk at an hourJy rate of$9.4049 effective 
~ 18, 1995; and . . 

8E IT FURTJIER. RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to forward a 
certified copy of this Resolution lo Melissa White. 139 Duryea Street, Riverhead, New York, 
and the Accounting Department 

Gilliam 
c~ 
Stark 
Prusitowald 

The Vot& 
Yea~ No 
Yea~ N<> ---_... 

Y•~ No 
Yee .2' No---.._ -

The Resolution fs therefore 
declared duly erf,f\ .. ed 

1165 



Adopted 
;rQWN OF RIVERfiEAD 

Resolution # 6 3 7 

AMENDS RESOLUTION #$84 APPROVING APPLICATION 
OF AQUEBOGUE FARMS, INC.e 

) 

1166 

WHEREAS, on September 5, 1995, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead 
lkJpted Resolution #584 approving ~he applicatron of Aquebogue Farms, Inc., to 
r.omiJct hayrides at property tocated on the South side of Route 25 in Aquebogue, New 
York, on Thursday~, Fridays and Saturdays; and 

WHEREAS,. said resolution should have also included Sundays; and 

WHEREAS, the T-own Board wishes to correct this inadvertent error. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town Board of the Town of 
liYerhead hereby amen<;fs Resolution #584 adopted September 5, 1995, to inctude 
Sundays as a day of operation for hayrides at the above premises; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby d1rected to 
bward a certifie(:t copy of this resolution to Allen M. Smith, Esq., as agent for 
Aqu~t:Je Farms, Inc., P. 0. Box 1240, Riverhead, New York, 11901; and the 
flverhead Police Department 

GDJiam 
Cte~on 
Stanc 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVEAHEA'D 

Resolution # · ~ 3 8 _ 

REQU~ESTS DePARTMENT OF _ ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVAtiON 
TO DfiLAV OPENING OF SCALLOP SEASON 

~ ... ~ . 

' ' ' 

1167 

. WHEREAS, the tidal water? in and surrounding ~he Town of Riverhead support a 
~ scaUop fauna vital to the shellfish industry of the Town of Ri,verhead and the 
SJJrrouhding towns; and 

· . WHEREAS, excessively h~gh levels of "brown tide'' duri[lg June and July of 1995 
aave stut<lted major scall.op spawns that normally occur during these months; and 

WHEREAS, the delay of the opening of scallop season will aflow additional time 
b~the completion of fall spawning and recovery of adult scaflop meat we·i~hts; and 

~ 'WHEREAS, · the Town Board of the_ Town of Riverhead, by_ letter dated 
~plember 11, 1995, urged the New York State Department of Environmental 
~~nsQrvation to delay the openirag of scallop season in State waters until the end of 
~~tober 1995. · 

I 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lr RESOLVeD·, that the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead, for tne foregoing reasons, urges the New York State o.epartment Qf .. 
~~vironmental Conservation to delay the openi,ng of scaJiop season in State waters untit 
'-"' end of October 1996; and 

BE IT FUATttE.R RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk oe and is hereby dire·cted to 
~!Ward a certified copy of this resolutio!'l to the Commisslon~r and Regional Director of 
H New York State Department of Envtronmental Gonserva11on an<:J the Towns of East 
~ampton~ Southold, ·Shelter tsiand, Southa·mpton and Brookhaven. 

The Vote/ 
~flfiatn Yes V No 
Creighton Yes Z No ,.,.......1 ....... *4 

Stade Yes ~No 
Prusfnowsld Yes~ No----

The Resolution ls 1herefore 
cfectared dWy adopted 



1168 

' . ted-
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 6 3 9 
~---;;....,-..,., 

WATER DISTRICT EXTENSION #44 CAPITAL PROJECT 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

~, CRfijQHfCN . · . 
~----;..-:;;.-~ _____ OFFEI{EO TilE FOLLOWING llESOLU .. riON 

COUNCILWOMAN Glll.IAM 

• > 

BE IT FURTIIER RESOL\1ED, TI-IAT THE SUPERVISOR BE, AND IS HEREBY 
· :ntl'HtlRIZEDTO ES'fAB·LISH TfiE FOLLOWING BUDGET: . . 

'' 4ff6.095()J t .482220.30068 
~6.095731.494200.30008 

~16.t~RJlOO .5l3002,.30008 
406.083200.523000 .. 30008 
tn6.08Jl~Of54350 t ,30008 
4tltl.ORJ200.510000.J0008 

' ' 

T.RANSFER FROM REPAIR & M.AINT. $209,500 
PROCEEDS FROM SERIAL BONDS 990,000 

' .. ' (75/~,5) 

WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION 
SJIOREWOOD WAtER ACQUISITION 
ENGINEERING EXPENSES 

$370,000. 
680,000 

50,500 
90,000 IN'"fEREST EXPENSE 

Gilliam 
CreightOn 
Stark · 
PrusinoWald 

1beVoi& 
Yea ~ ~o 
Yes ? No--· llill::" ...... . 

v.·v No 
ves 7 No ............... 

The ReeoluUon Is therefore 
· declared duly ~adopted 



1169 

EP.TEMBER t 9, 1995 
' 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 6 4 0 

"' 
SEWERISCA VENGER WASTE 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

~-CO~· _tJ~NC_I..-,.;o..'LW___;;::_O_:.__M ____ A,__N_G-:-1L_!. ___ IAM----'---"-·---==--- OFFERED TI1E FOLLOWING 

REsoLuTioN wn•c•• 'wAs sEcoN·oEo ov ------~c~o<-s.~L~c.&.JN..__CL:IUII~ ..... MA!~~~! ~C ..... R~E .... ~·o..r··Hl~O~~~~---· 
BElT RESOLVED, TI-IAT TI-lE SUPERVISOR BE, AND HEREBY IS, AUTHORIZED TO 
.fSJABLISH TH·E FO.I~LOWING TRANSFf:·R: 

9t8.0&1890.541400 
91R.081890.546l 00 
'l RJ~81890 .54 9()00 

· H 4.ft'8 H 00.54 3000 

· 1
1
I4.0813U0.5411 00 

.. , M.081300.54111l3 
lt4.0RIJ06.542S06 
ll4.D8 l..l09 .$4 J 504 
ti4.0fU 300 .. S4 t 4 t 6 

· .. lf~JliU J06.54'9UOO 

SCAVENGER WASTE DISTRICT 

ENGINEERI·NG 

t QIJIP. REP i\IR!MAINTENANCE 
UTILITIES 

. MISCE'LLANEOUS 

SEWER DISTRICT 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BUILDING REP AJ Rll\r1A INT. 
PUMP S"fA'FION MAIN1",. 
PLANT SUPPLIES 
ENC INEERING 
REPLACEMENT & II\1PROVE1\1ENTS 
MISCEtJ..~A.N ·EO·t1S 

F.ROM·: 

$3,700 

~0: 

$2~500 
200 

t,ooo 

FROM: 
_ $Jqtooo 

TO: 
$ 1,000 

• ~uoo 
1,000 

2o·,ooo 
6,000 
1,,000 



Adopted 1!70 

TOWN OF RIVERHBAD 

Resolution #__§_4_1_ 

(){f S<>UNDJ11tEEZE 

PRtlSINOWSKI 
offered the following resolution, which was 

CO\:JNCILMAN STARK ~ . . 

WIIEREAS, the Riverhead P1anning Board hns granted fiual plat npp,roval f('>r the realty 
mtivisiun known ds Soundba·eeze, Wading River, New York, by resolutions dated August 8, 
m1 untl January 19, 1995; and 

WIIER~AS, it is Necessary that the owner(s) of the subdivisi,>n post financial security 
ill impnwements to the subdivision as more particularly set forth in the resolution of the 
~~~~~~~·~nt! Soard~ and 

WHEREAS, the owner(s) have submitted Suffolk County National Bank Certificate of 
~lSil No 90052921, with Allen M. Smirh, as escrow agent and Allen M. Stnith has delivered 
lnescrow agreernent running in favor of the Town of Riverhead :\s set forth herein. 

. ~OW TIIEREF()R~ DE IT RES(JLVEIJ, that subject to the conditions set forth 
'taein! Suffolk County Nationa,J Bauk Certificate of Deposit be and hereby is accepted as. 
tinan~mt S'eourity for the conditions and requirements set forth in the Planning Board resolutions 
~ng Section 2 of the realty subdivision. known as Soondbreeze~ and be it further 

RES{)LVED, that Suffolk County National Bank Cerificllte of Deposit in the sum of 
S87,(X*).()O covering '«tiL obligations relating to section 2 of the Soundbree7~ subdivi'sion be and 

ben:by Accepted, subject to the following conditions; That so long as su€h Certifcnte of 
9eralSu is automatically renewed pursuant t() its tenns, such park & recreation fees in the 
tnount of $2.000.00 per lot ~ such Water District Key Money in lhc an1oua1t of $2,500.00 per lot 
t:......!hc n,ad and dntinage hnprovetnents required .bY Pla~ning Board ~eso.Jution dated ~/8l94 in 
~ltOfl 2 shnB be owed and payable upon the earher of e1ther the appltcanon for a certtficate of 
ttttir»mcy <in the case of the park & recreatiom fees ~nd the Water District ·Key Money) or two 
~from the date of the filing of Section 2; and be rt rurther 

11 
• RES()LVEf->, thai the Town Clerk be <llld is hereby directed to forward ;t certified copy 

He!,his resolution to Allen M. Stnith, Esq., 737 Roanoke Avenue, P.O. Box 1240, Riverhend, 
t.n:.... York 11901; Pierre G. LHndberg. Esq., 456 Griffing Avenue - P.O. Box 389, Riverhencl, 
I,JtYf York 11901; Suffolk County National Bank, 6 West Secon<J Street, P.-O. Box 269, 
~· New Y()tk 11901: Gary Pendzick; Riverhead Building Department; Riverhead 

eng Departntont; Riverhead Highway Dep<trttnent and Keru1eth Testn , P. E. 



1171 

Adopted 
>' ,, ! 

TOWfJ OF RIVERHEAD· 

Resolution #_ 642 

APPROVES FI_NDING$ STAT~MENT ON TH~ PETITION OF STANLEY K. TANGER 
AND~SSOC~ATES -

COUNCILMAN STARK offered the following 

ras()~ution, which was $·econded by .. ,....,..,:-~CO__,· -r-U~N_C__,IL~MA,.,..:..._N~_P....;;,;R~U~S.:.....:-1~~~0-=W_S:r-:-KI.,_,.,_ : 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board by resolution #526 of 
1995 adopted August 1, 1995 has accepted the Final Environmental 
rmpact Statement of 'the change , of zone ·aNd special permit 
petition of Stanley K. Tanger and Associates, and 

WHEREA$, the per-iod of time ~~qu.ired for .the 
consideration of the FEIS by involved agencies and parties of 
1nterest has elapsed, and 

,. 

WMSREAS, t.he Town Board . has carefu!ly co·ns±dered the 
~EI S,. the commentary of involved agencies and parties of 
tnterest , the public hearing record, the response to commentary 
iDd the reP;ort of the Planning Department ., now· 

THEREFORE, BE IT 

<l. lUlSeLVE·D, that · in tli;~ matt·er of the change of z.one and 
special permit petitions of Stanley K. Tanger and Associates, the 
Ri!iethead Town Board hereby adopts the Findings Statement as 
at taqbed J:l.Qreto and made part of this resolutiQn, .and 

BE IT FURTHER 

BE IT FURTHER 

: . ~\~SOLVED, that a certified coy of this resolution be 
.~r~~rded to s·hephard $cheinlberg , ~sq. as agent of 'Utl.e applicah~ . 

Gllllll 
CniWIIDft 
et-·11: 
~· ·, 
Pruslnowlld 

1li8 ResOtutlon Is~ 
decfamd aufy adopted 

,. 

. ll 



' . 

Lead Agency: 

Statement ofFin<llngs on the 
Final Envirownental Impact Statement 

Regarding the Change of Zone and 
Special :P.ennit Petition of Stanley K. Tanger 

and Associates 

The town Board ofTbe Town ofRiverhead 

'•' 

Name of' Action: Change of Zone and Specific Permit Petition of Stanley K. Tanger 
and Associates 

111la ~ 

Pursuant to Article 8 (State Environmental Quality Review Act - SEQR) of The Environmental 
Conservati<in.Law and 6NYCRR Part 617,9, the Town Board of the Town ofRiverhead ,tilake~ the 
following findings: . , 

Description of Action: The referenced action is a petition to the Riverhead Town Board to provide 
·· tor the Business F Zoning Hse District to t.he ,exclusion efthe existing Ind~striat A Zoning Use 

Disnict on real property located on Route 58, Riverhead. The attending special permit would allow 
· the construction of 5 25,000 square feet of manufacturers outlet center and attending par}dng, . , 

drainage and landscaping. ~ 

SEQR.A History 

A positive declaration was issued for the project on March 15, 1995. A draft environmental impact 
statement was acGepted on April l.S, 1995 with the statutory comment period ending QA May 13> 
1995. A final environmental impact statement was accepted on August i, 199 5, by resolution of the 
Town Board and ·circulated to other. involved agencies and interested . partie~ in accordanee with 
SEQRA on AuguSt 22:- 1995. 

WTEffrTAL SIGNIFl<;ANT IMP ACTS 
1 ' 

The following is a compilation of the potential significant impacts which the project poses to tne 
, , llatl.!,ral, physical and. sooial en~ronment. These impac;;ts emerged frorn the scoping m~ting held 

and from comments received from involved agencies and parties of interest. 

Potential impacts on important wildlife habitat including diat of an endangered species. 

· 2. Potential impacts with regard to the loss of significant veg.etation and upon a New York 
. ; Sta.,e regulat~d fre.shwat~r wedan{i. 



' ,, 

, J. . Potential impacts to groundwater ~d the d}rnamics of the identified surface water 

J 

6, 

~~ 

8. 

9. 

existing on the site. 

Potential impacts to lana formations existing upon the site with particular regard· to 
$lOHed areas and the potential for excavation activities to impact upon wetlands. 

Potential intpacts upon air resources. 

Potential irppacts upon cultural resources. · 

Potential impacts upon existing transportation systelllS. 
' ' . 

Potential impacts upon community growth and character. 

Potential impacts upon the economic and fiscal environment of the Town of 
Riverhead., 

117lb 

These findings summarize the facts and conclusions of the FE1S as well -as independent 
environmental reviews of the project. The FEIS has been seminal in the identification of those 
activities comidered to have significant impacts Mld' in ' the establishment of those measures .designed 
to mitigate such impacts. The commentary received from involved agencies and parties of interest 
were used id the 4tlalysis of impacts to the environment and in the formulation of lead agency 
. findinss. 

Facts, Conclusions and tvlitigation Measures Contained Within the EIS Relied Upon To Support the 
Decision 

The fol~owing is a synopsis of the conclusions of the lead agency with regard to the environmental 
impactS of the proposed Stanley K Tanger manufacturers outlet center. These conclusions ate based -
upon review of the DEIS, FEIS, public commentary and all other pianning, zoning and 
envitoiunerlta1 information. 

L WUd)ife 

The project site provides an important wildlife habitat. A number of significant species have been 
observed on the project site including white tailed deer, spotted tude, and eastern tiger salamander. 
Other specie!, though not contirmed through observatio~ ar~- also thought to be present on the site. 
1'be eastern tiger salamander is fisted by the State ofNew York as an endangered species. The tiger 

· 'salamander has been documented ·· by the New ~ork: State DepartmeDt of Enviromtlental 
Conservation as utilizing the on site wetland as a breeding habitat an~ therefore, the project site 
eontatns upf$nd habitat fOr thjs .speeies:. Currently, the NYSDEC maintains a poUoy of preserving 
500/o Of the upland babit~t within 1,000 feet of the wetland boundary. In an effort to identify a site 
specifie non~isturt>ance· area in order to optimize tbe protection. of the species~ the NYSDEC 

··approved the protocol for a field research project to confirm and assess the distribution and 
abundance of the speeies at the subjcik;t property. . 



' ' ll?lc 

~· . 

' " 

T-he study confirmed the existence of tiger salamanders within the project site identifYing an adult 
breeding popUlation of fifteen {15) animals. In addition to th~ adult pepulat:ion, two· juvenil~ animals 
were discovered. 

NYSDEC apptbved the protocol for a field researoh project to confirm and assess th~ distribution 
and ab\Hldance 0f the species. at th~ subject property. The report entitled, Popula~on, Abund~ce. 
and Distri~ution of the Tiger Salamander at Kroemer Avenue Pond, Riverhead, ~ New York, was 
subniitted as part of the final environmental impact statement.· The study ·cgnfirmed the e~stence 
.of tiger. salamanders witbin the proje<;t site identifying an adult breeding pop~ation of fifteen (15) 
animals. In addition to the adult population, two juvenile animals were discovered. · · 

The study conoluded t~t due to 75% of the indi~dual aQ.imals sharing a limited range (150 feet to 
the east and west) each mdividual tiger salamander is using just over one-third of an acre of upland 
arid werland habitat combined. Given this area calculation, and given am upland habitat range of 
significantly less than 1, 000 feet, it is the finding of the Lead A~ency that the carrying capacity for 
the tiger salamander at the subject site is a minimum of five ( 5) acres, and that a fully undeveloped 
preser\re at this level is more benefici~ to the species than a partially developed preserve allowable 
UDder .existing New York State DEC P<?licy as described in the relevant Draft Environmental Impact 
Statentent. " · . ' 

1)le proposed d~velopment will resul~ in some, impacts to wildlife and a reduction in populations of 
some species. The proposed project, With the open space necessary to protect the tiger salamander, 
will ot)timize the· preser:vatio.n of wildlife ,habitat (spotted turtle) an4 will minimize ilppacts when 
compared to conventional design. The measures to mitigate impacts to the identified endangered 
species involve the creation of a 12.6 acre preserve surrounding the wetland 'with a maximum 
distance of 150 feet from the edge of the pond used by .turtl·es and salamanders. The preserve will 
b~ a requirement of the specific permit approval issued by the Town Board and vvill be made part 
of the relevant site plan approval of the Lead Agency. In, additio~ the tina1 configuration of the 
preserve will be the decision of the NYSDEC implemented via the Article 24 permit P.roces~ .. The 

, site plan to be approved by the River~~d Town Board for the project will integrate the results of 
the Article 24 permit review and will not be issued prior to such permit approval. 

. ' 

2. Wetlands 

The proj~·ct site contains a New York State regulated wetland system formally designated as 
Fresnwat'er Wetland Number R-39. The systenf .. is consi<fered to be comprised of one (1) permanent 
and one ( 1 ~ intermittent pond with two ·(2) areas classified as vemal ponds.. The system is further 
consid~red to be an expression of groundwater as opposed to being a natural basin which collects · · 
16ca1 stormwatet f'Ul1of:I Further, the wetland is considered to be an important hQ.bitat for Wildlife 
includ,ing. reptiles .and amphibians. The benefit of the. ~stem for flood retention is qonsiQ.ered to 
be limited. The system is considered to have significant value in the cleansing of stornlwater runoff 
from the north of the site prior to its introduction t-O the Peconic ~ver system due to the nature of 
SUbsurfa,Qa soils. Tbe system's southern end has been seriously impacted by sedimentation to the 
extent that invasion of ~tes threatens to degrade the system. · 



ll7ld 

The development of the· project site requires mjtigation of potential impacts tp the functional 
·integrity of the identified wetland system, with respect to hydrodynamics, . groundwater and surface 
water chemistry, and habitat. An approgriate tllitigation Qf these potentiaJ ill}pacts will be achieved 
through thf creation of a preserve area as well as througQ. the implementation· of a storm water 
management progra,m pursqant to the spedes general permit for stonpwater discharge Article 17, 
Tttles 7 and 8, .Article 70 New York State Envrronmental Conservation Law. Further, through 'the 
Article 24 p~ and through local site plan approval the restoration of the degraded portion of the 
wetland system will be required. This restoration plan shall be designed to enhance the stonnwater 
.matlJ.gement potential of the wetland to provide for retention and the creation of a habitat which 
piologically mitigates the impacts of constituents. upon ground aad surface water, particularly upon 
the Peconic River system. The effect of suth restoration will be the increased capacity of on-.site. 
wetlarids as biolo2ical ffiters for stormwa:ter. 

~ 

1. Qtoundwater 

The proj~ site is located within a deep recharge ~oundwater area with the majority aquifer 
~g as the rec.eiver of water recharge. The depth to groundwater for the site is considerea to be 
greater than 20 feet, without particular shallow groundwater conditions. The subject property lies · 
Wtthin hydrogeologic Zone ill which affords specific protection to insure groundwater- resource 
quality pursuant to Article VI of the Suffolk County Sanitary Code. Suffoik County observation 
wells proximate to the project site confirln the groundwater quality as being within aceepted . 
standards as · by the New York State Department of Health. 

The Tanger Factory OUtlet Center II has been designed to be in oompli3-11ce with the Suffolk County 
H~ Department tequitemems for development within hydrogeologic Zone ill; such requirements 
~viding for a maximum sanitary water rec;harge of no more than 300 gallons per day per acre. The 
center 525,000 sq~efeet Mil g~nerate no more than 20,0DO gallons of sanitary waStewater per day 
based upon the propose,q distribution of dry and wet retail facilities. The application of expected 
wastewater flow from the wastewater tlow as compared to residential equivalents (burbs model 
·}resulted in an overall tlitrogen concentration of 2.9 mg/1, well ·b~low acc-epted standards of 1 Otng/1 . 
!urther, the projected nitrogen loading from the site is considered to be less than 0.15% of the total 
nitrogen loading to the Peconic River watershed ·representing a negligible impact.·to the resource. 

' 

The project site is located witbin>the proposed Riverhead .commercial sewer district extension. Upon 
the ereatiott of the extension district and upon the availability of s~wer f<Jcilities the project will be 
r~uifed "to connect to the coUection and. treatment network . 

. 4. Ioppgraphy 

~e terrain of the project site exhibits a certain amount of relief and is constituted by a variety of 
SOU types. The overall topography of the site grades from the north downhill to the railroad right-of
way at a slope ot less than ten (10) percent overall. The area at the edge of the wetland exhibits 
~Pes of fifteen ( 15) percent. 

Tbe proposed project would require a clearing of the prop~ny with ultimat~ grading to provide a 
:level building and parking area~ exc.ept for that preserved area requireti to mitigate against impacts 



· 117le 

to wetJands and endangered sp.ecies. The propo:sed site improvements are predicted upon a balanced 
cut and fill grading plan without significant exportation or importation of fill materiaL 

The proposed site devel~pment will necessarily increase the potential for erosion of existing soils 
and will require the implementation 'of measures to mitigate impacts of erosion. The Storm Water 
Pollution Prevetltion Plan as te.quir.ed to mitigate impacts to wetlands integrates er~sion eontrol 
measures in the construction stage. It is the finding of the Lead Agency that the Storm Water 
Poflut1on Prevention Plan will adequately mitigate environmental impacts due to ·erosion; such 
preveijtion plan to be required to site plan approval of the Riverhead Town Board. 

5. Air Resources 

the air quality of the project site, as measured by the Air Quality Monitoting Station located in 
Babyjon, New York, is considered to be within the New York State and Federal Ambient Air 
~allty Standards (AAQS) for all constituents·· with the exception o£ ozone. 

The most important air quality parameter associated with the proposed project is that of fugitive dust 
resulting from eXcavation ~d grading. This impact can be si~cantly Feduced pursuant to proper 
construction techniques and which will be made part of the special permit and site plan approvcll 
condltions. " 

6. (ulturai Resources 

·.The project site does not contain ~y historic buildings or structures as archived by the New York 
State. Historic Pr:eservatiol\ Gffiqe or by the town of Riverhead. Evidence of prehistoriq occupation 
of the site is lacking, however, prehistoric use of land is generally considered to. have oc.curred aJong 
the oanks of streams, inland ponds aad kettle lakes, as well as ·marshes. 

The site exhibits environmental characteristics which suggest prehistoric occnpation within the low 
elevations and slopes around the wetland corridor. The preservation area re_quired to maintain the 
habitat of the tiger salamander is expected to mitigate the impacts upon archeological resources. 

•) 

The motor:v~bicle trip ends to be generated by the project is considered to have significant impacts 
upon e."<isting roadway networks and interseclions parrleulady upon Count}' Route 5'8 ana State 
Raute 25. ihe total number of trips per hour to be g~nerated by th~ proposed development summed. 
Wlth the existing outlet center is expected to be 1,667 trips per hour at peak tinte (Saturday 
~moon). 

1n order to mitigate the impacts· of increased motor vehicle traffic and avoid congestio.n, the 
~licant shall ~e tbosepemtit& required by the Suffolk County DPW and the State Department 
0· Transportation. 

I. The development of a central Route 58 access a minimum of 1,000 feet east of the LIE exit 
tantrtterttlinus. The precise location 0ft.he11ltersection shall be cletemtined by the County of Suffol~ 



,<':"· 

117lf 
I , 

and shall reuognize tlt~ potential qevelopment of vacant property located on the north sid~ of 
Route 58. · · , 

2. The sigrtalization of the proposed Route 58 access to be phased wi~ the signalization of 
llie intersection of Kioemer Avenue and Route 58. 

l The provision of a highway charp;J.elized deceleration lane for east and west bound traffic 
on Ro6te s·s. · I · ' • 

4. The provision of internal access between the existing J anger DeveJopment and the 
proposed project 'over lands of _others. 

3. !mJ2~cts Upon Communitv Gruwth and Economics 
' ' 

The project is to occur on real property located within the Industrial A Zoning Use District within 
the. general vicinity of real property located within the Business F Zoning Use District improved 
with .''manufacturers outlet C'enter use. The proposed project is ' considered· tO· be a toutist 
destination which will attract large numbers of visitors from beyond the immediate vicinity and 
which S\lppottS the established Town Board policy of encouraging both tourist attractions and 
reg!Qna:i recre~tional uses within· i·ndU$ttially zoned areaS. It is the finding of this· Town Beard 
:hat manufacturers outlet center use is supportive of tourist industry and is not considered to be 
general retail use as traditionally defmed by accepted land use principles and is found to be in 

· cortfobnance with tb.e M~ter Plan of tlie Town ot Riverhead as 'implemented. 

The Project is fowtd to have significant impacts upon the economic environment of the Town of 
· Riverhead in ferms or e·m:ployment, total doUars introduced into the· economy and total real 

propeny and sales tax revenuesEconomic impact projections forecast an employee payroll of $29 
million annually, real property tax of $1,349,250 and cp1 annual sales tax of approximately $11 
tniJUon. ·Given the limited demand on public services b'y the project, a significant .surplus is 
expected to be enjoyed by both the Town and the Riverhead School District. 

lit t994., the existing Tanger Outltt Center attracted an average of approximately 70,000 shoppers 
in 25.,000 automobiles each week. Extrapolating this data to the proposed project, a total of 10 
million customers per year are . expected to be attracted to the project site with forty percent 

· (40%} origiQ.ating frofb·t a point greater than fifty (50) ,miles distant. The 1994. data indicated 
further than twenty percent (20%) of visitors originated less than fifteen ( 15) miles from the 
project site, illiciting the comment that the Tanger Center bas had a negative impact upon 
~g retail. operations. In this regard, ·it is the finding of this Board that there e)Qst a number · 
of variables which affect the volumes of retail sales and that the empirical analysis necessary 
to establish a causal relationship between the proposed project and other retail stores in either the 
~ittve or -'tbtl negative is not the respo~ibi1ity .of the Lead Agency and that the t<ltal economi c 
unpact anticipated through the attraction of a great numoer of visitor'S from outside the general 
ar~ is expect~d to have a positive economic impact upon the community. 

In the Urban Rene~al Ptan for the Cen~ Business District -of the Town of Riverheacl the Lead 
Agency concluded that the revitalization of the Central Business District hinges upon the 



l l 7lg 

att.raction of individuals (rom qutside the ~eneral vicinity and that this could be best a~hieved 
through the developm-ent of a tourist destination facilitY within the downtown area. The Town 
BQard r~~iterated this economic . dev~lopment policy . in the Findln.gs Statement adopted with 
regard to the Okeanos Aquarium Petition as implemented through the financing of Phase I of 
the Okeanos AquariutnJn order to svpport the development of the e~anded aquarium project and 
to realize the identified revitalization of the Central Dusmess District, Stanley K. Tang~r and 
Msociates has offered a measure dt::signed to mitigate project impacts upon the Riverhead 
Downtown, pursuant to the East Main Street Urban Renewal Plan, · as adopted October, 1999 (Th¢ 
Urban Renewaj Plan).. Specifically, th~ Jtl~asure involves the cash payment of $1 million to the 
Riverhead Community Development Agency upon the issuance of the contemplated project 
building~ pennit. to be held in escrow, without resi~ual interest to Tanger Associates, as a portion 
of that equity needed to be raised to allow the bond financing of the Okeailos Aquarium Project, 
or si.milar tollfist destination as envisiol}ed by the Urban Renewal Plan~ This fmancial 
conunitnient to the CDA nas been found to be preferable to 'the inclusion of the subject property 
in the Riverhead Business lmprovement District resulting from the Town Board's policy to 
encourage Okeanos as a critical destination within the Cenfraf Business District. · ·In additio~ the 
applicant shall d~velop a . formal procedure by which those tenants which cannot be 
accommooated ·within the outlet center will be identified and submitted to the Town of Rivethead 
Conununity Development Agen~y in order to encourage their location as tourist destinations 
pursuant to the Urban Renewal Plan. · ,, 

A·significant portion of the Project site lies within the recreational area of the New YorK State 
WUd, Sc.enic and Recreational Rivers PrQgram. The land uses contemplated in the general 
vicinity by the ToWn of Riverhead Master Plan and its amend:ments are consi<tered' to be 
inconsistent with existing New York DEC Policy. In order to provide for the economic 
development of the recreational area while protectin~ Peconic R:iver values, the applicant has 
completed a River Management Plan which would allow the Commissioner of the New York 

, State DEC to consider an amendment of ·ne Recreational River Boundary to allow fot 
appropriate development of the vicinity. It is the finding of this Town Board that the Peconic 
ROcr'eational River Corridor Nfanagement Plan includes specific ·land ·use regulation which- would 
adequately protect the .river resource and that a petition to the DEC Commissioner to amend the 
nortlierl y boundary' of the recreational area shall ·oe made; · such · petition to include the 
~ement Plan as well CJS certain zoning amendments which would remove industrial land uses 

· . as permitted in the general' vicinitY, and which would enhance' river resource conser'Vation in the 
broadest sense. 

rt is the flndipg of this Town Board that there exist two alternatives to the proposed project 
· id"ttified pursuant to this environmental review~ The first is dJ.e No .. Action· AJ~temative which 

would result in the site remaining undisturbed and undeveloped, and zoned for industrial use. 
t he effect of this approa~h ·would be the construction ~ the outlet center outside of the 
COmmunity, the non-realization of the economic benefits identified, a significant reduction in the 

, munber of individuals visiting the community· and the inefficient use of real propes:ty presently 
served by transportation and municipal services. 



Ibe second is the use of the propeny for traditional industrial development as currently zoned. 
This type of development is considered to have significant negative impacts upon the natural 
r5)UfteS existing at the site as well as upon the :P·econic Riv~r watershed. Given the extensive . 
environmental regulation restricting this type of development, it is not considered feasible by the 
tud A-gency B~ed upon the aforementioned, the pfop.osed project is cQnsidered to ~e th~ 
preferred alternative. 

Certification of Findings to Approve 

!a accordanc~ with Part 61'7.9 of The N.ew York State EaviFonmental Quality ReviE>w Act · 
aegulations, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead has considered the rtnal Environmental 
im~ Statement for the ch~ge qf zone and Special Pennit Petition of Stanl~y I< .. Tanger and 
~ates which have met the requirements of this part. Tllese fmdings contain the facts atid 
(l)Oclusions in the fmal Environmental Impact Statement relied upon to support the Town Board' s 
,J&ision and indicate the sooiat, economic and other factors, standards. and policies which formed 
the b~is of its decision. 

furihennore, this Town Board finds that consistent with the social, economic and ether essential 
ronsideratio~~ to the maximum extent practicable, adverse environmental effects identified in the 
Environmenta:l Impact Statement process wiH be minimized or avoided 5y incorporating as 
~nditions to the decision those mitigative measures which were identified as necessary and 
~raeticab le. · 

'·· 

' 7. 
.. 

117l .. h 



} . 
1172 

. TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 6 4 3 
• • ' ~ !>: - ' 

. ' 

AU1'JJ()RIZES l'()WN CLERK 1"() PUBLISI-1 & I'<>ST PUBLIC N'(JriCE 
1'(' BIOIJEitS F(>R THE Pl{<>CESSIN(; A.ND DlSI'QSAL 
WASl'EfWIII'TE (;()()DS 

S~?comtcd by. ~----'!COUNCILWOMAN.BillJAM 
RRS<>LVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish arid poRt the 

atl:tchcd notice to bidders fof the processing «ttld disposal ('f bulk waste/white goods fron~ the ·· 
rnwn nf R Lverhead Transfer facility at Youngs A venue, Riverhead, New York. 

,-' 



1'()WN ()F RJVERI-IEAl> 
N(>TICE T() BIDDERS 

Separate sealed proposals will be received by the Town Clerk until II: JO a.m. prevailing 
1 ne Ofl October JO, 1995, at the Riverhead Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New 
YOrk. at which tirne they will publicly be opened and read for: 

rrocessing and disposal of bulky waste/white goods from the l·o,vn of Riverhead Transfer 
Facility at Youngs A venue, Riverhead, Ne'v York. 

fn.~mction to Bidders, Proposal Fonn, Contract Form, General Conditions, Supplernental 
Gelteml Conditions, Special Conditions, Plans and Specifications may be obtained and exarnined 
1trhe office of the Town Clerk at the Riverhead Town HaJJ, 200 1-fowell Avenue, Riverhead, 
New York, 1190 I, tel. (~ 16) 727-3200. 

The Deposit for a complete set of Plans and Specifications is $50. Checks shall be nH\de payable 
t die Town of Riverhead. A refund in full will be made to the bidders returning the doctunents 
nt gontf condition within ten (I 0) days of the opening of the bids, provided a formal proposal has 
tm submitted by the bidder. All deposits shall be returned to unsuccessful bidders subsequent 
to the awarding of the bid for said project. 

Security for each bid must be submitted with each bid in an an1ount not tess than five percent 
15%) of the Base Bid in the fonn and subject to the conditions set forth in the '" Instructions to 
b1dders". · 

The ~ucces~ful bidder shall be required to furnish a Perfonnance and Paytnent Bond in the 
amount of One Hundred Percentun1 ( I 00%) of the accepted bid guaranteeing the con1pletion and 
the payment of all obligations arising thereunder in the fonn and subject to the conditions set 
forth in rhe "Instructions to Bidders". 

The Town Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids and S"olicit for new bids and/or to 
w~ivc any informalities in the Proposals and to nccept or reject any and all Alternatives or Unit 
Prace~ if. in its opinion, the best interests of the Town will thereby be proJnoted. 

No Bid ~hall be withdrawn pending rhe decision of the Town Board which shall be n1ade within 
forty-five (45) days after the date of the bid opening. 

DATED: Riverhead. New York 
w Septernber 19, 1995 

~ 
' I 

BY ORDER OF TilE TOWN BOARD 
OP THE TOWN OF R IVERI-IEAD 

BARBARA GRATIAN. Town Clerk 

1173 



I 

' ' 

' 
ftJ..fOL~n. tt\~t t:.he SUP!RV1SOR b'l ~tn(t h h._rl!hy IIIUthorhed to tt~tY th~ follbwlnq t ': 

I • J' ••••••• , ... + •ACCQ\}~8 j , .. * .. -~ ~~· • ~ ... !i ..... J ..... ............ ~'A ••• ~ ~ ~'!fQTI\t.lJ'• .... " ' .. ". • ~ 
• 41'fftRM, TOwtJ 0 I) 1 t i) . 0 0 li 

• 

OOJ • 

• llot.Jtl AT JtftTIC J..,P:MnJr~ to.oo ,. . ' 
• tntt f"tm'P.n 005 

.. . 
----~--~~------~~.~n-.-oo~ 

• 
006 t. 

• 8'~foR tffrrntT10N SlTlt CO\ltK:tL f)()7 4 

• 

• cl(fLfl CMU~ 009 4 

• 
'1:11 " 

• • "",h""'~""'llU.,.,.,..~-'C--'-~,--~--~--...:,'"=-,-...-...--~-

• lt~TRR 

U4 • 
• 

116 

' ,,~hTC 'Pl\ttKJW1 ).J7 A 

• sttt~-lt.JRtifJ ·mrnovt:MRNTtt ornJur.r !H 
~ 

~~--~-----~--------,~--~~------~l~tft TAt ST A -. 

• ~Jtt!~' sJ .conrRti!JflTtQt~ fUN'Il) 173 • 
• Q 't.; 

• ~,..r "--L-t~1.-.l'.-T_t_at~ __ .,.._ -s-P.-.t-,t ..... ....,t_t_u-,,-,R_,I\.,..N..,.,.-_ R-. _..,...... __ _.t7i 

' 1\~0I.Vftf(J 1,..01\H PI'OOR1\tl 
~ 

' IDlbmirT~t f\R»"R 
I 

4 nrli~P.TtOtfJ\RV 7E»CJ\Lt, CJTTltS 
J 

• tl}iJ7 eobso'ATt\Jli Accdimt 
• 

c 3 b ' 

l1S 

,~ 

in 

17i 

191. 

' 
• 

• 
• 
• ... 
t .. 
• 
t 

• 
• .. 

• 
• 

ti).J)O .. 
to.oo • .. 

• 
tLJ0'2.no • 

~ 

·~· · 

to.on 

tn .oo 

• 

.. 
• 
~ 

• 
• 

f.p. 00 • 

tO.oo • 

$0.00 ,. .. 
to.oo 4 

• 
to.no • .. 
tO . OO • 

' 
·*ll. 00 4 

to~ • 

fO . • 0..0 • 

------·-----------------,~n~.o~o--: 
• to.oo ~ 

f(f , OO 
• 

I ~~tftR Pll!T )8) • $0 . 00 .. ~· . 
' r.J~rl~tn=-M-:-~ """r=:t~Jt~rn~n~· fi:~. A~T~$-~J~- n"""v-J--c""-'-v...,., ---------=-~)~11~4 
• 

! ···-------...,-- ---..._---....,'• a . o o- : 
• 
., 

' rNII hP\IJ!I , .1\t"!fb!t:Y C~l' J'I\OJl':CT 
• 
·: :f&tt fll\i'Jt. c.l\·rt':t1.r, l'~P.t?Ta 
• ''t'!lf~ HUlll'~Fn tn:n n:s 
A 

• ~31k=-=r~-,'='p~· f'~.i:t,...Yi~Jt-o"-vm...,._Jm'"'"" · 1'¥'""' ..... , ...,~,...k...,.P-. _r_n_,h:-·l.,..m;-.. -T-~~~·..-""""-o~!l ~ . ' 

~· •:i' .,,..n..,;i~ ri~t.J-nla stWtNn; 

· ~;;r~~-------------------------------.~~~4 
I 

• ~Mt~P.n WMT'r. c:"M' Y'Jlo..~t • 
'? 

j ---:7~~~~~~~-----------------~ ' . .tttm' f" H' M.- ,,tJrq{ 1\lm) 
i ................. ' 

lftnur JT'M, ~1\1\ME . 
ns 

I 

7 )~ ' 
• • 

·----o,;; 

: 1~;n;u. tiJ.ii~niiia ~iiii ---· -- ~-- · ... - iii .. 
' ':J.irf~AI. t::t ,i~1lft.Jn "CCOUN'T 999 

~ ~· • 

• 
to .oo • 

• 

.;;:no 
tn~.11.r- " 

th . Mt * 
-i .. ~. 
' h . or · 

tiL 1111 

( . ' 
------.. - __ ,... __ .;i,._..;,. _ , ..... 

tt: . H 'J q • 

- tii:ii ~ • 

.. __ .....__ 

rrt 1' 

~~~~!! f 
- f a J !J 
~~~ -~ 
e~ ~- tf 



1175 

C(]INCII.MAN PRI1SINQW.SKI oUered the touow.lnv r~wo.tutJon, .whteh "'u ,econded byOEPirrY SUPERVISOR STARK 
RC$0/,VBD, that the SUI'BRVISOR be IJ.nd JIJ heretJj' IJtlthorhecf to p~ty the toll,..,lnvr 

-~ , 
I I • ~ ' ' ••••• , l · .... • ACCOr!N'rS' # '" • ' " •• ' ;. • " • " • " •• ' ..... 4 • ' ,. ' • fl • •• ' • ' • TOTAL$•• , • , •• # • , A· 

• Cl,!AAIJ 'fmiH O'Dl #405, 6S4. 64 ' 
It 

001 • ' • ~r~An~~~t~NC~~~~r!~P~----~~~------7-----~~ 
I 1 ~A'HP_(1_r;,_"'_fiC __ ,. ... _ ...... rotm~- __ _,.._..,...__,.;~---;,...__.....,.,. __ oor It 

~- f'o1, tC! ATRU£.-TIC Llr!oQU~ 004 • 

t ' T1'VI Cf'.NT'tR . ~~~~~~~~~------------------~~ II 

II 

• 
' • 

(J(J!J • 

• fl!PAJR ~ "HAlNTBNANct 

fl 
y 

• 
• 

113 • 

A -------~~~--~----~--~--~~--~~~ 
~ HI '" 

, I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~--~~ us 
I 
' ~S~T~R!~!~T~L~l~C~-U~T~I~N~0----~~------~~-----1~1~6 ' 

' > 

' rU9UC rMtlriNO 111 .. 
4 J(u;f~s-1 iilrRovF.HfiiH1's ti'rsrtac~ 11 f1 

• ii 

4 ~T-. 0- . p,...._-Q1f~)J-A-H--D"'"'!_V__,CO..,lt,...F'__,._1'R __ U._S_T___,A_/.,..._,.,------,.,..1~9 

~PK!R 'S CaHrENSATION FUND 173 
· -~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

"• ~ lfOSI"lTA·tf'f'~'f'J'D'N S£l.f :t:llstm,.Mz~ • ,11~ '. ' .. ~lt~I-~':!""Jc-n-,.-.r-.~""NT,.......r_o_N_NJNO.......,-l~---o;-----~------1...,.7~5 
j 

f ~U~Nm~:"!'r-.t.-..O-'r'fmiT-.,....._1_N_$VRJI_~HC..,~.,...!-..t'tJND,-----:::-----1~1~6 

• 
~ ~U~~l-.n---$-~~!~~~-n-£-1~~B~t~R~OC~R-AH-- ------------~J~11 . ' ' 
• ijs'v'or.vnw toAN MootixH 11s 

' JfB6ID~PI'TIAL 1f!l(f18 119 
• 
t ~D~1R~C~~~W~r~r-O~~A~1f~. y-/~$U-.. -~~~L-.L-C~)•T-.1-.S-8----~~---~1~.S~Q 

: ~p';iq cof.ltJJt'f"rtM 1\CCOM • "' 1 iJ 
: ~~~A~A~H~n~e~VE~- ~L--C-O~n-P-MO~R~K~1~- N-C------~-------1~8~2 .. 
• MSf'OJfl! 184 
~ 

• i'i.iiW:e .rK.rt~l.l\70 D~B1' 1111 

II 

• 

• 
II 

• 
• 
• 

" • 
il .. 

1 S fr'tf:'R D 1 S1'1U t!'r D I! 9 T JU • • • • ~~~TE=R~D~-gp~T~------~---~-~----J~B~J • 
• 

• 
' -:::c-=OHH~-=,~~~~t-A~C~!~NC~Y~CA~)i-p'!"1f~OJ-. ~-~~:C~,.~.----~.r::o-=s 
.. 
• -='1QHN~· ~~n_::'!'~-.,~L_..C...,·;A'"'!I'""!l~T-.At~P'R=--o..,.../~.IC~1'8--~...::._---..,~~06 
~ 

J.''--=t?t·mrr~. ~~mmr:;~· """""', .... ~~- ~s-.. ~ ..... if. .... l~~~,-----.......--~-.>.;;..;:;;.:__'~'fJ~,-

• " "::if.::'·:A::1'::BR::-.t~k":':m~o~· va:H=-~l'!~'Nf'~C~Al'=-. -,.~P~OJ~I'i'C~- ,.~......,---~-:'O~J 

• 
II 

• 
• 

, 
• 

• lffmflf:ICN C:ANTAt, lHtltOVtlltmrrS U1 • .. . • -fi:1~~-,.,.,.,~._..,. ....... _____ .,........,.._....,.. __ __,_..,...--~·u· " 
# 

• ~f~ovtn==·~«~t~R~-~~·7~C~!~$~--~~---------------.~S~1 • 
~ 

• ~~lOR$ BRtPJNC seNiORS f53 • 
I 

• Ht!Jlrctr~ rrnu. nnm .. 
• ~tcl~A~ G~~A~· • ~ ~~=a~~~,~.-· ~A~~- ~~~Y--~~--~~~~~~~~ 

• 

• 

• ' ~$~r:~:t~A~L~~~U~$7'~----------------------~7~)~$ ~ 

• COHJfttNfff D~r.o!Wf"W ACRNCY 
~ .. 

. :· 'Joi,. .ft::'4~im rr1Mtr~ 
• F~rMtr. cr.tA~ttM? Acc(;iii;f 

• CIHTltAt e"t-UIU~ A~ 

#0 . 011 ~ 

IJ()O . U • 
4 

tO. f10 • 

10. 00 • 
• .. .. 

11'h,R,JG . .2~
1 

.. 

17,718 . .21 • 
• 

t2,S'SO .t13 • 
~ 

I191.T1 • 
• 

#0 . 00 • 

• 
#0 .00 • 

• 
to . oo • .. 

----~~----~-~~~2-,5~0-6~.-,~1~-· , 

10. 00 • .. 
tO .OO • 

II 

ts fl•e. 40 ; 
• 

#0 . 00 • 
• 

to . oo • 

to,. oo • .. 
• 

IO . Ot:J • 
• 

#0 .00 II 

,11,3SO.Od • 

tO .OO 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

It • 1JS . flit " 

J#D , O" ~ 

U , JH . H ' • 

tO . t1D 

I tf.TlT: ~P· " 
; 

~O .tJO • 
• 

t~ . oo • 



~d pted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

AUTHORIZES THE RIV'ERHEAD TROLLEY CORP. TO 
OPERATE A'SIGRTSEElNG SER'VICE PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 151 (S) OF THE NEW YORK STATE TRANSPORTATIO.N LAW 

COUNGILWOMAN GILlJAM 
____________ _,_ _ __,.,..__..__ ___ OFFERED THE FOLLOWlNG RESOLUTION, 
WHICH wAS SECONDED BY (_Ql~JCILMA.~i CREIGHlDN' 

WHEREAS, ON AUGUST 15, 1995 BY ·RESOLUTION #$68 Tfffi 
RIVERHEAD TROLLEY CORP. WAS AUTHORIZED TO. OPERATE A SIGHT
SEEING SERVICE WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP OF RIVERHEAD, AND 

1176 

WHEREAS, 'THE RIVERHEAD '1ROLLEY CORP. DE~ IRES TO 
OPERATE SUCH SIGH'TSEEING SERVICE BOTH WITIIIN AND WITHOUT THE 

I T<9WNSHIP OF RIVERHEAD, BUT WHOLLy WlTHIN SUFFOLK COUNTX, AND 

WHER-EAS, SUCH SIGHTSEEING· SERVICE IS PERMrrrED UNDER 
I • SECTION 15l .{5)0F THE TRANSPORTATION LAW WHERE SUCH 

SIGHTSEEING SERVICE IS CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE JURISDICTION 
OR REGULATORY .CONTROL OF .A ClTY, VILLAGE OR TOWN WltEN SUCH 
SERVICE IS OPERA TED WHOLLY WITHIN THE COUNTY IN WHIGI TilE CITY, 
TOWN OR VILLAGE IS LOCATED, 

NOW, . 

IT IS HERElJY RESOt VED THAT The Riverhead Trolley Corp. is 
hereby authorized to operate· .a s.ightseeing service pursuant to Section 151 5) of the 

"Transportation Law,. both within and wirhoot the Township ofRiverflead, provided such 
Sf!rvice. is operated wholly within Suffo·lk .county, New York. 

: > 

. THEVQTE / 
GILLIAM YES¥./ .NO_ 
CREIGHTON YES J2;: NO .............. 
STARK YES V NO 
PRUSfNOWSKI YES 7 NO____. - ~ 

'THE RESOLUTIO·N IS THEREFOR£ 
,DECLARED DOL Y ADOPTED 

•; 



' 

Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution#- 646 

1177 

AMENDS SP!CIALPERMIT AND APPROVES PRELIMINARY SITE 
ftt\R: Qf spt;JSJ! §P}.)£SR A.I,~I>VEJ.N]]JQ ij!;AN~Q;JNC. 

COUNCILMAN STARK 
·--.....-.--.,..--- ___,,___. __ --...-- offered the following 

resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI,· 
. . WIIEM.AS, a site ptan and elevations were submitted by Allen M. Smith, as 

· agQt for Slllish Splash. at Adventure Island, Inc. for the construction of a new patk.ing lot~· with 
attendant drainage, curbing, and structures, located at the south side of Splish Splash Drive, 
Riverhead, New Yotk., known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-118-1-
l.li·and . · .,. " · 

WHEREAS, an amendment to the special permit approval of the water park 
f~Uty (resolution #552, dated August 7, 1990) has be~n submitted by the applicant; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board bas carefully considered the preliminary site plan 
and_ the merits of the special pennit amendment, as well as other relevant planning, wning, and 
environmen.tal infoanation; ftfld 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site plan dated March 
.1995, consisting of !~e~ _sheets., ,as prepared ·by Ho}zmacher, McLendon & Murrell, P.C., 575 
8roadhoUow Road, Melvdle ·NY 1 ~ 74?, and planttn~ plan, dated Matt?h 1995, as pFepared by 
Rolzmacher, McLendon & Murrell, P.C., 575 Broadhollow Road, Melville NY 11747, and has 
recommended to the Town Board of' the Town of Riverhead that said site plan application be 
approved with condit.ions; and . ·-· . . . . 

WIIEREAS. based upon the Town , Boaro•s review of the Environmental 
Assessment Form a"~ the proceedings had herein, the Tow!} Board determines that the site plan 
tpPlied for will be · a(n) T>r.." I Ae~ion without a significant . impaot u~n th:e enviro_lltllent 
pursuant to the State ·environmental COnservation Law and 6 NYCRR Part 617; and 

, . WIIEREAS, a copy of the preliminary she plan has been marked and initialled 
by the Town Board to sl\ow changes that are further set forth in diis resolution, · which 
PTtliminary site plan shall be on record with the Town Clerk; and 

PA.~ · w• WH,EREA~. tbe site plan review f~e, a~ ~quir~ b~ Section 108~131. 8(3) qf ·the 
.\.NQe of tHe Town of Riverhead bas been rece1ved and de,postted as per Receapt Number 
- of the Office of the Supervisor of the Town of Riverhead. 

' ' NQ·W, TIIEREFORltl BElT. 

RESOI... VED, that the Town Board detennines that: 

(i) the use will .not Hnpair ·tbe orderly o~ or the oroerly development o£ 
other properties in the neighbOrhood; 

·' 



', 

~,1 1 

'(i'i) ' 

1'128 ~ . . . 

the disadvanta.ges to the neighborhood fror:n the location of suob u.se at 
the property are outweighed by the advantage to be gained by tbe 
PFown;. 

(1ii) the health., safety. welfare and order of the Town will not be adversely 
affected by such use; ' · · · 

(iv) s\Jch t\se witt be itt harmony with and pmt,note the general purp<>se and 
intent of the zoning ordinance. 

NOW, TltEREFORE, BE 1·1· · 

· · · · RESOL VEl>, that the Riverhead 'Town Board, based ~npon its determination, 
hereby atnends the special pennit of Splish Splash at Adventure Island (resolution #552, dated 
August 7. ~ 1990), to prollide for a parking area use upon the teal poopeny den.oted be,rein; and be 
~~ further 

,. ' 

·. , RESOI~ VED, that the preliminary site plan and platlting plan submitted by Allen 
~~ . Smith, ar, agent for Splish Splash at Adventure Isla.nd, Inc., for the construction o( a new 
ptking Jot, with attendant drninage, <curbing. and structures, located at the sotJth side of Splisb 
lplas~ Drive, Riverhead~ New York, site plan dated March .1995, consisting of three sheets, as 
})tepl\ted by Holzmaehe~&, ,..1cLendon & Murrell, P.C.H 575 .Broadholtow Road, Melville NY 
tl747. and planting plan dat~..d March 1995, as prepared by Ilolzmacher, McLendon & Murrell, 
r.c., 51S Broadhollow Road, f\.felvjJle NY ll747J be and are hereby approved by the Town 
Board of the Town of ruverhead, subject to the followtng: ' 

, ';· · · · ' i. That the provisions of the Riveth~ad Town Code, which are not ·addressed by 
lhts resolution, or other official action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
~wnetof tbe property covered t,~' this site plan; 

.2. TI\at a covenant containing all the limitations and provisiQns of these 
1pprovats con'tained in tilts resolution~ in 1\. fonn as attached, shalt 6e recorded with the Suffolk 
County Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 

· (,erk. 'this resolution shhll oot bec0me effective until such covenaau is duly Jecorded }'4th the 
Suffolk County Clerk'·s Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

· 3. Th~t the form, design, location a~d color of all sign age shall be submitted to 
·the Town Board for its review .and approval pursuant to the site pl11n P.rocess and the sign pennit 
'PRlCedute prior to being instaJted ·at the pro.perty; that an si g·oage so proposed shall be 
_ rootdint\ted in appearance and design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
IU'f!head Town Code sha:U be C0mplied with,. and that an tenllrUs shall be .apprised of said 
~u•retnents and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the she plan approvaJ granted herein; 

. ; . ~. No lighting shaJI be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
('f) ne•ghboring proMrties or a<ijoining highways; 

. . 5. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
~titledt ''T~sf!,.Rubbisb ttnd Refuse Dispo&al'\ and Chapter 98! prohibiting the aeeumul!'don of 

tter, &nd ~utting the enclosure of <lumpsters, and agrees to abtde by same; 

. 6 . Tha·t receptacle~ of a decorative des;gn, ·approved by ttie Planni·ng Department 
PMor to their installation at the she, shall be maintained on the prentises; 



1179 

. 1. Patrldng, pavittg and drainage shall tre provid("A purSuant to speeificadoos 
outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

. . . . 8.· lQat the parki,ng area .sh::.lt be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
the lliverhead Town Cod·e; . · 

9. That adequate parking for the handicapped, pursuant to State and Federal law, 
maU be provided anq tl)at each h,andioap stall shall be d,signated by an J'odividual sign ~rected 
on a ttanchion stating. "No Parking, Handicap Only'', and the universal symbol affixed 
thereto~ Further, by execution and filing of this document, Splish Splash at Adventure Island. 
Inc; hereby authorizes and consents to the Town of Riverhead to enter premises at the south side 
()f Splish Spla·sh Drive, Riverhcmd, New York, to enforce said handicapped ,parking regulations; 

10. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
.lP ottferly •nd frofessional m;~nner attd kept free of weeds and Utter; '-nd that any planters, 
planter boxes, wtndow boxes ot other container plantings sbaJJ likewise be maintained on a }'ear
round basis; 

' 11. Tha-t' aU utilities shall be constructed u11dergrou8d~ 

12. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the Town or Riverhead, the 
. , ap~icant, upo!' approv,al of a final she plan by this r~solu~~on and prio! to the issuance . ~f a 

butldmg permJt, shall post a performance bond or other equtvalent secunty. The petfonnance 
rood or other security assures the performance or all the conditions of the building penrut in 
tCtordance with the site plan approvaL The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 

· as to form, i~ .hereby ·altthor.ized to aceept said ;erfonnaoce bond, or oth~tr security, which shall 
be filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The bidlding permit 
shall not be issued until the ~rown Clerk certifies that the perfonnance bond or other secunty has 
~filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Said security shall be in 
futJ ft)rte anti effect for the term of the building permit or any rerfewal (hereof; · " 

· 13. That the topsoil shall confonn to the specifications of the New York State 
l>apanment of Transportation' in regard ·to ph, organic c9ntent, a·nd gradation; ., 

14. That all nursery stock a11d installation methods therwf shall meet the latest 
14

Aruerioao ~tandnrqs for Nursery Stock,'' as publish~ by the American Association of 
Nurserymen; · · ~ 

i 
J 5. That the prelimi.nary site plan shall be amended to include the following 

nf9rmation prior to the issuaftee of .a building pennit: . , . 

Suffolk County tax tnap number; 

provis,i·un of landscaped iSlands' dl the tate of 26 $(JOVe feet per parking . 
staU shown. Islands shall be staggered and shall be landscaped in 
accordance with accepted landscape design; 
'r; 

itldication of curbing around the parking Jot islAndS and the entirety Of the 
parking lot perimeter, with expansion joints shown every 20 feet; 

<lrainage calcuhtdons with the capAcity · of each identift~ drainage 
stn•cture~ 



',· 

1180 
. ' n 

' ' specification for asphalt in accord;l!lce with TQwn Code requirements, to 
include curbing detail; · ··· 

. ' 
' ' .Cj " " 

lighting· plan, including locatiot1 and type of fixtures, mounting height(s), 
spec.i fications,· and i~olux diagratns; ,, 

t 6. That tile plantipg platl shQU be amended to include .the following information 
prior to the issuance of a b\1ilding permit: · ,. ' 

< . 

street trees in accordance With Town COde requirements; 

planting schedule to include both common and bota·nical· names, number, 
and sh~e for each ·specie; 

btJffer .Pl~nti~gs along the entirety of. the prope~y lines, and to buffer the 
view of asphalt from the street, to include tl\ree varieties of evergreens; 

planting plan for till istands~ 

planting plan and· schedule shall ine·Jude both large and small canopy 
~ shade trees, as well as ornan1entals, throughout the parldng area; 

irrigation sh~ll be provided around the perimeter. 

17. That said revised plans .shall be subject to review and approval by the 
· Plfttlning Department for conformance with this 'resolution; and be it further , 

,. ·, · RESOI.~VED, that tl1e Town Clerk be; and is hereby autbori7.ed te ·forward a 
cenitied cQpy of this resolution to Allen M. Smith, as agent for Splish Splash at Adventure 
htand, lno., Holzn1acher, Mel..endon 8t Murrelt. P~c .. the Riverhead ~(anning Department, 
Riverhead BuilcJing Oepartment and the Town Engineer. 

' 
' 

... 

w .. 

' ' ' 

. ' 



, . ..,. 8 "' 
"'-- "'-

DECLARATI<lN AND C{)VENANifS 

TillS D£CLOARA1,·JON, made the day of , 1995 made 
bj ~pUsh Spla~b at Advert.ture l~.land, Inc., residing at Route 110, Melville NY, Declarant 

W I T N ,E S S E T H: 

· WHEREAS, Deolar~t is· tbe owner of certain 'teal p.roperty situate .in the· Town 
or ru.~ead, Suffolk County, New York, more particularly oounded and described as set forth 

S€HEDULB' .,A" annexed hereto, as provided by Declarant:; ·and 

·, · , WHERE,,AS, 'ror and In consideration of the granting of said site plan, the Town 
aomt of tbe Town ot · Riverhead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead. and the owner and prospective owners of said ' parcel, that the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and as a condition · of gntnting said she plan and said 
Town Board has required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk County Clerk's 
Office: ana ' ' 

· WIIEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing a11d determined that same 
~~1 be in the best interest of the Decl,arant and subsequent owners. of sai.~ paroel. . 

NOW. TIIERE'F()RE, 1'HIS ,DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

. · ·That Declarant, for d1e purpose of ~anying out the intentioh~s above expressed, · 
~ .hereby make known, admit,. publish, covenant and agree that tbe said premises herein 
~bed shall hereafter be subject to the following covenants which shall run with the land, and 
"'-U be binding upqn all purchasers an(~ holders . of said prerrtises, their heirs, executors, Jegal 
reptesentatives. distributees, success9rs and assigns; to wit: · " 

. 1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
INa teselution, or other offieiaJ action of the Town shall, at all times,, be c~mplied with by the 
~or the property covered by this site plan; 

1tte f. , . 2 ... ~at . .the. fonn~ design. loc~Jion and color ?f all ~ignage shall, be . su~mitted t? . 
Jown Board fof tl~ rev1ew and approval pursuant to the stte plan process and the stgn penrut · 

,~.ure prior to ~ing installed at tbe property; tha.t aU . signage so .proposed shall be 
~nated Jn appeRrance and design; and that all provisions of Secdon 108,..56 of the 
Rb':fbtatt Town· Code shall be complied with, and that all ,tenants )hall be apprised of said 
~~ments and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted herein: 

\ > ' I 

~ . .. 3,. No li.ghting s~~l.be in.stalled or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
netghbonng propentes or adjo1ntng htghways; · 

en· . ';. 4 . Th9:t the applicant i~ familiar with the Riverhead. ~<!"~ Code, Chapt~r 96, 

6:!ed, ~ras~ •. RubtJtsh and Refuse Dtsposal". and Chapter 98! prohtbtung the accumulation o( 
~and ~utnng the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abtde by same; 

~ . 5. Tltat receptacles of a decomtive desi,gn, approved by the Planning Department 
to their installation at the site, shalf be maintained on the prem:ise·s; -

outr . 6. Parking, paving and drainl\ge shalt be provided pursuant l() specifications ' 
.fned ta th~ RlYfrheitd Town ( :ode; . . ,, . 



1' 

1182 

7. That the ,parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
the Riverhead· Town Code; . · 

~ . 8. That adequate par~~ng for the handicap,p~d, pursuant ·to State and Federal Jaw, 
shall be· provtde<l and t11at each handicap stall shall be designa.ted by a11 individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, ''No Parking, llandicap Only", and the universal symbol affixed 
·theretq; . 

' .f, 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regu1arly maintained in 
an otdedy · and prof~ssional manner and . kept free of weeds and litter; and . that any planters. 
planter boxes. window· boxes or other container plantings shal:l likewise be maintained on a year
round basis: 

10. That aU utilities shalJ be constructed underground; 

t l. -Pursuant to Section l08-133:t of the Code of the Town of Riverhead., the 
.applicant, upon approval of a final site plan by this resolution and prior to the issuance of a 
~ilding pennil. shall post a perfonnance bond or other equivalent security.. The performance 
Sond or other security assures the performance of a:ll the condhions of the buUding permit i·n 
accordance with the site plan approval The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 
1S to form, is hereby authorized. to accept said performance bottd or other s, curity, which shall 
be filed with tlie Town Clerk. subsequent to approval of tbe site plan h~tein. The buildlng 'ptnni·t 
shall not be issued until the 1~own Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the OffiQe of tile Town Cletk of ·the Town of Rive~head. Said security shall be in 

. fuU force and effe.ct for the renn of the buHding pennit or any rene,val thereof; . · 

·. · ·' 1.2,. That the topsoit shall eonfonn to th~ s·pecifications of the New York ~ta.te 
Department of TranstlOrtation in regard to ph. organic content. and gradation; 

ft · 1.3. That a.ll nursery :stock lUJd in.stallation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
American Standards for Nursery Stock, •• as published by the American Association of 

Nurserymen; · 

' Written. 
Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the day and year above ftrst 

. . ' 

SPLISII SPLASII AT ADVENTURE ISLAND, INC. 

BY: 
' -~ 

w 
1 

••• STA1l! OPWW YORK) 

CO 
)s·s.: 

· lJN1'Y OF SUFFOLK) 

On the . day of • 1995, before me persbnally came 
:--- . . . , who, bein.g swom by me, did depose_ a~nd say: that (s)he 
ts -the: ~ . . _ ·Q~f _ ·. _ . .. "'"·- . . .· ; that (s)he 
knows the seal of the corporation; that the seaJ affixed 'to thi~ instnnnent is satd seal; and tJtat it 
Wet affit ed by order of the Board of l) irectors of the Cotpomtion. 

'J ~, 

' . 



'\ 

TOWN Or RIVERHEAD 

Resolnt'ion # 647 

(

.f 
' 

-

AU'i,IIOttiZES CON.fRACT WITII SUMNER, I tANS & ASSOCIA'fES 

~NCIL:MAN PRUSINOWSIO. · . 
. ~__,._,....__,...__,__....,___,__ __ ·..,....____..------..-_OF PER ED ~H B FOLLOW J NG RESO LUTI 0 N 

Wt1lC1l~A8 SECONDED f3Y~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~·- ~~~~· ~·~~~~ 

1183 

WHEREAS, the q-own of Riverhead has received a grant from the New York State 
'·rchive,~ & Records A<1rninistrat1·0t1 (SARA) lo inventory all Town records, and; 

WHEREAS,\ it is the rcc<)tntnendation of the Records Managemet1t Cotn1nittee to 
ammcn€:1 the gran.t award to allow for, an in<jependent contract in lieu of inventory clerks, and 

WHEREAS, the firm of Sutnller, Hans & Associates has presented a proposRI t9 the 
7!lwn. · 

NO·W~ THERE}FORt!, BE (.T RESOLVED, that upon the successful approval of the grant 
. mmendtnent, the Town Sqpervisor is hereby authorized to en1ef into a contract not to exce6d 
. 122,000 with Sumn~r. Hans & Associates of Rochester, New York. 



SEPTEMBER 19, 1995 

TOWN OF RIVERfiEAD 

Resolution # 64~ -__,..._..,.....-----

CJI·ILDREN''S PLAY:GROUNllAT STOTZ,l<V PARK ·.· 
CAPITAL PROJECT 
BUDGET ADOPTION 

' . 

1184 

·COUNCILMAN ·sTARK . . . , · . . · 
· ~ OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

w•ncu wAs sEcoNoEo av COUNCILMAN PRUSINaWSKI 

D& tt .f URT'fiE.R RESOLVED, TH.AT '"FI-I'E S{JP,ERVJSO.R BE, AND IS HER.EBY 
Urt'HORIZEO to ES'f ABLlSH THE FOLLO.WJNG BUDGET: 

4fi6.095031.485500.70037 COlVIMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT $50,000 
466.095031.481900.70037 TRANSFER FROM SPECIAL TRUST 100,000 

~06.011 100.524907.70037 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
406.071 100.541203~70037 LANDSCAPING 
4fi6.U7 1100.5249l4.70037 VAI~K EQIJtPMENT . 
406.1),71.1 0'0.523007~70037 PARKING LOT 
406.071 100.543505.70037 ENGINEERING 
406.071100.523014.70037 ~IGHT EQUIPMENT 
406~0ii100.5230l·Or70037 F,ENCE IMPROVEMENTS 

,, 

' 

GlfDam 
Cre~ 
Startt 
Pru$inowski 

$75,000 
10,000 

. 3,000 
30,000 
2,000 

15,000 
15)000 

' I '• 

' 

The Resolution Is there· 
declared~ ado· .. ~~>· 



1 ~.85 

SEPTEMBER 19, 1995 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolu tio.n # 649 

COtJ~tCILMAN. PRUSINOWSKI 
-----:-----:"---------__,.--,---..::---'=----~__,_....,.- OFFER ED Tl·l E FOL~O W J]\J G RESOLUTION WI-J ICH 

\VAS s~:coNil .. : O BY _ __,_...,....co_ · _ U_ N ___ : C.,;.__I__,...;LMAN--=-=~·· -.:=~~~ ..::......:t~r:i~K~...,...:---· . .. ' 

BE IT RESOLVED, THAT TilE SUPERVISOR BE~ t\ND HEREBY IS, AUTIIQRIZEDTO 
ESTABLJSH~'IIE FOLLOWING BUDGET ~I)JUSTMENT: , 

'· 

' 112.000000.390599.00000 APP-ROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 

' 112"()83~00.52.30 14 .. 00000 UTlLITV INST AtLATION 

-
fluslmwskf 

FROM: 

$15,000 

TO: 
$.15;000 

• 

f 

'" 



·'. 

RESO'~.UTION l~ OJ>PQSIT~ON TO T;HE SUFFOLl\ CQUNTY 
DtPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES' PROPOSAL TO REDISTRlBOTE A 
POR1'I0N . 0~~ THE DSS OASELOAD AND STAFF TO TH.~ RIVERHEAD DSS 
CENtfER. 

COUNCILWOMAN GfUJAM ' I 

introduced the Resolution 
_-,~-M~~~~~~~~ --~-r~~~~~~ 

was sec0nded by 

WH~REAS, it is documented that the Town of Riverhead 

' 1186 .· 

~s taken ~n more than its · fare shar~ of the County's soeial 
servies caseload; and 

WHEREAS, the Commi$sioner of Social Servioes for 
SuffolR County ha·s announced t:hat , the Ce>unty is c1os.tog t .he 
OSS Center at Mastic and that as a result thereof the 
M•~rh~ad DSS Center has b~en ide"tified as one oi the 
~~ers to which the caseload and staff will be 

· ted.istr±butedj "and 

. WSllRE~S, .as a result of the proposed redi:Stribution to 
the Riverhead DSS Center, there will be an addition of 
approximately . 1300 ca.ses and 15 staff to that location; and 

' ' 

·. Wl{EREAS, .the Su££olk County QSS has not di~cuss~d with 
:he Town of Riverhead the possible impacts and demands this 
~nqx:eased aaseload will have op the Town's resources; and 

I WBER~AS, the Town of. Ri verh~ad nas made g.reat strides 
1n recent years to improve · its image and ~iews this proposal 

. as being counterproductive to these positive measures; 
' ' . ' 

NQW, THEREFORE J:lE J'-' 

RE~OLVED, that the Town 9f Riverhead objects to the 
~Oposal to redistribute· the DSS eas·eloa<t fJ:om the Mastia 
e~ter to the Riverhead Center; and be it further 

, RESOLVED, that the Town of Riverhead calls upon the 
Gotmnissioner 0f Soci$1 Service'$ and t.he County Ex~gut~ve to 
rescind tJ'le order redistributing approximately 1300 DSS 
Cqs.es to Riverhead; and be it furhher· . 

RESOLVED, that· the Tow.n Clerk i$ hereby dire.cted to 
forward a certified copy of th i s resolution to Robert 
.Gaf fne}f , Suffolk Cou nty Executive 1 JGhn B. Wingate, 
00h'in\i ssioner, Department of Soci~l Services · and Suffolk 
County Le·gislator Gregory ~las .s. 

; 

' 


